Fx

e N A TN i

(A Govt. Of Maharashtra Undertaking)
CIN : U40109MH2005SGC153645

MAHARASHTRA STATE

ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION CO.

LTD.

ANNUAL ACCOUNTS
FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21




F A

MAHA VITARA
harsehtra Stsie Flectricily Distrileti

B

%

x L

MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
16™ ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2020-21

CONTENTS

5 PARTICULARS PAGE NO.

. | CORPORATE DETAILS

2. | DIRECTORS REPORT

3, | STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A, | MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DIST. CO. LTD | NOTE NO.

1. | BALANCE SHEET 1

2. | STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS 2
3. | STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 3
4, | CASH FLOW STATEMENT 4 &5
5. | CORPORATE INFORMATION 1 6
6. | SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 6-18
7. | PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 3 19-21
8. | NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS 4 22
9. | NON CURRENT LOANS 5 23
10. | OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 6 23
11. | NON CURRENT TAX ASSET (NET) 7 23
12. | OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS 8 24
13. | INVENTORIES 0 24
|4. | TRADE RECETVALBLES 10 24
[5. | CASH AND BANK BALANCES 11 25
16. | LOANS- CURRENT 12 25
17. | OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS -CURRENT 13 26
18. | OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 14 26
19. | SHARE CAPITAL 15 2
20. | OTHER EQUITY 16 28
21. | BORROWINGS- NON CURRENT 17 29-32
22. | OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES-NON CURRENT 18 33
23, | PROVISIONS - NON CURRENT 19 33
24, | OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 20 33
25. | BORROWINGS- CURRENT 21 3
26. | TRADE PAYABLE - CURRENT 22 34
27. | OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES-CURRENT 23 35
28. | PROVISIONS-CURRENT 24 36
29, | OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 25 36
30. | CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET) 26 36
31. | REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 27 37
32. | OTHER INCOME 28 37
33. | PURCHASE OF POWER 29 37
34. | EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE 30 38
35. | REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE EXPENSESS 31 38
36. | ADMINISTRATION AND GENERAL EXPENSESS 32 38
37. | FINANCE EXPENSESS 33 39
38. | DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION M4 39
39, | OTHER EXPENSES 35 39
40. | ADDITIONAL NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 36 40-88




X

C N K & Associates LLP Shah & Taparia GMJ & Co

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Narain Chambers, 203, Centre Point, 100, Vaastu Darshan, 3™ & 4" Floor,
5" Floor, M.G. Road, Dr, Babasaheb Ambedkar Road B Wing, Azad Road

Vile Parle (East) Lalbaug Parsl Andheri {East)

Mumbai — 400057 Mumbai —400012 Muinbai = 400069

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
MAHARASTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Aucit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Qualified Cpinion

We have audited the Standalens Financial Statements of Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution
Company Limited (“the Company”), which camprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021, the
Statement of Profit and Loss [including Other Camprehensive Incame), the Statement of Changes in
Equity, Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended ano Notes to the Financial Statements,
including 2 summary of significant accounting pelicies and other exglaratory information (hereinafter
referred 1o as “the Standalore Financial Statements”).

in our cpinion and to the best of cur Infarmation and accarding to the explanations given to us,
exceat for the effscts of the matters descrined in Basis for Qualified Opinlan parzgraph below
[quantified to the extent possible], the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements, read together
with the mattars descrived in the ‘Emphasis of Matter’ paragraph, give the information required by
the Companies Act, 2013 (“"the Act") in the manner so required and give & true and falr view in
conformity with the Indlan Accounting Standards prescribed under Sectlon 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended {"Ind AS") and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the
Company as at 31% March, 2021, its loss, total comprehensive income (financizl performance),
changes In equity and lts cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basls for Quallfied Opinion

We draw attention to the matters described in paragraphs 1 to 12 below. The effects of thase
matters (whether guantified or otherwise) on the Standalone Financial Statements, individually or in
aggregate, that are unidentified In some cases due to inability to abtain sufficient and appropriate
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Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE], Depreciation and Impairment:
a)

As menticned In Note 36(5) to the Standaione Financial Statements, due to non-
availabllity of proper and complete records relating to date of capitalisation of PPE and
Work Completion Reports, we have come across instances of non-capitalisation and/or
delayed capitalisation {which is not in accordance with requirements of Ind AS 16
‘Property Plant and Equlpment’), with corresponding impact on depreciation. In the
absence of proper audit trall, we are unable to quantify the Impact arising on account of
non-capitslisstion / delayed capitallzation, resultant depreciation, and conseguert/al
impact, it any, on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year under audit,

During the year, the Company has capitalised borrowing costs amounting to
Rs. 1087.45 Lakhs (F.Y 2019-20 Rs. 235.07 Lakhs, F.Y 2018-19 Rs. 755.63 Lakhs) (refer
Note 33) as part of cost of PPE. Capitalisation of borrowing costs has been done without
Identfying cualifying assets, without considering the principles of allocating interest on
general and specific borrowings, without considering interrupted projects, without
considering opening balance of Capital Work in Progress (CWIF] and afler considering the
overall project costs on gross basls without eliminating the government grants and
cantrioution made by consumers.

Further, the Company has capitalised employee cost and office & administrative
expenses of Rs. 289,374.19 Lakhs (FY 2019-20: Rs 43,158.74 Lakhs, F.¥Y 2018-19 Rs,
48,309.12 Lakhs] (Refer Note 30 & 32). The above expenses represent 15% of cost of
additions to CWIP | Refer accounting palicies on Property, Plent and Equipment as
mentioned In Note 2(8}]. However, the Company does not have a practice of specifically
identifying such expenses attributable to additions to CWIP/PPE. Capitalisation of these
costs has been done without considering interrupted projects, without considering
opening balance of Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) and after considering the overall
project costs on gross basis without ellminating the government grants and contribution
made by consumers,

Such cepitalisation of interest, employee cost and office and administrative expenses is
not in accordance with requirements of Ind AS 23 ‘Borrowing Costs’ read with ind AS 16
'Property, Plant & Equlpment’. In the sbsence of sufficient and appropriate audit
evidence, we are not In a position to comment on the correctness of the amounts
capitalized asabove.

Further, employee costs, office and administrative expenses and borrowing costs have
also bean capitalised in earlier years on similar lines. As a result, the Property, Piant and
Equipment are overstated by the amount capitalised and depreciation has also been
j of the same, hawever, cannot be ascertained and quantified.
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&) Mo physical verllication of Property, Plant and Equipment was conducted during the year
by the manzgement. As a result, the possible impact, If any, on the Standalone Financial
Statements, based on outcome of such physical verification, if it had been conducted,
could not ve ascertained,

d)  Capital Work in Progress Includes Project Stock amounting to Rs. 3,11,305.18 Lakhs (F.Y
2019-20 Rs. 2,33,215.39 Lakks, F.Y 2018- 19 Rs. 179,794.89 Lakhs ) for which complete
details as regards to movement during the year and the status as at 31" March 2021 for
various projects has not been made available. In the absence of these details, we are
unable to comment Lpan the conseguentizl iImpact, if eny, on the Standalene Financial
Statements.

e)  Asstated in Note 36(12), the Company has carried out review of its assets with respect to
economic performance. Howsver detailed evaluation/working as to whether any
impairment is warranted has not been made available to us. In the abserice of such
evalustion/warking, we zre unable to comment about the impact, if 2ny, arising an
account of impairment, as required to be provided under Ind AS 26 ‘impairment of
Assels’,

2. Leases:
al  fs stated in Note no. 36(31)(il), while recognizing the lease assets (Right of Use Asset)
and leasa fzbilities, the Company has excluded leases with [ease rent payment of less
than Rs, 10.00 Lakhs per month which is not in accordance with recagnition criteria as
spacified In Ind AS 116 on Leases, In the absence of full details the impact of same or the
Standalone Financial Statements cannot be ascertained.

b)  In the absence of availanility of adequate detzils, disclosures as required under Ing AS
116 have not been made

3.  Inventories other than Project Stock:

a) The Company has conducted physical verification of inventories at various locations, The
Company hzs made provision for slow moving/ non-moving stock/ obselete stock of Rs.
4,926.31 Lakhs (F.Y 2019-20 Rs. 2,444.79 Lakhs , F.Y 2018-19 Rs.2,590.22 Lakhs) based on
the physical verification report. . In the absence of breakup of slow moving / non-moving/
obsolete stock duly reconciled with the ageing report from the system we are unable to
cammeant an the adequacy of the provision made.

4.  Expected Credit Loss (ECL) on Trade Receivables:
As stated in Note No. 36{B)(II){i}{a) to the Standalone Financial Statements, the Company has
made provision for expected credit loss under ind AS 109 ‘Financial Instruments' in respect of
trade receivables. |pATI R

ard attention is drawn to the fol lowing:
) .
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a)  The Company has made provision for ECL of Rs. 851,77 Lakhs (Computed at the normal rate
applied to Trade Recelvables) (2019-20 Rs. 174.60, 2018-19 Rs, Nil) instead of providing for
the entire amount of Rs. 16,794.16 lakhs (2019-20 Rs, 13,127.71 lakhs 2018-19
Rs.11,952.41) recelvable from Spance Nagpur Discorn Limited, the Distribution Franchisee
(Refer Note No. 36(2](h]).

b} The Company has not considered trade receivables amouriting to Rs. 2,34,920.00 Lakhs
(FY 2019-20 Rs. 2,34,920.00 lakhs, F.Y 2018-19 Rs.2,34,820 Lakhs) due frem Mula
Pravara Electric Co-op. Socicty Limited (MPECS),

¢} The Company has not considared 100% ECL provision cn the amount of Interest (amount
not ascertained} due from cansumers, in whose case subsequent recognition of interest
has been discontinued, following the accounting policy in respect of recognition of
interest as enunciated in Note 2(5)(a){v).

d)  Notede{){N){i){a) relating to movemarnit in ECL during the year. The Management has
mace provision for ECl on the basis of a provision matrix for various categories of
consumers, Considering that there is a substantial increase in the trade receivables as a
result of slow recovery following CCVID 19 and that substantial ameounts have been
written off as bad debts in earlier years, we are unable to comment on the basis adopted
for providing ECL 2nd adeguacy thereof,

In the absence of aucit trall / adequate detalls in respect of matters stated in paragrapas
=) {b) to (d) above, we are nct in a pesition to comment on the consequential impact of the
same on the Standalone Financial Staternents of the Company for the year under audit,

5. Unexplained Balances and Classification & Presentation thereof:
a)  The necessary data/ details pertalning to following accounts were not made available for
verification during the course of audit,

(Rs. In Lakhs)
General Ledger | Account Description | Assets /(Liablilties)
cude - P — -
10303011 MISC, DEPDSIT FROM CONSUMER {1662.23)
i 10303013 Other Miscellaneous Deposits (1275.05}
10303015 Depasits from emplayees (1.30)
| 10303019 | Security Daposit Payable to Corsumers (5568.94)
& ' 10303020 Amourt under Saunhagya Schems i {0.52)
10501002 | Liat':il'it;' for amount payable to licensees {471.74)
10501007 | SD from Vendor capital {1.288.32)
10501008 %@ed from suppller & contractor- {752.35)
=0T —
; ’{fp' L[rj ‘H 1]}[“ X Page | 4
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10501000 | Security Deposits from vendar O&M (12,245.03]
10501010 EMD received from suppller & contractors - (5,169,32)
| O&M _
10501011 Security Deposits — Others (766.02)
10501012 Refund of amount of Non-DDF Scheme (10,020.74)
10501014 Hetenlion money from suppliers, contractars (2,171,211.45)
10531015 EMD recelved from Custamer o (114.07)
10501017 50 received fram Clstomer {181.13) |
10700501 Deposlt for temparary service connections {1,554.24)
10300605 Dishoneur cheque feed to consuimer (77.63}
10902001 Liakility tor Supplies/ Warks & Maintenance (82,733.23)
Materlzl Vendor
10302002 Payable to Fl Vendor (4,£27.75)
10802004 | Payabie to Service Vendor [29.19]
10202008 Payable to Fmployee as vendor {104.51]
10902103 Liabslity for expenses (74,163.39)
| 10902107 Liabilities towards Employes Claims 1922.26)
10002108 | Deposits from Employes {47.04)
10802111 Provision for Expenses O&M (2,465.49)
10802310 Deduction from salary payable to qutside B78.89
party
11000002 Provision for liability for expenses incurred by [756.75)
staff
10902104 Salary Fayahle (42.56)
10902207 Life insurance Pramium recovered [25.41)
10802345 Recovery from Employes Salz ;y pavabie o (5,681.17)
out side party
10302316 Welfare fund contribution recovered fron (0.54)
| employ under &ct
18802008 Payable Lo Licensess (0.13)
105021186 Pravision for Power Purchase Expenses (1,61,449.21)
20600002 Advances to Su npiiersjr'ContraLtor-mrs 34,746.13
| 20800103 | Other Daposits 2,284.08
20901022 Dues towards theft af {2,520.47)
24000008 T.A, Atvance 44.15
24000012 | Mecical Advances 1383.12
24000013 L T. C. Advances 7.19
24000017 | Advances to IT| Training Fee 55,00
24100006 Interest accrued and not due on staff [sans 21.92
24100007 Amount receivable from employaes® 438.68
24100008 Ampunt receivable from ex- employees® 16.07
24100010 Amounts receivables from other State 242945

Hifazp

LILSEAN,
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6.

24100018 Advance to praspactive employees 18.49

24100022 Short remittance by collection agency & 668.78

employee / Ex employes® |
24100024 Recelvable fraom supplier contractor 75,82
20600205 | Loansand Advances to Licensees* 3134
20901513 ‘Recelvable from Scrap Customer ' 241.47
20501510 Sundry Deblor for sale in bulk-interstate

(18,233.64) |

* Thesa balances have been fu_H',,f prc;'iced in the books.,

In the absence of appropriate exglanation/reconciliation, we are unzble to comment upon
accuracy of these balances,

The effect of the adjustments, If any, arising frem recenciliation and settlement of old
outstanding bzlances remaining In the above accounts and possible gzin/ loss that may erisa an

account of non-recovery or partial recovery or write back thereof has net been ascertained.

b)

d)

The balances in various assets and liability accounts include
(i) balances carried forward since trifurcation period
(it} bzlances upleadad on migration to SAP software,

for which adequate details are not available and as such we are unable to comment on
such balances and the Impact, If any, on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Further, in absence of necessary deta/ details, we are unable to comment whether tha
clzssiflcation of assets and lighilities in to Financial and Nen-Financial, grossing ug of
assets and ligbilitles znd their bifurcaticn in te Current and Non-Current are in
accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements, Ind
AS 32 ‘Financial Instrumeants: Presentation’ and Schedule = (I to the Act.

The Company has various Purchase Qrders [PO), which have not been executed as on
balance shest dzte. The Company has not mapped the Open Purchase Crders relating to
capita! items with capital advances and capital commitments disclosure. In the absence of
such mapping, we are unable to comment on the accuracy of the disclosure made In
Note 36(1){!I1) towards capital and ather commitments.

External Balance Confirmations/ Reconcillations:

al

Attention is drawn to Note 26(4) to Standalons Financial Statements - Balances of loans
ard advarces, various other debit/credit balances and dues from government are subject
to confirmations, reconclliations and conseguential adjustments therecf. The system of
third-party balance canfirmations followed by the Company heeds to be strengthened
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of the adjustments, if any, arising from reconciliations ard settlement of old dues,
nossinle loss [/ profit that may arise on account thereof, non-recovery or gartial recovery
of such dues and non-settlerment of liabilities.

b)  Attention is drawn to Note 11 and Neote 36{4) to the Standalone Financial Statements
regarding non-avallability of;
(i)  Balance confirmations from Post Offices
The details in respect of balances with Post Office as per books of account for
which confirmations are not available are as under:

{Rs. In Lakhs)
PY | Balances with Post Office =
] Total Dehit balances Total Credit balances
2020-2021 ' 33,277.31 - 23,215.56
2018-2020 ' 3641080 | _ 26,313.08
2018-2018 28,480.38 18,936,059

(i) Reconciliation of Post OfTices for all circles

In the sbsence of availability of balance confirmations/reconclliations, we are unable to
camment on the consequential impact, If any, of the same on the Standalone Financial
Statements for the year under audit.

c)  Asststed in Nete 36{21) to the Standalone Financizl Statements, there is a difference of
As. 2,71,175.00 Lakhs (F.Y 2019-20 Rs. 4,27,616.00 Lakhs, F.Y 2018-19 Rs.2,25,504.00
Lakhs) in balances recelvahle/peyable as appearing in the books of account of the
Company and the corresponding balances in the books of the group companies.

Further, s stated in Para B(2) of Annexure ‘'C' to our report, there are differences in
receivables and payables between the other generztion, distribution and transmission
companies,

In the ehsence of reconclliation, we are unable to comment on the Impact thereof, If any,
an the Stendalone Financial Statements.

d)  In respect of variation of Rs.607.67 Lakhs in the balance as per the books of the Company
and balance as appearing in the books of Contributory Provident Fund Trust (CPF) no
detalls/ explanation has been provided. In the zbsence of adeguate details we are
unable to comment on the consequential Impact on the statement of profit and loss
account and retained earnings.
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10.

Refund of Regulatery Liability Charges:

As stated in Note no. 36(28), during FY 2003-04 to FY 2006-07, the Company had collected
Regulatory Liabillty charges from the consumers. MERC had passed an order to refund an
amount of Rs, 3,22,700 Lakhs (out of the amount collected) te the consumers, The Company
has refunded Rs, 3,12,273 Lakhs upto 31.03.2021. (F.Y 2019-20 Rs. 3,12,394 Lekhs, F.Y 2018-19
Rs.3,12,217 Lakhs) The Company has not made provision towards the balance amount of Rs.
10,427 Lakhs (F.Y 2013-20 Rs. 10,306 Lakhs, F.Y 2018-12 Rs. 10,433 Lakhs) refundable to the
Consumers.

Government Grants and Consumer Contributions:

a) As par Ind AS 20 "Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government
Assistance’, governmeant grant for canital assets is recognised in the Statement of Prefit
and Loss on a systematic basis over the periad, In which the entity amartises the related
costs of such capital asset, The Campany assumes that all grants received are utilised and
the assets are cepitalised in the same year, Due to non-availability of sufficient and
appropriate audit svidence with regard to utilization of grants, we are unable to
comment on the consequential Imoact on the Standalene Financial Statements of the
Company,

b}  Consumer contribution for capital assets is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
on a systematic basis over the period, In which the entity amortises the related costs of
such capital assets. The Company assumes that all contributions received are utilised and
the relatad assets are capitalised In the same year. Due to non-avallability of sufficient
and appropriate audit evidence with regard to utilization of consumer contribution, we
are unable to comment on the consequential impact on the Standalone Financial
Ststements of the Company.

The contingent [latilities a5 disclosed In Note No. 36(1) Is hased on infarmation as provided and
confirmed by the management. In the absence of adequate documentation by the Company
and adeguate audit trzil, we are unable to comment on the completeness of the disclosure of
the contingent lizkilities and whether any additional provision is required to be made. The
conseguentlal Impact on the statement of profit and loss and retained earnings is not
ascertalnzhle.

Employee Benefit Expenses:

The Company has not carried out any actuarial valuation for interest shortfall on Post Employes
Benefits - Defined Benefit Plan - Contributory Provident Fund (CPF] as per Ind AS 19 —
Emploves Benefits, Tha fund s administerad by the Trustees of the Maharashtra State Electricity
Boarc's Contributory Frovident Fund Trust (CPF Trust). In the ahsence of any such valuation, we
are not able to comment on the impact, if any, on the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year
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11.  Non provision of various expenses:

a)

b)

c)

a)

b

=

As mentioned in Note 26(1)(1](ii](B)(a)tole]to the Standalone Financial Statements, an
account of ambiguity in the method of computing the amount payable, which matter is
pending bafore Supreme Court, the Company has not provided far the liability towards
compensation for incremental coal cost pass through pursuant to New Coal Distribution
Policy [NCDP) payable to various vendors amounting to approx. Rs. 14,44,604.59 Lakhs
(F.Y 2019-20 Rs. 7,58,385.00 Lakhs , F.Y 2018-19 Rs.4,42,729.00 Lakhs),

As mentioned in Nate 35{1)(1)(ii}(A)(c} to the Standalone Financial Statements, the
Company has not provided for liability towards fixed charges payable to Ratnagiri Gas
Power Private Limited (RGGPL) amounting to Rs.4,32,768.00 Lakhs [F.Y 2019-20 Rs.
4,22,856.23 Lakhs , F.Y 2018-19 Rs. 3,51,004.00 Lakhs). Sum of Rs. 18,101.07 Lakhs (FY
2018-20 Rs. 18,101.07 lakhs, F.Y 2018-19 Rs 18,101.07 Lakhs) paid to RGPPL has beer
shown as advances,

As mentioned in Note 36({9){b} to the Standalone Financial Statements, the Company has
not made provision of Rs. 21,697.25 Lakhs [F.Y 2019-20 Rs. 18,223.71 Lakhs) for amount
payable to distribution franchisee, Spance Nagpur Discom Limited on termination,

12. Other Items:

As stated in Note 36(27) to Standalons Financial Staterments, every year the Company is
required to invest in specified securities an amount equivalent to contingency reserve
created during the preceding yser as specified in the Maharashtra Elactricity Regulatory
Commission (MERC) Guidelines. The Company has not mace any earmarked investments
during the year, The total amount invested in earmarked investments as at 31 Mareh
2021 is Rs. 31,339.78 Lakhs [F.Y 2019-20 Rs. 31,369.82 Lakhs, F.Y 2018-19 Rs. 18,572.55
Lzkhs) as against the contingency reserve of Rs. 1,25,732.00 [F.¥ 2019-20 Rs. 1,09,976.00
Lakhs, F.Y 2018-19 Rs, 95,700.00 Lakhs).

The Company has shown a sum of Rs, 1,89,618.12 Lakhs (F.Y 2019-20 Rs. 2.04,802.10
Lakhs F.Y 2018-19 Rs. 1,22,153.35 Lakhs}) and Rs.B2,733.29 Lakhs (F.Y 2019-20 Rs.
53,708.53 Lakhs, F.Y 2018-19 Rs. 70,207.98 Lakhs] as liabllities towards Clearing Goods
Receipt Invoice Receipt (GRIR) and Liability for supplier Work & Maintenarnce
respectively. These balances are net of debit balances. In the absence of requisite data
and audit trail, we are not in position to ascertain the impact on the Assets and Liabilities
of the Company.

Attention Is drawn ta Note 26(13) to the Standalone Financial Statements regarding non
identification of creditors as to their status under Micro, Small and Medium Scale
Enterprises (MSME) Act and provision for interest payable to such parties. The ligbility on
this accourt, if any, has not been guantified by the Company. As such, we are unable to
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for the year under audit. Due to non-identification of MSMED parties, the disclosures, as
required by the relevant Statute have not been made by the Company.

d)  There is a difference in balance of security deposit from cansumers as per books of
account and IT database as mentioned helow [Refer Note Ne. 36(6){11)(i){a}(c)].

(Rs. I Lakhs)

Particulars | Balance 2z on 31.03.2021 as per | Balance ason 31.03.2021 as Differences
books of account (A) per |1 Database (B} (A} - (B}

Security 8,53,102.56 84471304 5,388.52
deposits

The Company is in the process of reconciling the sald differences,

g)  The Company has availed a loan (sanctioned amount Rs. 8,50,000.00 Lakhs — amount
outstanding as at 31st March 2021 Rs, 7,18,750,00 Lakhs (F.Y 2019-20 Rs, 7,51,250.00
Lakhs , F.¥ 2018-13 Rs, 8,08,125.00 Lakhs) from Rural Electrification Corporation Limited
(RECL). The said loan is guaranteed by the Maharashtra State Electricity Board Holding
Company Limited (Holding Campany} for which no amount has been charged by the
Holding Company. The financial guarantes has, however, not been falr valued as required
under Ind AS 109, As a result, the |oss for the year is lower by Rs. 8,144.02 Lakhs and the
accumulated balance |n retained earnings is higher by Rs. 22,781.49 Lekhs as at 31
March 2021,

Varicus qualificatiens listed In paragraphs 1 to 12 above will have a consequential impact on
provision fer Income Tax, Repulatary Assets and Deferred Tex. Impact of the same s nor

ascartzinable,

Our report for the preceding year was also medified in relation to paragraph no. 1(a to e), 2(z to h),
4latod), Slatod), 6latoc), 7 8(atob), 9, 11{a toc), 12(atoe),
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The effects of the matiers described above, which could be reasonably determined, quantified, on
the elements of the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements are tabulatec as under;

Impact on Statement of Profit & Loss

{Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr. Mo Relevant Particulars FY 2020-21
paragraph Expenses/ {Income)
1 7 Non provision of expensas - RLC B 10,427
2 11 Man provislon of expenses - NCDP 14,44,604 .55
3 11 Non provision of expenses - fiked charges 4,32, 768
4 11 Nen provision of expenses- DF liability 21,045.25
3 ¥ Non-Provision of Corporate Guarantes #,144.02
& 12 Securlty deposits from Consumers {8,383.52)
Total 19,08,599.34
Impact on Balance Sheet
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Sr.No Relevant Particulars FY 2020-21
peragraph B Asset/(Liability)
1 7 Current financial liabilities — Regulatory Uabilities _ {10,427)
2 11 Naon prevision of expenseas - Coal pass through , (14,44,604,59)
3 p Nan pravision of expenses — Fixed charges : (4,32,768)
& 11 | Non provision of expenses = DF liability [21,045.25)
| 5 12 Security deposits frem Consumers 8,389.52
6 17 Other Equity -Corporate Guarantea {8,144.02) |
7 Retained carning [ (19,23,236:81) |

We conducted our audit of the Standalene Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing [5As) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements section of our Report, We are independent of the Compary in accordance with
the Coce of Fthics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the
independence requirernents that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone Financizl Statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibllities in accordance with these reguirements and ICAl's Code of Ethics, We believe that the
audit evidence we have obrained is sufficient and zppropriate to provide z basis for our qualified
opinion on Standalope Financial Statements.

Material Uncertainty related Lo Going Concern

As stated in Mote 36(2), the accumulated losses of the Company as at 31" March, 2021 are
Rs.25,32,153.65 Lakhs [FY 2019-20 Rs, 24,00,537.21 Lakhs, F.Y 2018-19 Rs.74,58,984,76 Lakhs)
which excead 50% of the net worth of the Company, The current liabilities as at 31st March 2021 are
in excess of |ts current assets. Considering the fact that Government of Maharashtra is expected to
infuse additiong! equity fung anc when required, the Standalone Financial Staternents have been
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cdrawn up on going concern basis. We have relied on the management assessment and our zudit
repart Is not maodified in this regard.

Emphasis of Matters
Attention is invited to the following matters:

318

Attention is drawn to Note 36(1)(iii)(C)la) relating to accounting in respect of Delayed Payment
Surcharge (DPS). There is a variation in the method of cemputing interest as adopted by the
Company and as adopted by Maharashtra State Power Generation Corporation Limited
{MSPGCL). The Company has accounted for Delayed Payment Surcharge by apporticning the
payments made towards principal outstanding as against apportionment towards interest by
MSPGCL Besides there are some billing differences,

The amount to the extent disputed has been disclosed as cantingent liability.

Attention is drawn to MNate 2E(1)([C)(b) In respect of DPS relating to Maharashtra State
Electricity Transmission Company Limited {MSETCL) an amount of principal due as at 31% July
2015 being claimed by MSETCL despite direction for waiver by MSEB Holding Company, Besides,
there are other differences which are pending resoluticn. The amount to the extent disputed has
been disclosed as contingent liability,

Attention is drawn to Note 36(1) with regards to the Contingent Lizbilitiss, which are significant in
relation to the net worth of the Company at the year end.

As stated in Note No. 26(11){1){i}, the Company has reversed Income Tax provision of Rs. 11,074
Lakhs pertaining to FY 2019-20 based on the return of iIncome filed Tor the said year considering
the option under Section 115684AA under the (ncome Tax Act, 1961,

As stated in Nete 12 to the Standalene Financial Statements, the Company has made provision of
Rs. 2378.02 Lakhs [F.Y 2019-20 Rs. 1,069,423 Lakhs , FY 2018-12 Rs, 2,551.43) for Expected Credit
Loss (Time Loss) under Ind AS 109 on other logns receivable on balances outstanding as on
transition date [.e. 01,04 2015 on account of impracticability instead of its origination date.

Attention is drawn to Note 36({1)(1}{v), the Company has been supplying electricity in the areas
previously being serviced by Mula Pravara Electric Co-operative Society (MPECS) and has been
using its infrastructure for the sald purpase. The matter relating to payment of user charges is
under dispute. Pending resclution of the dispute and in the absence of necessary contract,
assessment as to applicability of Ind AS 116 has not been made.

Attention Is Invited to Note 38(27) on Company’s assessment ef its operations fellowing the
outhreak of Covid -19.
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Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report:

The Company’s Board of Directars is recponsible for the Other Information. The Other Information
comprises of Director Report but dees not Include the Standalone Financial Statements and our
auditors” report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financlal Statements does not cover the Gther Informztion and wea do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
Other Information Identified ebove when it becomes avallable and, in doing so, consider whether the
Other Information Is materlally Inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or our
knowledge cbtainea in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, besed on the work we have performed, we concluge that there is a material misstatement of this
QOther Information, we are reguired to communicate the matter to those charged with governancs,

The annual report i expectad to be made available to us aftar the date of auditors' report. Hence,
we are not commenting in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standzlone Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is rasponsible for the matters stated In Section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financlal Statements that glve a true and fair
view of the financial position, financlal performance [including other comprehensive Incomz),
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accourting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015 as amended,

This responsibility also Includes malntenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for praventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reassonable and prudent; and design, implementaticn and
malntenzance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completenass of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financlal statements that glve a true and tair view and are frea from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or errer,

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors Is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis af accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends
to liguidate the Company opf

o
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Those Boarc of Directors are alse responsible for oversesing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditors’ Responsibilitias far the audit of Standalone Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reascrable assurance about whether the Standalons financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, znd 1o
issue an auditors’ repert that Includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is 3 high level of assurance
but Is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstelement when It exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and zre considered
material if, iIndividually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic declsions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Az part of an audit In accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professionzal scepticlsm throughout the audit. We also:

. identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform aucit procedures responsive to those risks,
and abtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material rmisstaterment resulting from fraud Is highier than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentionzl omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal contral relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriste in the cirgumstances, Under saction 143{2)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our apinion on whethar the
cempany nas adeguate internal financial contrels with reference to Financial Statements in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

»  Evaluate the apprepriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropristeness of management’'s use of the goirg concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s abllity ta
continue as a goihg concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditars’ report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial
statements or, If such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinien. Refer "Material
Urcertainty related to Going Concern” paragraph above. Our concluslons are based on the
audit evidence obtained up e the date of our auditors’ report. However, future svents or
conditlons may cause the Company to cease to continue as 2 golng concern.
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. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financlal statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and avents in a manner that achieves fair oresentatlon.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any <ignificant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with & statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, relzted safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As recuired by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2016 issued by the Central
Government of India In terms of sub-section (11] of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(hereinafter referred to as the ‘Order’) we give in the Annexure ‘4A’, a statement on the matters
= specified In paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Being a Government Company, ‘n view of the Notification No, GSR 463(E) dated 5 lune 2015
issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), provisions of section 197 of the Act are not
applicable to the Company.

AP

&

W
e

3.  Asrequired by section 142(3) of the Act, we report that;
li

We have sought and except for the effects of the matters (whether quantified or
otherwise} described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above read together
with our comments as mentioned in para 3(lv), obtained all the information and
explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were, necessary for the
purpose of our audit;

Except for the effects of the matters (whether quantified or otherwise) described in the
Basis for Qualified Cpinion paragraph above, In our oplnion proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears fram our examination
of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flew Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of aceount:

Except for the effects of the matters {whether quantified or otherwise) described in the
Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in cur opinion, the aforesaid Standalone

Financial Statemenis_comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under

; _,bCfr-'l?‘,%
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Section 123 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2015 as
amended;

v.  The matters described in the Basls for Qualified Opinion and Emphasis of Matters
paragraphs above, In our apinlan, may have an adverss effect on the tunctioning of the
Company.

vl Belng a Government Company, pursuant ta Natification No. F No. 1/2/2014-CL, V dated
05.06.2015 jssued by Ministry of Carporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of
sub section (2} of section 164 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

vil.  The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
therewith are as stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above.

wiil, With respect to the adsquacy of the Internal financlal controls with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer pur separate Report in Annexure “B”. Qur Report expresses disclaimer of
opinion on the operating effectivensss of the Company's internal control with reference
to Standalone Financial Statements;

%, With respect to the other matters to be incluged In the Auditors’ Repart in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and accerding to the explanations given to us:

a)  Due to possible effects of the matters (whether guantified or otherwise) described

iz in the Basis for Quzlifizd Opinion paragraph above, we are unable to state whether

the Company has sdeguately disclosed the impact of pending litigations on fts
financial position in its Standalcne Financial Statements — Refer Note 36(1) to the
Standalone Financial Statements;

b)  Due to possible effects of the matters (whether quantified or otherwise) described
in the Rasis for Qualified Opinion paragraph shove, we are unahle to state whether
the Company has made adeguate provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foresesable losses, if any, on long-term

& contracts. According to the information and exglanations given to us, the Company

has not entered into any derivative contracts;

¢} There wers no amcunts which were reguired o be transferred to the Investor
Education and Progegtion Fund by the Company.

c.m

=
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4. Report on Directions / Sub-Directions issued by Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
sub-section (5) of section 143 of the Act
In terms of Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of Indla under sub-section
(5) of section 143 of the Act and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the
Company, as we considered appropriate, and according to the information and explanation
given to us, we give In the Annexure 'C', a statement on the matters specifled In the sald

Directions.

For C N K & Associates LLP

Fartner

ML No., 040740

WOIN:Z2 10407400 8A58ED4171
Place: Mumbal

Date: 24'™ November 2021

For Shah & Taparia
Chartered Accountants
FREMN-109463W

"

CA, BharatJosh|

Partner

M. No. 130863
UDIN:21130863A8AAMI1EB57

For GMJ & Co,
Chnartered Accountants
FRM - 103429

i

CA Atul Jain

Partner

. Mo. 037097
UDIN:21037037AAAAGLUSTES
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ANNEXURE ATO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS” REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Repart on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” in
independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Maharashtra State Electricity
Distribution Company Limited on the Standalone Financial Statsments for the year ended on 31°
March, 2021)

{1

{iif)

{iv)

(al  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars except quantitative
detzlls and records in respect of leasehald and freehold land and situation of fixed assets,

(b) Fixed assets have not been physically verified by the managament during the year.
Accordingly, we are umable to comment upon whether there are any material
discrepancies with reference to book records,

fc) Complete detalls in respact of title deeds of immovable properties have not been made
avallable to us, In the absence of these details we are unable to comment whether all the
title deads In respect of immovable properties are held in the name of Company.

During the year under audit, physical verification of inventories (other than Project Stock) has
been conducted by the management at year end, Discrepancies noticed during physical
verification of inventories, which in our eginion are not materizl, have been appropriately dealt
with in the books of account.

As informed to us, the Company has maintalned register under Section 189 of Companies Act
2013, In the absence of reguisite details in the said register, we are unable to comment
whether the Company has granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limitec Liaoility Partnerships, or other parties mentioned in the ragister maintained undar
Section 182 of the Act.

As Informed to us, the Company does not have information relating to parties as specified in
Section 185 of the Act. Hence, we are unable to commant whether the Company has granted /
any loan, made any investments, given any guarantee or security in pursuance to section 185
of the Act. Since the Company is engaged in sroviding infrastructure facilities as specified in
Schadule VI to the Act, provisions of section 186 are not applicable to the Company,

As infarmed to us, the Company has various amounts payable to parties towards advances
received/retention money/deposits/amounts to be refunded to consurmers etc. In the absence
of adequate details and audit trall, we are unable to comment whether any of these amounts
get covered as depasits (n terms of provisions of Section 73 to 76 read with Compznies Deaosit
Rules, 2014, Further, as informed to us, no order has been passed by Company Law Board or
Natlonal Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal.

The Central Government has prescribed maintenanice of cost records u/s 148 of Act, zlong with

rules prescribed thereyseer in respect of distribution of electricity. The same hava not been

/50014
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made available for aur verification. In the zbsence of such records being made available, we

ar2 unable to comment upon the accuracy and carmpleteness of the same.

{vii) (a8} Ac explained to us, the Company is generally regular In depositing undisputed statutary

duss with appropriate autherities, including Provident Fund, Sales Tax, Income Tax,
Custom duty, Excise duty, Value added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues
applicable to it, except In respect of tax deducted at socurce and GST. According to the
information & sxplanations given to us, there are ne undisputed amounts payable in
respect of aforesaid dues, which were in arrears as at 31% March 2021 for a period of

more than six montns from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Sales Tax,
Income Tax, Custom Duty, Wealth Tax, Excise Duty, Service Tax, Value Added Tax, Goods
end Service Tax end Cess which have not been deposited on zccount of any dispute

except the following demands:

(Rs. i Lakhs)
Name of Statute Naturzs of the Amount Perfed to which it Forum where

Dues (Rs. In Lakhs) relates dispute s pending
Income Tax Act, Tax along with 35,781.11 | AY. 2005-07 Bombay High Court
1951 Interest
Income Tax Act, Fenalty 258.00 | AY, 200607 TAT Mumbai
1951
Income Tax Act, Tax along with 20,286.94 | ALY, 200708 Bombay High Court
189561 nterest
Income Tax Act, Tax along with 2:3,32'5.41 AN, 200703 Bombay High Court
1951 Interest
Income Tax Act, Fanalty Demand 45,534.00 | AY. 200708 Bombay High Court
1961
Income Tax Act, Tax along witn 17,008,112 | AY. 200800 Eombay High Court
156l Interest
Income Tax Act, Tax along with 85,465.80 A, 2005-10 Commissioner of
1951 Interest Income Tax

(Appeals)
Income Tax Act, Fringe Benafit 232,21 | AN.2008-10 DCIT
1961 Tax
Income Tax Act, | Tax 7,721.04 | AY.2012-13 ITAT Mumbai
1961
Incorme Tax Act, Tax 21,804.36 | AN.2014-15 ITAT Mumbal
1961
Income Tax Act, Tax 126,892.00 | AY. 2018159 CIT (A
18961
Income Tax Act, TS 913.30 | TAY. 2015-16 | MO{TDS)
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| 1861

Income Tax Act, TS 1483 | AY 2015-18 T [TRS)
1961

Income Tax Act, TDS B.24 | AY. 2016-17 O {TDS)
1861

Income Tax Act, TES 8.92 | AY 2017-18 TO{TDs)
1961

Income Tax Act, TDS 289 | AN 2018-19 MO{TOE] .
1451

Income Tax Act, | TOS 499 [AY.201520 | TG(TDS)
1961

Income Tayx Act, LS 2532 | AN, 202021 TG (TDS)
1561

Income Tax Act, | TDS 69.86 | AY. 202122 IO (TDS)
1961

Central Excise & Penalty 0.40 | F.¥. 2010-11 Commmissioner
Service Tax Act, (Appeoals)
1944

Central Excise & Fenalty 0.40 | FY. 201112 Cammissioner
Service Tax Act, (Appeels)
1944

Central Excise & Fena_lty 0.60 | FY, 2013-14 Commissioner
Service TaxAct, {Appeals)
1944

Central Exclse & Penally 0.05 | FY. 2012-13 & Commissioner
Service Tax Acl, F.¥. 2013-2014 {App=zals)
1944

Central Exclse & Contral Excise 10,61 | FY. 2009-10 CESTAT
Service Tax Act, Duty, Interest

1944 and Penalty

Ceritral Excise & Central Exclse 44,52 | FY, 2011-12 CESTAT
Service Tax Act, Duity, Interest

1944 and Penalty

Central Exclse & Central Excise 025 | FY. 2011-12 CESTAT
Service Tax Act, Duty, Interest

1244 and Pepalty

Ceniral Excise & Central Excise 0.73 | FY. 201112 CESTA
Service Tax Act, Duty, Interest

1944 and Penalty

Maharashtra WIWVAT 49 599 38 | F.Y. 2005-06 It Commissloner
Value Added Tax,

2002

Maharasntra MVAT 65,837.20 | F.Y. 2006-07 Jt. Commissioner

Value Added Tax,
2002
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Wtaharashtra MVAT 78,125.53 | F.Y. 2008-09 Jt. Commissioner
Value Added Tax,

2002

MWzharashira MVAT 1645 | F.Y. 2009-1C0 JL Commissioner
Value Added Tax,

2002

Miaharashtra MVAT 6066536 | FY. 2012-13 Jt. Commissioner
Value Added Tax,

2002

Central Szles Tay, | €ST 37.85 | F.Y, 201213 It. Commissioner
Maharashtra MYAT Panalty 33,77859 | FY, 201213 It Commissionar
Value Added Tax,

2002

Cantral Sales Tax, | CST Penalty 15765.33 | F.Y. 201213 Jt, Commissionar
Maharashtra MWVAT 45818 | Y. 2013-14 Jt, Commissioner
Value Added Tax,

2002

Central 5ales Taw, | CST 61,05 | FY. 2013-14 It, Commissioner
Maharashtra MWVAT 44,324.26 | FY, 201415 Jt. Commissioner
Value Added Tax,

2002

Ceniral Sales Tax, | CST 2045 | FY. 2014-15 Jt. Commissioner
Maharashtra MVAT | e3,17483] FY. 201516 Jt. Commissioner
Value Acded Tay,

2002

Central Sales Tax, | CST - 10.20 | F.¥. 2015-1B L Commissioner
Maharashira MVAT B2,404.70 | F.¥. 2016-17 It. Commissioner
Valuz added Tax,

2002

Service Tax Act, Service Tax 366.44 | FY. 201213t CESTAT

1854 AN, 2016-17

Service Tax Act, Service Tax 44,584 74 | Fy.2012-13 to Aopesl at

1954 F.Y.2017-18 Adjudication

{viil] Attentlon Is drawn to Note No. 35(26) relating to suspensicn of payment of principal and

(i)

interest In  respect of loan from Power Finance Corporation (PFC) under
R-APCRP (A) Scheme pending its conversion from loan to grant. According to the Information
and expianations given to us, except for the above, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions, banks and Gowvernment. The
Company has not issued any debentures.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and sccording to the infarmation and explanations
given to us, the Company has neither raised money by way of Initlal pulilic offer or further

trumer't's]. In the absence of adequate detalls, we are unable to
@
i
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(

{xii}

(xill)

{iv)

)

comment, as to whether the term loans obtained during the year have been applied for the
purpase for which they were obtained.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and accerding to the Information and explanations
given to us, except for two instances of fraud by employees of the Company (amount involved
Rs. 102.83 Lakhs), we have not come across any fraud by the Company or an the Company by
its officers or employees.

Being a Government Company, in view of the Notitication Mo. GSR 463(E) dated 5™ June 2015
issved by Ministry of Corparate Affairs (MCA), provisions of section 197 of the Act ars not
zpplicable to the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xi) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company,

'n our opinion and according to the infarmation and explanations given to us, the Company is
not @ Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (%) of the Qrder is not applicabls to the
Company,

According to the information and exalanation given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, provisions of section 177 are not applicable to Company. Subject to
our comments in clause [iii) above, relating to non-availability of adequate detalls of related
parties, transactions with related parties have been disclosed in the standalone financial
statements as required under relevant Accounting Standards.

According to the information and explanation given to us and basec on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Compzany has nelther made any preferential allotment, orivate
placement of shares nor issued any debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the infermation and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the
records, the Company has not entered Into any non-cash transactions with the directars or
persans cornected with him during the year under review. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xv) of the
Qrder is not applicable to the Company.
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txvi)  Inour opinion and according to the infermation and explanations given to us, the Company is
not required (o be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bark of India Act, 1934,

For CN K & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN-101261VV/W-1D0036

Partner
M, No, 040740
LUDIN:21040740A88AEDALT71L

Place: Mumbai
Data: 24" November 2021

For Shah & Taparia
Chartered Accountants
FRN-109453W

e

By

CA. Bharat loshi
Fariner

M. No. 130863

UDIN;
21130863AAAANMILEST

ForamMl & Co
Charterad Accountants
FRM - 103425W

(ol

4, Atul Jain
Fartner

M. No. 037037

UDIN: 21037087 AAAAGLISTES
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Intermal Financial Controls under Clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal finzncial cantrols with reference to Standalone Financial Statements of
Mzharashtra State Electricity Distribution Company Limited as at 317 March, 2021 in conjunction
with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essentlal components of internal cantrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Interrizl Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl), These responsibilities include the design, implementstion and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting receords and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our respensibility is to express an opinioh on the Campany's internal financial controls with reference
to Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit, We cenducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Cantrols Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note®) and the Standards on Auditing, Issued by ICAl and desmed to be prescribed under secticn
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicanle to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the I|CAIl. Those
stancards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
ena perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls with reference to Standalone Financlal Statements was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit Involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financizl Statements and their operating
cffectiveness, Our audit of Internal financlal controls with reference to Stzndalone Financial
Statements included obtaining an understanding of intermal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists and testing and evaluating the design
and cperating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The proceduras selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessmeant of the risks of material misstatement
of the Standalone Financia
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We believe that the audit evidence we have cbtained is sufficient and apprapriate to provide a basis
for our zudit opinien on the Company's internal financlal controls with reference to Standalone
Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's Internal financial control over financial reporting Is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the relisbility of financial reporting and the preparation of
Standalone Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accountiing principies. A company's internal financial contrel over financial reporting includes thase
policies and procedures that

1)  pertain to the maintenance of records that, In rezscnable detzll, accurately and fairly reflect

the transactions end dispasitions of the assets of the Company;

2}  provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of Standalone financial statements in accordance with generally zccepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company sre being made
only In accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

3)  provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
Standalonea Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitaticns of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the Inherent limitations of internal financial controls over finaneial reporting, including the
poss/bility of collusion or Improper management override of contrals, material misstatements due ta
error or fraud may cccur and net be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the interral
financlal controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting mey become inadequate because of chanzes in conditions or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Disclaimar of Opinion

According to the Infarmaticn and explanation given to us and based on our audit, as informed to us,
during the year, the Company has established a framework for internal financial controls with
reference to 5tandalone Financdial Statements on the criteriz based on the essential components of
internal control stated In the Guldance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrel Over Financial
Reporting Issuec by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. In this regard, the Company has
iderttifled various risks and the related controls. However, as Infarmed to us, the Company has not
tested these controls for their opersting effectiveness before 31st March 2021. Eurther, the
Company has provided to us only partial information/ data for our testing of the controls for their
operating effectiveness. The detalls of various risks and controls identified by the Company and the
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2021. In the absence of testing of the design of all decumentad risks and controls and their operating
effectiveness before 31st March 2021, we are unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit
evidence to provide a basis for our opirion whether tha Company had adequate internal financizl
control over financial reporting and whether such internal financial control were operating effectively
@s on 31st March, 2027, Accordingly, we do not express any opinion on the adequacy of the internal
financial controls and the operating effectiveness thereof as at 215t March 2021,

We have, however, considered the above factors in determining the nature, timing and audit tests
applied in our audir of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company. Wherever, during the
course of our audit, we have identified weaknesses in Internal financial controls over financial
reporting, that are likely to affect our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements of the
Company, we have issued a qualified opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements.

For CN K & Associatas LLP For Shah & Taparla For GV & Co
Chartered Accountants Chartersg Accountants Chartered Accountants
FRN-101861 v /\Al- FRN-108453W FEN - 103429\

=

Maﬁ:;/ﬁ;ff

CA; Diwala®Sae CA. Bharat Joshi CA. Atul lain

Partner Partrer Partrer
M. No. 040740 M, No. 130863 M. No. 037057

UDIN:ZL04074A0AAAAEDALTT  UDIN:21130863A8AAMI1B57  UDIN:21037097AAAAGLIST6S
Flace: Mumbai
Date: 24™ November 2021
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ANNEXURE CTO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

Comments on the Directions u/s. 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

(Referred to in paragragh 4 under “Report on (ther legal and Regulatory Requirements” in the
Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Maharashira Stote Electricity
Distribution Company Limited (hereinafter referred as “the Company”) an the Standalone Financil

Stotements for the year ended 317 March, 2021).

A Directions Auditars’ Cormments
'i] To report whather there | As per the information and explanations given to us, as approved
are any cases of | by the Board, there are no cases of waiver of debts / loans /
walver/write  off  of | interest, etc. in F.Y, 2020-21. There are no cases of write-off of
debts/loans/interest etc,; | loans during F.Y. 2020-21
if yes, the reasons|As per the information and explanations given to us, the
therecf, and the amount | Company has, in accordance with AG policy, written off principal,
involved, interest and delayed payment charges on arrears receivable from
agricultural consumers, Further, out of amounts written off in the
earlier years, the Company has written back excess provision of
interest.
The details of the amounts written off during F.Y. 2020-21 are as
| follows:
{Rs. In Lakhs)
Amount of principal, interest and dzlayed 53,334.92
payment charges written off
Excess Interest written back out of (6,830.29)
amount written off in earlier years
Net write off 46,504.63
2) | Whether proper records | According to the information and explanations gliven to us and as
are  malntained  for | certified by the management, there Is no inventary lying with thirg
Inventories  lying with | parties. Further, as informed to us, during the year, the Company
third parties & assets | has not recelved any assets as gift from Government and other
received as gift from | authorities.
Government and other
authorities.
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3)

A report on age-wise
analysis  of pending
legalfarbitration  cases,
including the reasons of

pendency and
existence/effectivencss

of 3 manitoring
mechanism far

expenditure on all legal
cases (foreign and local]
may be given.

'As per the information, explanations giuen_ to us and
representations made to us by the management, which have been
relied upon by us for the purnose of this disclosure, the age wise
anelysis of pending legal/arbitration cases are stated as here under:

Ageing of Cases No. of Cases
Up-to & Years 5,383
More than S up-to 10 Years 1,779
Mare than 10 up-to 15 Years [ 447 |
‘More than 15 Years 238
Total 7,848

2

The reasons for pendency are as under:
1) The legal procadure of trial pertaining to civil suit is complex and

time consuming. The courts are gererally cverburdensd and
there seems huge pendency of the civil cases. The cases in
which pleading is complete are taken an the Board for hearing
accerding toits age and turn,

The cases pending for maore than five years, these cases are
pending due the various reasons such as:-

a)

b)

e

Cue to large backlog of pending cases befare the various
courts,

On appesels agalnst interim orders proceedings in main sult is
stayed till decision of appeals,

Summons/Warrants/Notice could not be served within the
time limit due to change in address of parties/witness and
factory premises being closed and whereabours of the
persans are untraceable,

The execution petitions are filed and in which the warrant
remain unserved due to closure of factory and change in
director's address and non updation of new address in
records of MSEDCL and thelr whereabouts being
untraceable. The details of property of judgment debtor net
being found atc. for execution of warrant.

Writ petition (admitted) pending before High Court 2s a
result of backlog pending cases. High court, admits the
metter and after granting stay, delay in matters getting
listed for final hearing, disposal of these matters is purely
within the domain of Hon’ble High Court.

As informed by the management, the payment of fees to advocates
engaged for concucting cases on tehalf of Company and its afficars
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selected for
dis'nvestment, a
complete status report in
terms of wvaluation of

| Assets (including
intangible  assets  and
land] and  Liabilities

(including Committed &
Gereral Reserves] may
be examined, including
the mode ang present
stage of disinvestment
process.

If the Company has been |

are made as per approved circular. As informed to us, there are no
foreign legal cases.

In the absence of adegquate details for the purpose of verification,
we have relled upon the disclosure given by the managemeant.

Further, details as specified hereunder could not be verified /

disclosed;

i. Amount of claims invelved in respect of number of pending
cases as stated abave.

ii. Inthe absence of quantification of the claims, we are unable to
comment whether the same reconciles with disclosure of

Standalone Financlal Statements.

i, Segregation of pending cases as stated above betwesn caszs
filed by and against the Company.

iv. Due to on-going COVID-18 pandemic there were no physical
hearings were done in the courts.

In the abssnce of documented monitering mechanism  for
expenditure on legal cases, we are unable to comment on the
existence/ effectiveness of such mechanism.

contingent liabilities/contingent assets as disclosed in the |

Tﬂaécordlng to the Information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not been selected for disinvestment., Hence, this
clause is not applicable,
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B. Sub Direc_tiuns

Auditors’ Comments

Has the
enterad into agreement
with  franchisees  for
distribution of Electricity
in selected areas and

COMpany

revenue sharing
=2gresment  adeguately
protect  the  financial

interest of the Company?

As per information and explanations provided to us, during the year,
the Company was having transactions with 3 Franchisees based on
terms of zagreement and same are listed below:

1. M/s Torrent Power Limited for Bhiwandi Circle - The agreement
dated 20" December 2006 is effective for the period
commencing fram 25" January 2017 to 25" January 2027 post
renewal

2. M/s CESC Limited for Malegaon Circle — The agreement dated
29" May 2018 Is effective for the period commencing from 1%
March 2020 to 1™ March 2040,

3. M{s Torrent Power Limited for Thane Urben Circle — The
agreement dated 11" February 2019 is effective for the period
commencing from 1° March 2020 to 1% March 2040,

The Company has supplied power to the above-mentioned

franchises In selected areas. The rates charged to such franchises

are not below the average cost of purchase paid by the company.

Whether the
reconciliation of
receivables and payables
between the generzticn,
distribution and
transmission  companies
has been completea. The
reasons for difference
may be examined,

For Group Companies;

Reconciliztion of balances of receivables & payables in respect of as
on 317 March 2021 between the Company and Maharashtra State
Power Generation Company Limited (MSPGCL) and Maharashtra
State Electricity Transmission Company Limited [MSETCL) has been ‘
completed and the reasons for variations have been identified. The
Company Is in the pracess of resolution of these differences.

Far Gthers:

A, Reconciliatinn of the balznces of vendors far supply of Non
Renewable Energy have been made availabie to us and the
reascns for variations have been identified. The Company is
in the process of resolution of these differences

B. Reconciliation of the bzlances of vendors for supply of
Renewable Energy have not been made avzilable to us.

In the zbsence of detalled reconciliation, we are unable to comment
on the reasons for differences.

Also refer to clause 6{c) of basis of gualification of our audit report
relating te differences of intercomgany balances.

As informed te us and as represented by the management, the main
reasons for variation / the items in reconciliation inciuda accounting

of Delayed Payment Charges [DPC), Rebate, Chargss related to
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change In lavw, Capacity Charges, Energy Bills, FAC Bills, Arrears of HT
Cansumer etc.

How much taritf roll back
subsidias  have  been
allowed and booked in
the accounts during the
yaar? Whether the same
reimbursed
regularly by the State
Govt. shartfall if any may
be commented?

is belng

The Government of Maharashtra (GOM) provides concession in rate
towards sale of power to certain categories of consumers. During
the year, the Company has been allowed the following subsidy
against supply powear =t concessional rate to the specified category
of censumers.

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Amouri;c_|
Opening Balance o-f“Subsfdy Receivable ss on | 3,09,423 |
01.04,2020
Add: Subsidy given 1o Cansumers in FY 2020- | 948,387
21
12,57,810
Less: Subsidy Received / Adjusted up to FY 20- | 8,18,490
21
| Closing Balance as on 31.03.2021 433,320

4

Report on the efficacy of
the system of billing and
collection of Revenuz in
the Company. Further,
Whether tzmper proof
meters have been
installed for all
consumers? If not then,
exaImine how accuracy of
billing is ensured.

As informed and represented to us (and relied upon by us being
techrical matter):
The mezters installed for both HT/LT consumers in MSEDCL are a5

per 15: 13779/199 & IS 14697 amended up to date ard other |

relevant 15 specifications including CBIP Tech report 104 amended

up to date, IEC 52053-21 Specification for AC Static watt-hour meter

for class 1&2 15; 15959/2011 amended up to date for Data Exchange

for Electricity Meter Reaging, Tariff & Load control- common

specification CEA regulations and & MERCs guidelines with |atast

amendments. All the meters have all the anti-tamper features as:

1 Accuracy test for Single Phase Meter for phase & Neutral
channel for same magnitude of currant one by ohe.

2 Accuracy test for Single Phase Meter in case of reverse power
far phase & Neutral channel for same magnitude of current one
by one,

L

Facility 1o disconnection neutral for all meters physically by
connection.
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CT open, Unbalance and reverse current test for Three Phase
hMaters

PT missing, voltage unbalance and reverse phase sequence, otc
The Single RF meters Installed are sharing real time data through
DCU installed and maonitoring of tarper data, bill data is started,
Similarly, the 40-200 A embedded meters are AMR compatible
through which real time data monitering and capturing of
tampers, theft is getting sunervised.

Validation checks are implemented In billing system to filter out
odd consumption

The SOP far meter replacement Is set and meters are getting
replaced of faulty status consumers.

Similarly for recovery of the arrears following actions are taken:

1

The Company prepares monthly collection reports and
compares with billing and pursuas with fleld offices for the
recovery of outstanding, Special disconnection drives are
undertaken for recovery of dues,

Various Schemes like PD Amnesty Scheme, Abhay Yojana
Schemes were launched for recovery of old dues. Installment &
OTS scheme Is also mplemented for suffered Industries during
pandemic of COVIE-19

Bill payment of all HT consumers s accepted through RTGS, All ‘
consumers are encourgged to make online payment and
different avenues for digital payment like e-wallet, payment
thrcugh Mahadizcem website has have been made available to
consumers.

Company has installed advance technology meters like RF
(Radio Frequency) & IR (Infrared) technology to consumers of
high revenue pockets. Readings of all IP consumers sbove 20HP
are taien through Mater Reading Instruments, Reading of all HT
consumers are taken through AMR (Automatic Meter Reading)
& MRI.

Regarding installation of tamper proof meters, MSEDCL has
approx.280 Llakhs consumers out which approx. 265 Lakhs
consumers are metered and all meters are tamper proof. Only
approx, 15 Lakhs consumers are under unmetered agriculture
[AG) category.
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6. Vide MERC order no 322 dated 30.03.2020, Hon'ble Cammission
has instated Agriculture Sale and directed adopt Feeder Input
based Billing methodology for agriculture Billing for selected 502
AG Feeders,

a] AG Sale of the Feeder {Units) = Feeder Input [Unlts) - %
Technical loss as suggested by Commission — Mon AG Sale on
the Feeder (Units)

b AG Index (kWh/HP) = AG Sale [Units) / AG Connecied kload
HF or the feeder

¢} Units billed for consumer = AG Index (KWh/HP) * Connected
Load (HP)

d] For the Agriculture consumers cennected on feeders other
than 502 feeders, the methodology is same as previcus. The
unfeeded consumers will be billed 25 per meter reading and
the unmetered consumers will be billed as per HP tariff and
sale of the unmetered consumers will be derived from
narmal status metered consumers.

e} For arresting losses distribution feeder wise energy audit is
carried out at different level and necessary action Is belng

taken such as maintenance of linas and equipment's
upgradation systermn improverments of equipments, curbing of
theft to reduce energy losses and improve billing efficiency.

7. The follewing methed is adaoted for billing of unmetered 4G
sale of Low Tensien (LT) unrmetered Ag consumer,
a) At the end of guarter, IT section computes quarterly Sub-
glvisicn wise kwh/HP Indices units
b) While computing kwh/HP norm, only the censumers
with NORMAL meter status having progressive reading
{ncgative and zero consumption exciuded) will be
consicerard.
¢) Consumption of consumers having consumption greater
than 224 kWh/hp/maonth will be CAPPED to
224lkwWh/hp/month
d) Rationale behind CAP of 224 kwh/HP/Manth Is Maximum
3000 Running hours per year and 300 days of operation =
3000 / 300 = 10 Hours per day 0.746 kw(lhp) X 10 Hrs X 30
days = 224 kWh / HF/Month
g) This Subdivisicn wise kwh/HP Index computed will be  used
to compute guarterly consumnption of unmetered agriculture
consumers in subdivision, The method is approved by MERC, l
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IS. Dashbcard web p'age i created on which daily updates
regarding the Demand/recovery arrears posilion can be
division wise seen (Link:-www mahadiscom.in/dashboard).

It was cheerved that in respect of tamper proof meters acquired

and installed in 2arlier years, there were certain Instances where

rmeters installed were found defective. The Company has taken

legal aclion ggainst the suppliers for the defective supplies. Inthe

absence of adequate information/detalls, we are unaoie to
| comment whether these detective meters have been replaced.

5)

Whether Profit and Loss
mentloned In Audit
report s as per Profit
and loss statement of
the Company.

| Amount of Profit / Lass is not reguired to be mentioned in the audit
report. However, our audit report is with reference to the Loss as

| per the Statemerit of Profit & Loss forming part of the Standzlore
Financial Statements

Purchase  Adjusiment
Cost  (FPPCA] and
accounts for as
approved by the
Maharashtra Electricity
Regulatory Commission
[MERC)?

Whether the Compzany |
recovers Fuel and Power ;

As oer information and e;cp-anal.luns provided to us, the Company
caleulates rmonthly Fuel Adjustment Cost (FAC) and recovers the
same from the consumers. The same s accounted as revenue from
consumers The quarterly statement of FAC to be recovered is sent
to MERC for vetting and post facto approval.

Whether Ih?: Liabilities
and ather financial
implications arising qua

to  Implementation af

UDaY (Ujwal Discom
fissurance Yolana) have
besn carrectly

examined,

accounted for may be |

As per the nformation and ex;ilanatimns provided to us, resc
| together with our observations stated In the audit report, the
liabilities and other financial Implications =arising due to
implementation of UDAY Scheme which has NIL balance as on
31"March 2021 and hac been carrectly accounted for. Also refer
Note No. 36(23) to Standalone Financial Statements regarding
accounting of UDAY Scheme,
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2) Fxamine whether the
provisions of the
Companies Acl were
fallowed T Lei
reparting and
disclosures af  CSR

aclivities,

“As stated in Nate 36(36), while MSEDCL In the past 3 successive |

years has been able lo generate a book profil, considering the
unadjusted losses of earlier years which based on opinion obtained
are avallable Tor set aff against the said pratits, there s no average

net profit as computed as per section 198 of the Companies

Act,2013. Thus In pursuance ta the arovisions mangated in section
135(5) of Lthe Companies Act, 2013, the Company |9 not liable to
spend any amount Towards CSR.

For TN K & Assoclates LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN-101961W/W-100036

dld..

CA. Diwakar Sapre

Partner

B, Mo, 040740
LDIN:2104D740AAMAEDA 171
Flace: Mumbai

Date: 24™ Novemboer 2021

For Shah & Taparia
Chartered Accountants
FRN-102463%Y

e

CA, Bharat Jashi

Partner

M. No. 1230863
LDIN:21130863AMAAMITEST

Far GNMJ) & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN — 1034204

Ch Atul Jain

Partner

. No. 037097
UDIN:21037097AAANAGLSTES
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MAIARASHTHA STATE ELECTEICITY RIS TRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
STANTALONE BALANCE SHEET ASAT MAR 31, 2021

per our Report of even date

v NI & Asgoclates LLP
arld il Aevountuanls
,[i CHN s 1019 0 1W W LD G)

/&l _

[ca Dlwaklr Sapre]
Parmer [ ICAL M.No, B0742)

For Shah & Taparls

sl

)
Flrl'l'lq‘ CA1M Nod30a67)

I'nr [':ﬂﬂ & Co
L'u:t._'kﬁm Accountunts
" AFHN : 1433291

ot I ¢

{GA At faln) ’
Partner (ICALMNo.03709%).

Flace | Mumhbal
tate: 24202 )

For and on be half of the Baard

—
(-
Ravindra Sawant

Director (Finance])
DN No.OBTTA424

Vyavakaro
Executive Diroctor [F &)

B sl

Neata Vernelar
Chief General Monnger (CA) [In Charge)

Pluce | Mourill

Date; Db . |[. 202

= {* fn 1)
FARTICIULARS WOTE WD ASAT T1-MAR-21 ASATI1-MAR-Z0 ASAT D1-APR-19
1 ASSETS
1 NON-CURRENT ASSETS
i) Property, plantand equiprent 3 6,355,730 81 6,240,503 96 i Ut AU
{hl  Right ta use of gzser a 1287 1156931
1 (e Capltl weorldn-prograss I\A, AT A7 FI3ERHET 34768916
£ 1} Intangicleascets ELY 112159 20605 441381
1 Intangitle assets under development - L151Ba 1.153R6
—opp Fimanciatasseo
[ Invesbinents & 3133976 31,369.80 1857257
[ty Loans 5 3 A
(ki) Eher hnsncal wsels b BY.B1.30 0336760 7188530
[g] HNonCurrentTax Azssews {Net] 7 5,000, 50 513266 511452
() _Mhernon-current assets s - 136345 | 38,563.53 43 57208
THFAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 012088, 12 f,HH5,365.73 505,205,107
2 CUHRENT ASSETS
[a]  Invustorbs ] A5 46057 51,0590 37 05672
{h) Pmancial assets
[} 'rrade recelvabizs i G097 HTLTE 3,045,905 12 A6 D55 48
[i1) Cashand Bank Balanees i1 7808576 23T HI005 1380827
[1i) Loan 12 A1,12873 365708 34, 730,96
(i¥) Orher fmanctal assers 13 T40.568.41 793321 H9 #5910 854,45
(] Othercurrent awels 14 2817251 2013180 19,516 65
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 5.010.867.72 5,081,789.31 4,211,071.43
TOTAL ASSETS BEFORE REGULATORY ASSETS — 1z777,925.9% 11,967,155.04 10,776,336.60
fegulatory Assots 36{T) LA07B67.63 161694863 915 67363
TOTAL ASSETS AFTER REGULATORY ASSETS 14,630,793 57 13,504,103 67 1169221043
[ EQUIATY & LIABILITIES
1 EQUITY
[&) Eguiy Share Capital 15 477239848 477239849 3,761 45198
[5) Other Eguity 16 [2A74 455.65] (2542, 047.20) ] (24012047 1))
TOTAL EQUITY i 229794484 2.420,561,20 | 2,360,147.22
2 NON-CURRENT LIARILITIES o [
2] Financial Liabilites
(1] Borrowings 17 2,030,337.8% 875,191,058 | Z31T 3834
3 Other lnancd |y 18 SA0060.4 5 9333144 924097.67
2] Provistons 19 439.600,51 414.859.27 36766824
[c] Gther ron-current Habllltles 20 Ui 41518 93016401 LE.90535
TOTAL NON-CURHENT LIARILITIES 5066 010,11 5,119, 296,62 4507805 60
3 CURRENT LIABILITIES
(2] Financlal Uahilitics
M  Berrowings 1 FR5 BRI 497 35,51 451.851.51
(] Trode payehiog
Mbcro, Sizall and Medium Enterprises I6(13) - :
Qehrers 22 321154634 2036.126.61 1,776,05540
() Other financial Hakilites 23 J076,500,51 252203336 LBGLEGT 14
[b] Peavisions 24 E07, 734,40 61867214 42797509
[e) Oeher Current Liabtlides 5 FLE R F AL GG AT Ink107.14
|d} Carrenk Tax Ligbllities [Net) F1] Zr 11,205.70 24H4936,L2
TOTAL CURRENT LIARILITLES 7.206,7 3664 0.035,245.76 4,004,257 20
TOTAL LIABILITIES 12,322048.73 11,154, 542.38 9,33 2,063.00
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 14,630,793.57 13 504, 103,67 o 11,692,710.25
Sew dccompanylng notes to the Financlal Statement 1-ie
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W
¥ijay Singhal (IA5)

Chairman and Managing Direcler
DIN No.031696T5
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Cay Secretary
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MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIEUTION COMPANY LIMITED
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MAR 31, 2021

As per our Report of even diate

For C N K & Associates LLP

“|Chartered Aceounlants

LO01961W/W100036)

il
(e Ditvakar Sapre)
Partner ( 1CAI FLNo. D40740)

~{Eor Shah & Taparia
4/ i;'ﬁr\tgred Accountants
PR AP 463W)

5

|ica Bnardtiosy
Partner ({0AI M.No0,130863)
N
For GMI'& Co
Chartered Accountants : -
|{FRN : 103420W) e O
/«fﬁ. \
f PO MLGEAT Y

Wl s

Partner [ICAI MNo.D37097)

Place : Mumbai
Date: 24.1f 202}

For and on bebalf of the Buard

-
=

Ravindra sawant
Director (Finance)
LN No. OB778424

%@cm.]mﬂ_
.‘h\;u Vyavabhare

Executive Director (F £4)

MR& e

Neeta Vernekar
Chief General Munager (CA) (In Charge)

Place : Mumbai
Date: 244. 1J-202)

{4 in Lakhs)
, FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
FARTICULARS NOTE N 31-MAR-Z1 R1-MAR-Z0
Revenua
Revenue from Operations 2T 737116342 7,376,144 40
| Othey lncume 8 07631114 B44,101.56
Totii Revenue ' 7.947,494.56 B,220,325.96
Expenses:
Purchase of Power 20 5,765,139.70 f,749,92012
Employee Benefit Expenses 3o 337,239.39 51B,557.02
Repairs and malntenance 3 11276563 TaBYL Y
Adminlstration and Ganeral Expenses iz nh17E G 65,970.63
Finance Cxpenses a3 57221079 450,641.80
Depreciation and Amortisstion 34 33945407 206,907 32
Other Expenses as AfB,660.02 67287750
Total Expenses B381,647.60 B,H49,766,18
Prolit/(loss) Before Regulatory Income / (Expense) & Tax (434.153.10] [619,440.27)
Add / (Less): Regulatory Income / (Expense) 36 (7] 290,919.00 701,075.00
(Profit/(l0ss) Before Tax (113,:234.10) B1,634.78
Tax expense:
Current Tax
Cuirent Year Je(11) - 1310042
Earlier Year 36(11) (11.074.30) -
Deferred Tax 36(11) - -
Tocal Tax Expenses [11,074.30) 1316042
Profit/(loss) for the year (132,15%9.80) 68,454.36 |
Other Comprehensive lncome
i] [hems that will not be reclassified o Proflt and loss
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans a6f10) 543135 [12,112.91)
Tax relating to Items that will not be reclassified to Profitand loss . 2,106,12
i} Items that will be reclassifed to Profit and loss
Tax relating to ltems that will be reclassified to Profit and loss . .
Dther Compretiensive Income for the year [net of tax) 543.35% [10,006.79)
Tokal Comprehensive [ncome for the year {131,616.45) 547,57
Seo accompanying notes to the Financial Stalement 1-36

Y oaidl
Vijay Singhal [1AS) .

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN No. D516967 5

M.No. ACS19937
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ATIATASTITHA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FUR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2021
(¥ in Lakhs
FORTHE YEAR | FORTHEVEAR
PARTICULARS ENDED ENDED
F1-MAR-Z1 A1-MAH-20
A Cash Flow From Gperating Activities
Ket ¥ rofit/{Loss) befors Tax and before reguiaiory deferral account halance (434,153.10) (619,440.22)
3 Mot movement In reglatory delerril suount balance 290.919.00 To,075.00
Net Profit/(Loss) befors Tax (including not movement in regulntony deferral account bulance) (143,234,100 H1,634.78
Adpustments fove
Dapreciation and amorHsation expenses 33945407 JGY0T3L
Finunce Costs 57111444 052 4
Expected Credit Loss [Trade Recelvabile] 42019872 32584287
Expoctad Credit Loss (Lonnz & Adiances) 252227 (g14.18)
Frovislon fu: Bmployes sdvances 2 4
Anpor tisation of premium on InvesbmenT LTS 1066
Interass inewme (681,06 [2,198,70)
Tnterest an Lease Linbility 107952 143380
Ragulatory Deferral Acenunt Bilance (49l 9iv.00) (T007T5.00E
roviston for lnterest on Income Tes 255554
Profit nn ale of asset {1.1659.12] 1Y)
Operating Profit before Changes In Wocking Caplral {Sub Total - (1]} B56,305.27 0041963
Movements In Worklag Copital
(Increase] J [ecresse o Other Hon cuwrrent assets Ti2008 43885
(Eneraase) /Decregss bn lnventories 15,5%0.82 [13,96267)
] [facrease] / Deczeaze In Trade Recelvablas (1,371,681.32) [1.265,736.51]
{lierease] [Decrzast I Othor Non Current financial assels [4,513.61) (10,462.39]
(Ineroana) [Decrvase in Other financil assets-Currsnt L2 34078 196837118
! [increase) [Decrenze [0 Oy assets-Current (0,340.03) [615.23)
Increase ) (Becrease) in Trade Payables 1.173.819.73 162 ST
Increase [ (Decreasa) In financial liabilises-CTurvent 34,1 52,98 hd3 87422
Increase / {Decrease] in Dcther Han Current fnancial Babilltles 1728697 (30,7 16:18]
|norzase f (Deeresse] in Provisions (85,265 0H) FISAYSAT
[nereass { (Decroase) in Other Man Current |izbilltles (68,51658] (L?7.536.77)
Increase ¢ [Decrease] in Other Durrentliabilives (101,850.25) 40,745 30
Sub Total - (i) 12,551.89 (94,567.15]
Tutal {i}+(H] GO8,247.10 365,857 48
= Leas: Direct Tanes paid 1,059,15 IFATRSS
Jict Cash from Operstlng Actvitles (1) 94,0 08.01 336 47HED
i1, Cash Flow From Investing Activitles
purchass of Froperty, Plant & Equipment & lnungible Assets, CWIP 246,330.29) (35635223
Grant Ukiisad for Praperty, Plant & Eguipment (118,67 1.92) [236,307 55}
Right of uge of asser - (15,428.74)
Purchisse of Investrent . (12807 09)
Sale of Property, Plant & Bquipment 124402 0L
- Otar bank Balances {Ear marled deposits) 636414 1050947
Lopn Oiven (1.3} {1, L9830}
Recelpk ol Loans Given 743 275444
Inmoreat recehved 3094.56 1 460,08
et Cash generated from f [used () Investing Activitles [B) (304,301.40] (606,455.79)
€, Cash Flaw From Floarcing Activities
Proceeds Mom issue of shares . 10,366.50
Proceeds from non current Boroowings 1,777 A0GTE 107420381
Repayment of non cutyant Borrowlngs [1,016259.53) [S16:752.0%)
Proceeds from current Borrowings 2AE5,/50,00 3412000.00
Repayment of curreat Borrowings (2,757 B13.31) [337191B.00]
ﬁllup_{ rageived F1,766.95 194,79543
Fiance Cost pakd [439,876.348) (4056 67449)
Heopayment of lease [[abliities {h718.72) [%718.7T)
Net Cash from Financing Activition  (€) {703,766.63) 393,507.16
Metinorease / (Decrease) n Cagh and Conh Egulvalents [A + B +5) [103,180.02) 125,530.26
Cash a0id cash equivaonts at bve beginning of D yedi 16H,G626,19 43,095,973
Caxh gind ubsadu s § e end of the G5 44017 16862615
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FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR
Cash and cosh equivalents as on ENDEDR ENDED
31-MAR-21 31-MAR-20

Ralanrea with Bonlos:

- oM current accounis GT.55L.0% 108400
Chegues, dralis on hand T7.08 nsg
Cazhon hand 5300 9182

Cagh with collection Centivy 7, 763.20 2585
Cash and eash equivalents at the enid of the year [refer Nute na, 11)] 65448.17 168.626.19
Ghanges in labilities arlsing from Finahcing Activites

For the year ended 31,03 2021 Fou the vear ended 31.03 LU0
Pardculars 5 i X = :

E“rx:::t - Ttarrawings: Current LiaL;iTi:us S :::;l How Bu::-rmuz:tg;- Leasw Liabilitles
Dpening Blance as At st April ZHI519L02 GO70E5EL| 1213977 Z3i7,133.33 AGTaEda] 15,425,714
sl Flows during the year (138,853.15)] [212.083.23] (4, 71%.77] SEHAGT &9 AR 00 {4,719,77)
Non Cash changes dus to: = ! e
Llirrenty Non Guoren £ Clastfoaton - 1,079.63 1 43380
Closing Bakance as 4t 315t March 2, I36,38T.87 JH5,ARZ.16 B400.63 2075.191.02 497,985.51 12,189.47

s per our Report of even dote

For CN K & Assoclapes LLI
Churtersd Accountants
[FIEN + 10196 1W/W100036)

I

L{-L.
[CA Diwalar Sapre)
Partner { ICAT M.No, B40740)

Fir, shah & Taparia
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D4EIW)
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Charserad Accountanis
[FRN : 103420W]
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(CA At Jaju)
Pariner [ICAI MNo.037097)

Place ; Mumbai
Date: 24 . (1. L2802/

Metes L Fleunes In negatve are outflodw/ deductions.

Z. Direct tax pald includes reversal of Provision of Income Tex for FY 201%9-20 ax MSEDCL has avalled the option of tasatkon of ¢omeste Compin|#s at iower rate Uy 11564
ofthe Income Tav Act, 1961 from AY 2020-21, L, Tram FY 2004920,
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Director {Flaance)
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Execullve Director [F &A)
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Vifay Slnghal {IAS)

Chairman and Managing Directar

PN Ne. 05169675
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MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED F.Y. 2020-21

NOTENO 1

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution Company Limited (CIN: U40109MH20055GC153645)

Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution Company Limited (MSEDCL / the Company]), a Limited
Company, incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 came into existence on June 6, 2005 after
unbundling the erstwhile Maharashtra State Electricity Board into four companies. The Company is a
wholly owned subsidiary of MSEB Holding Company Limited (the Holding Company)

The main object of the Company is distribution of reliable and quality supply of electricity at
reasonable and competitive tariff so as to boost agricultural, industrial and overall economic growth
and development of Maharashtra. In order to achieve the main objective, the Company has
undertaken the activities of sub-transmission, distribution, provision, supply, wheeling, purchase,
sale, import, export and trading of electricity and introduced open access in the distribution as per
the Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission directives. The tariff of the Company is
regulated by Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission.

The Registered Office of the Coampany is situated at Prakashgad, Bandra (East), Mumbai 400051.
MSEDCL, also known as Mahavitaran or Mahadiscom, is one of the largest public sector Company
and is engaged in the business of electricity distribution. MSEDCL's distribution network is divided
in 4 Regions, 16 Zones, 52 Circles, 186 Divisions, 716 Sub divisions and 34 IT Centres catering
services to around 285 lakhs (P.Y. 278 Lakhs) consumers.

NOTENO 2
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Dasis of preparation and Presentation:

The Company's Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 issued by Ministry of Corperate Affairs
in respect of sections 133 read with section 469 of the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013) and
considering the principles determined / applied by the Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory
Commission (MERC) while determining tariff, to the extent applicable for accounting.

These Financial Statements include the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, the
statcment of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows and notes, comprising a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information and comparative
information in respect of the preceding period.

The Company's presentation currency and functional I currency is Indian Rupees (). All figures
appearing in the Financial Statements-are unded}d’ﬁe h&arﬂﬁ\lakhsﬁLakhs] except whess

i ¥ :
= l R by
| LA 20V =
k! g =
P R SR 7
N S Ll



2.

: il iy, D B ' 3 \".I
~# Fair value measurements of Financial instruments; . ) )
3 1 )

MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED FY. 2020-21

Classification of Assets and liabilities:

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

- expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,

- held primarily for the purpose of trading,

- expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current,

A liability is current when:

- it is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,

- it is held primarily for the purpose of trading,

- it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- there is no unconditional right to defer the settiement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.

The Company classiflies all other liabilities as non-current.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current based on the Company’s
normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current on net basis.

The Company is governed by the Electricity Act, 2003. The provisions of the Electricity Act,
2003 read with the rules made there under prevails wherever the same are inconsistent with
the provisions of Companies Act 2013 to the extent applicable, in terms of section 174 of the
Electricity Act, 2003.

Use of estimates and judgements:

The preparation of the Company’s Financial Statements requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses,
assets, liabilities and the accompanying disclosures along with contingent liabilities. Uncertainty
about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require material
adjustments to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods. The
Company continually evaluates these estimates and assumptions based on the most recently
available information,

In particular, information about significant arcas of estimates and judgments in applying

accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the

Financial Statements are as below:

» Fstimates of useful lives and residual value of Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible
assets;

¢ [mpairment of non-financial assets; —HaN

* Revenue recognilion = '

,‘ 07



MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED FY. 2020-21

= Valuation of inventories;

e Measurement of recoverable amounts of cash-generating units;

e Measurement of Defined Benefit Obligation, key actuarial assumptions;
» Provisions and Centingencies;

o Evaluation of recoverability of deferred tax assets;

» Operating lease commitments

= Regulatory Assets

Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in the Financial Statements in
the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

4. Fi i 1slrom

Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Initial Recognition:

The Company recognises financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to a
contractual provision of the instruments. All financial assets and liabilities are recognised as fair
value on initial recognition. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and liabilities that are not at fair value through profit or loss are added /
deducted as appropriate to fair value on initial recognition. Transaction cost related to
acquisition of financial assets and financial liabilities that are fair valued through profit and loss
are recognised in Statement of profit and loss.

a) Financial Assels:

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a
trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets
that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention
in the marketplace.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either
amortised cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

i. Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are
held within a business whose objective is to hold these assets in order tw collect
contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

ii. Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

A financial asset is subsequently measured at [ai-r,'\i;é]@‘-ﬂu'uugh other comprehensive
- oy A 0 . —
income if it is held within a business model W]{}_gf:{ﬁ& obj'eﬂi;r‘e_‘i'ﬁt\sgleved by bn%jﬂla_nﬁ;}gh
.-'_'_'--‘""_\ ! g / t v \\.‘Jf"-_.- h\ ' '-"-:-rll. = .- \.
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MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED F.Y. 2020-21

il

iv.

1)

contractual cash flow and sclling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flow that are solely payments of principal and

interest on the principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition, the Company makes an irrevocable election on an instrument-hy-
instrument basis to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive
income pertaining to investments in equity instruments, other than equity investment
which are held for trading. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and
losses arising from changes in fair value recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the 'Reserve for equity instruments through other comprehensive
income'. The cumulative gain or loss is not reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the
investments.

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company
irrevocably elects on initial recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in
other comprehensive income for investments in equity instruments which are not held for
trading.

Other financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is
measured at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on
initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are immediately
recognised in profit or loss.

For Trade receivables and Other receivable maturing within one year from the Balance
sheet date, the carrying amounts approximates the fair value to the short maturity of
these instruments and are hence, stated at cost.

EIR is not calculated for interest bearing Financial Assets, which carry market rates
bearing interest rates that are subject to reset / change on time to time basis.

Investment in Subsidiary, Joint Ventures and Associates:

Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are carried at cost in
accordance with Ind AS 27 Separate Financial Statements. These are tested for
impairment.

I y  Fi ial A :
The Company had recognised Expected Credit Loss (ECL) on Trade receivables and other
financial assets,

Trade receivables are categorised into four categories for computing ECL viz.

Government authorities/bodies, 2) Permanent Disconnected consumers, 3) Agricultural
consumers and 4) Regular. Based on past experience, practical expedient, segmentation of

h | customers and their agipg jimﬂ]e;f',rﬁdit loss is cailtul.:ite'id ﬂt_ﬁ';j‘”['_i_*ade Receivables includln_g
. / \ ;

Vi
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MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED F.Y. 2020-21

interest. Security deposit available with the Company is reduced on individual customer
basis.

The ECL on other receivables and receivables from Group companies are provided to the
extent of Time loss only.

| i vi. De-recognition;

A financial asset is primarily derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the

asset have expired, or the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from

the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without

material delay to a third party under a pass-through arrangement; and with a)the

Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or b) the
_ Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
| & the asset, but has transferred control of the asseL.

b) Financial liabilities:
i. Equity instruments

= An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity
! after dedueting all of its liabilities.

ii. Financial liabilities:

Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the Effective Interest
Rate [EIR) method, except for those which are measured at fair value through profit &
loss. For Trade & other payables maturing within one year from the Balance sheet date,
| the carrying amounts approximates fair value due to the short maturity of these
instruments and are hence, carried at cost. The Company classities all Borrowings as
subsequently measured at “Amortised Cost”

EIR is not calculated for interest bearing Financial Liabilities, which carry market rate
bearing interest rates that are subject to reset/change on time to time basis,

iii. De-recognition:

o

Financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires.

c) Offsetting of financial instruments:
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
Balance Sheet, if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts
! and there is an intention to scttle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the
| 5= liabilities simultancously.

.-—"'--"—"-11--‘_\ P =
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MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED F.Y. 2020-21

Revenue Recopnition:

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services
are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

a) Sale of Power:

iii.

iv.

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that economic benefit will flow to
the Company and that the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measurad at the
fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for estimated
rebates and other similar allowances.

Revenue from Sale of Power is accounted for on the basis of demand bills raised on
consumers at Tariff rates approved by the Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory
Commission (MERC), inclusive of Fuel Adjustment Cost, if any.

Unbilled revenue accrued up to the end of the financial vear is accounted in the books of
accounts on actual basis and includes FAC (Fuel Adjustment Cost), if any.

Bills raised for theft of energy, under section 135 and for unauthorised use of power
under section 126 of Electricity Act 2003, whether on consumer or outsiders are
recognised in full as soon as assessment is received from the competent authority of the
Company.

Revenue on account of Delayed Payment Surcharge (DPS) is recognised on accrual basis.
Interest from consumers is recognised on principal arrears amount pertaining to last 2
years only. Interest on arrears more than 2 years is recognised on receipt basis instead of
accrual basis,

b) Other Operating Income and Other Income:

iii.

Regulatory Income /Expenses:

The tarifl of the Company is regulated by MERC. The Regulatory Assets/Liabilities are
being accounted based on principles laid down under Tariff Regulations / Tariff orders
as notified by MERC. The recognition of Regulatory Assets/Liabilities is as per Ind AS 114
“Regulatory Deferral Accounts”. Any adjustments that may arise on Annual Performance
Review / Mid-Term Review by MERC under Multi-Year Tariff Regulations are made after
completion of such review,

Sale of scrap is recognised on realisation except scrap sale at the time of transformer
repairing, which is accounted on accrual basis.

Interest income on Non-current investments is accounted on accrual basis, using
Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Interest Income-.other than Non-current
Investments is accounted on-acerual basis. — A

i

_—
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MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED F.Y. 2020-21

iv. Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive income is established.

v. Interest Subsidy under National Electricity Fund (NEF) scheme on interest paid on long
term loan is recognised in the year of approval.

Go meni Grant and Co i ign:

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance that the Company
will comply with the conditions attaching to them and that the grant will be received.

Government grants relating to income are determined and recognised in the profit and loss over
the period they are intended to compensate and presented within other income.

Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipmment are presented as
Capital Grant in financial statements and are credited to profit and loss in a systematic manner
over the expected life of the related assets and presented within other income.

Consumer Contributions relating to the purchase/ construction of property, plant and
equipment are credited to profit and loss in a systematic manner.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE):

a) Freehold lands are carried at cost.
b) PPE is recognized when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item

will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. PPE is stated at
cost net of tax/duty credits availed, if any, less accumulated deprecialion and cumulative
impairment. Specific know-how fees paid, if any, relating to plant & equipment is treated as a
part of cost thereof. Cost includes purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the
asset to its working condition for its intended use and for qualifying assets, borrowing costs
capitalised in accordance with the Company’s accounting policy.

¢) Fortransition to Ind AS, the carrying value of PPE under previous GAAP as on April 1, 2015 is
regarded as its cost.

d) Inventaries with useful life for more than one year are accounted as PPE as per Ind AS 16.

¢) Derecognition:

An item of Property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipments is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Capital Work in Progress:

a) Fifteen percent of the cost of Capital Work in Progress incurred during the year is added to
Capital Work in Progress towards Employee Cost and Administration and General Expenses
as the Operation and Maintenance. £1rc1&s e;/z;( exec moth Capital Works and gptraﬂon
and Maintenance Works. /.f' N .,/. — TN ,.e" AGITY g2
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MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED F.Y. 2020-21

h) Interest relating to construction period in respect of acquisition of the qualifying assets is
capitalised on the addition to Work in Progress during the year based on the average interest
rate applicable to the loan.

¢) Claims for Price Variation in case of contracts are accounted for on acceptance by the
Company.

9. Depreciation / Amortisation:

Property, Plant and Equipment:

a) The Company has estimated the useful life of an item of Property Plant and Equipment
based on a techno-commercial evaluation. This estimation includes the pattern of usage of
the Property Plant and Equipment item. Accordingly, the Company provides depreciation
on straight line method to the extent of 90% of the cost of asset except for temporary
erections which is provided at 100% in same year in which the assets are accounted for.

b) The present estimation is similar to the method used by MERC to determine tariff through
MERC (Multi Year Tariff) Regulations 2015.

¢) The rates of Depreciation applied are as under:

Assets Group Rate (%)
Leasehold Land 3.34
Buildings 3.34
Hydraulic Works 5.28
Other Civil Works 334
Plant & Machinery 5.28
Lines & Cable Networks 5.28
Communication Equipment 6.33
Vehicles _ 9.50
Furniture & Fixtures 6.33
Office Equipment 6.33
IT Equipment 15.00
Meters 8.00
Other Assets 5.28

d) In case of Assets whose depreciation has not been charged upto 70% after its
commissioning, Company charges depreciation at the rates prescribed above till the end of
such year in which the accumulated depreciation reaches upto 70%. After attainment of
70% accumulated depreciation, the Company charges depreciation on the basis of
remaining useful life upto 90% of the cost of asset in terms of the requirement of the MERC
(Multi Year Tariff) Regulations 2015,

e) Depreciation on addition/deletions of assets during the year is provided on pro-rata basis.

f) The assets costing Rs.5000/- or less individually are depreciated at 100% in the year they
are put to use. = _ e
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10. Intangible Assets:

11.

13,

Intangible asscts are carried at cost net of accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Internally generated intangibles, excluding development costs, are not
capitalised and the related expenditure is reflected in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period
in which the expenditure is incurred. Development costs are capitalised if technical and
commercial feasibility of the project is demonstrated and future economic benefits are
probable.

Intangible assets are amortised over the contract or warranty period whichever is longer and
assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be
impaired, The amortisation expense an intangible assets and impairment loss is recognised in
the statement of Profit & Loss.

The Company has chosen the carrying value of Intangible Assets existing as per previous GAAP
as on date of transition to Ind AS i.e. 1st April 2015 as deemed cost.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets:
Non-financial assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment.

If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset’s recoverahle amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher
of an asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use.
Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate
cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets.

When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent
market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an
appropriate valuation model is used.

Inventories:

Inventories having useful life upto one year are valued at lower of weighted average cost and
net realisable value.

Loss towards obsolete stores and spares identified on review are provided in the accounts.

Employee Benefits:
a) Short term employee benefits:

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries,
annual leave and sick leave in the period the;g}awctserV|ce is rendered at the un.dlscounted

2= RILIT

amount of the benefits expectcd to be pai;;t in»ex::ha‘ﬁgg f’m‘\\(\hat service. o
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Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benelits are measured at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

b) Defined contribution plans:

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognised as an expense
when employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

<) Refined benefits plans:

For defined henefit retirement plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the
projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each
annual reporting period. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of
the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net
interest), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised in
other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised
in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and is not
reclassified to profit or loss. Past service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the period of a
plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of
the period to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The retirement benefit obligation
recognised in the balance sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in the Company's
defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present
value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plans or reductions
in future contributions to the plans. A liability for a termination benefit is recognised at the
earlier of when the entity can no longer withdraw the offer of the termination benefit and
when the entity recognises any related restructuring costs.

d) Other long term employee benefits:

Benefits under the Company's leave encashment constitute other long term employee
benefits.

The Company’s net obligation in respect of leave encashment is the amount of future benefit
that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods; that
benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of any related assets is
deducted. The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of India government
securities as at the reporting date that have maturity dates approximating the terms of the
Company's ohligations. The calculation is performed using the projected unit credit method.
Any actuarial gains or losses are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

14. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event
and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in
respect of which a reliable estimate can be made based on technical valuation and past
gxperience. Provisions are nol discounted to ils present value and are determined based on
management estimate reguired to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. No provision
is recognized for liabilities whose future outcome canﬂqﬁb—‘
f\ermtntles Such contingent hahi}ttnes are not: recagnjzad but areﬁﬂd

{' \

ained with reasonable
ed in the notes to the
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accounts on the basis of judgement of the management. These are reviewed at each balance
sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management cstimate.

Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. A brief
description of the nature of the contingent assets, where an inflow of economic benefits is
probable, and, where practicable, an estimate of their financial effect will be disclosed.

Contingent Liabilities in respect of show cause notices received are considered only when they
are converted into demands. Payment in respect of such demands, if any is shown as advances.

Contingent Liabilities under various fiscal Jaws includes those in respect of which the
Company/department is in appeal.

15, Accounting of Losses on account of flood, fire, cyclone etc.:

The loss on account of fAood, fire, cyclone, loss to fixed asset etc is recognized by making
provision on the basis of available information. Excess/short provision, if any is recognized on
approval from Competent Authority.

16. Leases:

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance
of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if
fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly
specified in an arrangement. Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases
are classified as operating leases.

a) As a lessee

The company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability al the lease commencement
date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount
of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement
date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove
the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less
any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently amortised using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the
end of the lease term. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the
same basis as those of property, plant and equipment.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if
that rate cannot be readily determined, Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally,
the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

b) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company has elected not to apply the requirement of Ind AS 116 Leases to short-term
leases of all assets that have a lease term of ,1;3{5!1‘" iths or less and Jeases for which the

underlying asset is of low value and leases wiiere fmi:"ré;l{aéé'ﬂlan % 10 lakh per month. The

lease payment associated witi'these leases is recognised as qﬂ_é;ﬁpense over thedgase term.
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¢) Asalessor

Lease income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognised in income
on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless the receipts are structured to increase in
line with expected general inflation to compensate for the expected inflaticnary cost
increases. The respective leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on their
nature.

Taxabtion:

Provision for Income Tax consists of current tax and deferred tax. Current Tax is calculated
according to prevailing rates of Income Tax. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for all temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax assets are recognised to
the extent that it is probable that taxable income will be available. Deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
the related tax benefit will be realized. MAT credit, if any, forms part of Deferred Tax Assets.

Earnings per Share:
Basic Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year

attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
cutstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the vear are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Fair value measurement:

Fair value is the price that would be received/ paid to sell an asset or to transfer a liability, as
the case may be, in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date in the principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous market to which the Company
has access at that date.

While measuring the fair value of an asset or liability, the Company uses observable market
data as far as possible. Fair values are categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy
based on the inputs used in the valuation technique as follows:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities at
measurement date.

Level Z: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the assets
or liability, cither dircctly (i.c. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices)

Level 3: inputs for the assets or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inpuls)
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For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring hasis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

20. Cash and Bank Balance:

Cash and Bank Balance includes cash on hand, balances with banks, other short-term, highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible
to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

21. Cash flow statement:

Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Indian
Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7 on ‘Statement of Cash Flow’, For the purpose of the Statement
of Cash Flows, cash and Bank Balance consist of cash, as defined above, net of outstanding bank
overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

22. Material Prior Period Errors:

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative
amounts for the prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred
before the earliest period presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the
earliest period presented, are restated.

No restatement of prior period is made where the prior period errors are below the threshold
of 0.5% of the turnover (As defined under Section 2(91) of the Companies Act, 2013).

For and on behalf of the Board

Ravindra Sawant
Director (Finance)

DN No. DB778424

= L CAYT e

—

Swati Vyavahare

Executive Director (F&A)

NN Lea——

Neeta Vernekar

Chief General Manager (CA)(in charge)

Place: Mumbai
Date: 2411« 202

Vijay Singhal ([AS)

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN No. 05169675

s
Anjali car

Company Secretary
M.No. AC519937

Place: Mumbai
Date: 24.1]. 2021
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NOTE -4
NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

[T in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS AS ATIL-MAR-Z1 | ASATII-MAR 20| ASAT D[-APR-[L

-[]]_[m"ulm.em i Bguity [nstrumernis

Inguated - Fully paid op

Subsidiaries measured at Cosi

Aurangzbad Power Company Limired s.0u 5. 540
[SO0GU] PY SOO0D15EApril, 2019 50000
Equity Shares of Face Valup el T 10/-esch]

Lassae- lmpalrment in value of Invesonent 500 5400 5.00
{1} investments (n Bonds at Amortised Cost

Qursted

Bonds (Earmarited apainst Contingency Reserve)

U 1E% Govt-Tood Corparateon of india Honds 2022 104934 1,040.95 105060
(1050000 [PY 1050000; =t April, 2019 10500007 Bonds of Face Valueaf? 100/- rach]

.01 % ot 0l Bonds -2023 194116 1.938.38 193577
[1S50000 (BY 195000¢; 151 April, 2019 1950000) Bonds of Face Valee of 1 100y cach)

8.03% GoveFood Corpuaroton of ndia Bonds -2024 oo SH 99337 992 26
[1 00000 [Py 1000004; 15t Soril, 2019 1000000) Bonds of Face Value of T 100/ - each)

BARW Govk-Food Corparation of lndia Special Bonds -2027 987.8T 726 936,98
1000000 [PY 1000000, 15t Apri, 2015 1600000) Bonds of Face Vahie of € 100 f- each]

#% Ul Bomds 2016 S112 60 5.130.68 5,147.49
| 30U 000 [PY SO00A00; Lat Aprd], 2019 SO0 Bonds of Face Value of T 100/~ earch]

HABRY Coveof Indla Bonds 20372 26E5 47 2.684.68 2.6H1 05
| ZPULOUW [ PY 2YUMN0; 1st Aprll, 2009 2700000] Bonds of Face Velue of 100 /- each]

A30%: Goer OF Indln Bonds 2060 207461 2800y 2E7362
[29U00H00 (Y 2900000; 1st April, 2019 2900000] Bonds of Fece Value of T 100/ each]

A58, Power Finance Corporation Bomds 2024 2A8514 259450 «.8593.90
(290 (PY 230: Lst Apnil, 201% 294} Bonds of Face Value of 3 LaOnnm,- each]

FLAAY: Reral Blectrification Corporation Limied Bonds 20268 L0244 1,022,530 -
TLo0 [PV 100; 18t April, 2009 Hil) Bonds of Face Value of £ 1000000/~ gach]

1A% Rurel Blectrifleation Corporadion Limited Honds 2028 B.504.72 AA14.18 =
[H80 (PY AR TarApell 2019 Hil) Bends of Face Value of £ 1000000,- cack]

0.25% Piwear Finakce Gorjoration Honds 2054 198RR1 198,55

[20 [FY 20; §st April, 2010 N1 Bonds of Face Value of 4 10000004- each]

2493 Rural Elecorification Corporation Lamited Honds 2034 9961 99.61 -
(100 LU; Tst Aptil, 2015 NIl) Bonds of Face Value of T 1000000/- eucli]

A.0% Raval El=ctrilication Corporation Limived Bonds 2029 2565591 257325 =
(Z50{PY 250, 1t Aprll, 2019 Nil) Bands of Face Value of T 1000000/~ each]

Tnﬂi:_::_:.' 31,339.78 31,369.R0 1857257
hopregsie Cost nf‘.l-.fuql:med Ivestiaents .

Aggrapate Cost of (Justed Investments 31,339.78 J1,346%.80 1857257
Agaregate Markier Value of Quoted livestmenis 3398922 3341955 19,084,581
Apgregato Impidrment Trovision 500 5.1 5.00

N



NOTE-3
LOANS - NON CURRENT

; (1 in Lakhs)
PANTICULARS ASATI1-MAR-Z1 | ASAT 11-MAR-20| ASATO1-APR-19
| Credis Impaired .
[t] Loans to related parties [refer Note no.36(21)(h)] 5949 Bk 59d.54 54742
: : Lean Allowances for Doubtliol Adances 5986 59053 S9TAE
I »
; (i} Losans To others
Lacias & Advanges to Licoiscos #1354 31.34 RERE |
| Lesizge Allewen nees for Trowbtiol Adyanoes I 3134 31.34
Toral (a+l]) s . .
4! Loans to related partes [reler Nete no.36{21)(h])
! | (3] hopave Coastal Power LimiGed 206,75 20675 0675
(41} Aurangabad Power Company Limbed 14630 14505 143,94
| (o[ Mabavashva Power Bevelopment Corporation Limited 24673 24673 a3
Totad = 599.86 508.53 BaT4z
NOTE -6
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
{% I Laikihs}
PARTICHLARS ASAT 31-MAR-21 | AS AT 31-MAR-20| ASATD1-APR-19
| Secupily Deposits
[a}tonsldersd Good « Unzecired
4 {1}y Maharashirs Flecrselry Regulatary Conmission [refor Note no 38{1)(1){a)[v}] 51,092,008 A8,551,00 45, 709,00
(i) Court father Author Hes 28, 769.03 2706118 1993191
i) Others 0t 11086 15968
i - [} Slgmificant nerease in Credic sk
i > s depogits 2,204.09 221552 1LATTET
| & Liss: Provision far Danbe, depasis 126147 1,287.0 120008
s 1,002.52 95H.50 677.62
: [tecetvable from Gavernment of Mahavashira frefer Naote no 56 (21) (1] £,906.81 6,686.15 6,407.09
Toral i A7,6881.30 83.367.69 71,885.30
NOTE-T
NON CURBENT TAX ASSET [NET)
j I in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31-MAR-21 | AS AT 51-MAR-20 | ASAT01-APR-19

Advance Inoome T'ax 44,1 2386 411, 108,93 14,008,158
Less : Provision for taxes 3506326 35,056.07 7.885.60
Tobal 2 SO6M0L60 5.132.86 511482

STl




NOTE -8

UTHEHR NON CURRENT ASSETS
{1 in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS ASAT 21-MAR-21 | ASAT 31-MAR-20 ASATO1-APR-19
{2} Depositwith Batangini Gas Poweer Private Limited 10107 o 161
[refer Bate no. BR[YTRIDAN] MR 16:101.97 AGL
[l Advances {Wnsecured, Lonsidersd gand)

(1) daprzl Advanies 601288 1H,7H4.11 24,11393
1) DiMers 324250 169045 75710
Toral 3136345 a6 583 A3 42.971.05
NOTE-9
INVENTOHRIES

(% inLakhs]

PARTICULARS ASAT 31-MAR-21| A5 AT 31-MAR-20 | ASAT 01-APR-19
Inventaries [lower uf cost arnd net realizable valuz)
Stores and spares 40,336,88 53,504.18 39,686,594
Less + Drayision [or nan - miving S obsolete ibems 4.92631 244479 25890.22
T s 3546057 51,0539 37.096.72
NOTE - 10
TRADE RECEIVARLES
(T In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

AS AT 31-MAT-Z1 [ AS AT 31-MAR-20

ASAT 01-APR-14

et 24

[} Secured & Considered gond [refer Note Neo 36{6) (i)(a)] 448,509,004 452 22856 A69,209.40
{1 Cansidened Goml - nsecurel I
“}I 2::‘;'::':”:' f:}i;]" ::':L‘:'br:;: 'r':__'::;:l’.:’;;" e nilddy frens e 43931077 | 309,422.72 79,604.37
|1} Other 2,066, 730,45 1,556, 78589 1.862.580.30
Less Almwaner for Bxpocted Credic Logs Jrefer Note no, 36(63{10 (1 (3] B73,891.94 5490160 149,186.67
Sl tntai (it]) 2776 HIRAT 1,003,884.23 1,703,401.63
Suly totzl (b [i+ii) ’ 3,716,158 28 2.113,306.95 1,782,006 00
et Sigmilicant b L_w in fredin Rlsk 1,334,505 95 | 1,486,580.40 1,001,243.13
Lass: Allowance o Expecied Credie Logs: [refer Nobe no. 36600 2]] 10184155 106,126.79 236,453 45
Suh total (g] 1,232, 74440 1,380,453 61 #54,000.08
F]_Erudll lmpairei 36418130 336.093.08 G5, HE4 HIF
Ly - Ablpwwance For Bspraid Credil Loss [refer Meove no. 36{&) 101 (a]] A4, 16130 336,093.08 6%, BG480
Subr tetal () o o :
Taoknl cot (athteed] 4,891’.1?1-?; o 3,945,909.12 1,006,095 48
\ "'._ /
1
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WOTE- 1L
CASITAND BANK BALANUES

[T InLakhs)
PARTICULARS ASAT 31-MAR-21 ! ASAT 31-MAR-Z0| AS AT 01-APR-10
[n] Cash & Cash Equivalents
|1] Camhon band 5380 9182 2023
[T} Chegues, Byafts an hand 77.08 30.52 4513
Fiiy) Balanois with Banks (10 Qurrent sacoonnt 57.554.0% 16%,478.00 42.504.90
(iw) Cash with callecton Centres 776320 25.05 526016
sub tebal [i] 6544617 168,626.19 43,0959
[10) il Bink Balances
= | earmarked Lueposit sceounts with orlginal macarides less than 3 months* 1257014 A7,942.10 041063
Nrher Lo78.08 1,061.66 110261
Lersss Provision lon dovbtful recovery [refor Now no, 36(6310(1)(a]) LO0H.AD -
Sub ol (b) 12,639.61 69,008, 76 79,51324
Total s fa)+{b] THUHE, TE 237.620,05 12260017

bank=s [refer Nate neo 36[24] |
ST inrudes TRE.T Lakh Secnviry Depasit received in the form of Fixed Deposit.

* uneilised funds of Integrated Fower Development Scheme (PGS, DinDaysl Upadyay Gramin jyoti Yojans (DDUG]Y], RFO fund & Solar AG Pump, deposited with

NOTE-12
LOANS - CURRENT

(% in Lalhs)
PARTICULARS ASAT31-MAR 21| AS AT IL-MAR-20| ASAT 01-APR-19

Lituns bo related porifos
Cunsidered Good - Uisgoured
[7) Matarashie State Electricity Transtisslon Co Limited 742 1.572.m
[} Maharastiira State Poswor Generatiop Co Limited 4T 01554 47,01554 47.008.12
Legy: Lasg allowsnee [refer Noteno, 36(E1(10 [1(1] 1588651 14,305.80 14,78117
Total 31,12073 33,657.08 34,798.96

2
£




NOTE-13

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT

[T in Lalthg)
| —— PARTICULARS ) ASAT IL-MAR-Z1 [ ASAT 31-MAR-20 | ASAT 01-APR-19
[a] Unbiled Reveane 127,1949.30 11836961 Z19,612.80
Lezs. Allowancs [y Expected Dredit Loss |refer Note no. 3a{E)(IN [ (a)] S.0E7-9H 2.367.39 41,239.61
Suh Total {3) 13211141 116,002.22 178,473.19
[E‘Eﬁll‘m Trads Recehiahles
(1] Considered Coud - Ungecured 53.700.15 58,71460 45 61710
Laws: Miowahce for Bupicied Credin Loss [refer Note no. 36{6){1)({)(z)] 237813 L26651 415717
Sub Total (i) o 5632202 | 57,448.08 44,469.93
(8] Spmikicant nerense w Credic Risk 1,274 472,13 {0,027.87 LA?T 64020
Lesst Allowanee for Expected Credit Loss frefor Nute no. 36[6)(111{1{a}) 27643007 21,247.89 12560133
sub Foral (11) . 908,047.06 678,790.08 1,251,966 47
[iii) Credit fropaired 2I6,751.12 179, 068,77 7694113
Less Allowance for Bupected Credit Loss [rafor Note no. 38(&)0(0(0] 220,75L.12 179.068.77 78941 .33
Sub Total {iii) o £ - 3
suey tetel (B} (i+al=ii) 1,054,369.08 936,228.17 1,206,430.80
Less Deferred lnterest 4HET17.90 28149349 SB7. 74995
Total k) 571,651 1B G54,734.73 TOB6B86.85
[ 1 InTerest aoerue) 345820 3870.56 313234
(6] Subsidy & Grant Receivabile 17,7142 14, 509,00 97 56065
(e} Advanees my Amount recoverable from Employees and Collection Agenciez
11} Lensidered Good 1ET420 1LESA.AR 147956
[0 Croedir bpagied 1,123.53 103699 1,855.79
Liess Provigion for Doulstiol Advange 1.123.53 LoE699 1.055.79
Suh Towal {e ) (1] - -
Sub Total (e] (i+1i] 1,874.20 1.656.68 1,479.56
WTJtlmr Regeivables ?.25?.315. 254830 1662096
[} Receivalile besm (BN PRIL 20,500.72 o -
|, Lsss Allowesnce [wefer Note no. 36(6) ()] AABT.30 =
sl Total {g) 16,322.42
[h) Avisunts recoivabies foniother State Electricity Boards - Credic Impaired 9429 45 9,277.29 8,277.29
Jimis: Provigien for Doubecfil Advances SEVT AR 927729 921837
Suls Total () 152 16 _ 58,92
teccivable Trom GFF Trust = -
| Total s:fashcsdscriag=h) 740,568.41 793,321.89 U90,95445
NOTE - 14
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
{T in Lakhs)
FARTIC'_ULHRS ASAT JL-MAR-21 | AN AT 31-MAR-20| A% AT D1-APR-19 |
Frepoul exponses 15,700 46 7.650.33 7,755 64
MVAT receivihle 1247205 1247205 12,760,789
G5T Raeeivable - 1.50 033
Sub Total [a] 8,172.51 20,131.08 19.516.65
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Note -16
OTHER EQUITY

(% in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

ASAT31-03-2021

AS AT 31-03-2020

AS AT 01-04-2019

Statutvry Reserve [Contingency Reserve)

Opening Halanee 57,700,00 57, 700.00 57,7 00,00

Add: Transfer [rom retainad earnings

Closing Balance 57,700.00 S7.700.00 57.700.00

Retained Earning

Opening Ralance (2,331,654.86) (2,400,109.22) (2,688,736 %6)

Add/ (less) : Frofit/ [Loss) forthe year (132,159.80) BE.454.26 2BH,627.13

Closing Balance (2,463,814.66) (2,331,654.86) (2,400,109.22)

Other Comprehensive Income [OCI)

Opening Balance (6B,882.33) [58,675.54) (33,786.600)
. Other Comprehensive Income or Expense arising ol ;

Af Liess) from remesurement of difined benefit obligation . GHONGLH (e

Closing Balance {68,338.98) {6B,882.33) (58,875.54)

Tolal {2,474,453.65) [2,342,837.20] (2,401,284.77)




BORROWINGS « NON CURRENT

[T in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS ASAT 31-MAR-21 |AS AT 31-MAR-20| ASATU1-APR-19
A) Secured - at amortized cost ]
Term loans
(1] freen hanls
(1) seake Bank of Indis 7o 39067 870,604,584 4o NTHAE
(i) Punjub Nocional Bank 57,2040
(i) Union Bank of India 99.576.30 .
(v} Hank of Maharashira T340 -
{v] Ueo Banle 49,8038,54
{vl) Bamk of TacHa 39,676.20
[1}From Financial Institutdons
[i) Rural Electrification Corporation 2.208,129.86 ZA5T419.56 1,925,300.05
1) Pewer Finunce Corporation [refer Note po. 36{25]] A5154.13 49 2600 435,739.53
Sub Total (A)=: 3,499,720.59 327774488 2,817,013 00
B) Unsecured - at amortized cost
(1} from banks
District Central Cooperative Banks Limited 722222 32277.78 44 3ERAT
[[1] Fram other parties
Stare Government Loans - Government of Mabarashitca 1.250.1% 144333 199939
Suby Total (B):: B1T241 3302113 46, 380.28
) Current Matucities [Refer Note No. 23} -
Hursl Elecerification Corporation (REC) 426,515.1% 44526093 241,003.76
Power Finance Corporation [PFC) 53,750.59 5330926 227,579.00
District Central Conperative Banlks [imited 220222 1505556 =
Statn Hank of [ndis 244, 358.00 121.456.00 T7.139.14
Ulon Bank of India 15,500.00 - -
Banl of Maharashtra 15,200.00 - b
Veo Bank 7.000.00 =
Bank of India 5.000.00 -
Etate Guvt Loans - Goverument of Maharashera 191,16 133,16 5564
Subs Tokal (C):: 77185511 436,274.90 S40,26T.94
Gross Total {A+B-Cjos 2,736,337.689 487519105 2315,133.34
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NOTE- 18

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - NUN CURRENT

(% in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS ASAT 31-MAR-21 | ASAT 31-MAR-20| ASATO1-APR-19
Dreposits
Security deposits frovn consurivers [vefer Mote no. 36(6){ I {E)(a)c]] B53,102.56 BL0679.04 h5 34702
Dicpasits for Electrificadon, servier conneetions, ete. LA6LTS ET74.70 THZAS
Dreposit From Supplier & Contracors 1.683.65 1.624.00 11,656.77
From collecton agencles 2,042,010 510744 4 42967
Other Pavable
Hetention mansy Fayahle for capital Supplies & services 3812132 4147061 128,836,103
Amuunt payable to REC on belalf of Gol under RGGYY LITi5a 224730 79701
Lease Linhilities 07, 1k 049263 .
Cither ZTHIT6S 2EATIH? 2184752
Total sz 9I0G6E 46 B93,3681,49 G2, 0097 67
NOTE-19
PROVISIONS - NON CURRENT
[T in Lakhis]
PARTICULARS ASAT 31-MAR-Z1| ASAT 31-MAR-20| ASATD1-APR-19
Provision for Employee Benefiis:
Provision for Gratilty [refer Note no. 36(10)(A) ()] 205,406.70 200,635.62 187,966,749
Praviston for Lemve Encashment [refer Nobe no, 36101 (A1) 23394029 213,569.90 17970145
Provision for Pension 335.55 45360
Tedal 5= 4319,680.58 #14,559.27 26706024
NOTE - 20
OTHER NON CORRENT LIABILITIES
(T InLakhs)

PARTICULARS

ASATA1-MAR-21

AS AT 31-MAR-20

AS AT 01-APR-19

Consumer Coobribution including Contributions from CoM lor RGGYY

[refier Nube no. 36[20]] 235,060,011 23557649 26117183
frramts [refer Nole no, 36020} 72433517 700,5088,32 55B.534.52
Widay Loan [refer Note no, 36{23]] . 90.200,00
Tatal uit 959.415.18 936,164.81 91820635




NOTE 21
BORROWINGS - CURRENT

{7 in Lalkhs)

PARTICULARS

ASAT31-MAR-21

AS AT 31-MAR-20

AS AT 01-APR-19

(a) Secured - at amortized cost
{Secured against first parl passy chzrge on Trade Receivables of Mon Escrawed Clrcles)

Loans repajable on demand

froom banks (Woelting Capltal Demsand Lean)
[refer Hote no. 3A[A)(1THIIH]]

[i} Canara Bank HE, 004004 e, 0004 141, 50000
(1) United Bank of India 49,000,00 A9, 00000 49,000.00
(1] Synilicate Dank 23,250,001 TR,E50.00
() Hanl of Maharashire 62,500.00 ALI00O0 51,750.00
(¥} Srane Dank of India 0,000,080 30,000.00

(¥t} Band: of India . FHA00.00 3
(b) Unsecured - at ameortized cost

(i} Malarashtra State Co-op. Bank 50,000.00 143,433,493 93,334.34
(i) Ratmagirl Mstrict Co Dp Bank - - 000,00
(i8]} Thane Distr(ct Co Op Bank . - 14,660.00
(11} Loan from Others

bﬁgimﬁf{ﬁi‘;;&[:;ag‘;m Mahavazhtra Industiial Development Corporation [MIDC] [reler 1235210 1235218 1235210
(i) Encrgy Development Agency Lrd 25,000.00
Taotal 2 Z05852.18 497,935.51 457,85 5.5-1“

NOTE-22
TRADE PAYADLES - CURRENT

[® Im Lakhs]

PARTICULARS ASAT31-MAR-Z1 |ASAT 31-MAR-20| ASAT01-APR-1Y

Trade Payahles:

Lizhility for purchase of Powsr L173545.07 1,537, 146,23 1330, D42.57
Linbillty for trans mizsion charges 264,903.61 240,130.51 24305372
Bills paynble 4960.973.57

Other Pavable 275,519,09 26084187 192 952,01
Tokul & 321194634 2,098,1246.61 1,776,038.40
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NOTE- 23
DTHER FINANCIAL LIABILTTIES - CORRENT

% in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS ASAT 31-MAR-21 |ASAT31-MAR-20| ASAT 0L1-APR-1Y
= Current Maturities of Long-Term Debi (Rofor Note No. 17)
(1) Secured - aramordsed Cost
From Finaoeal lostoutions 4B2,271.73 29957024 46R,F7ET0
Trom Banks 268939022 13551156 7715014

(i) Unseeured - atamortsed Cost

4 From Governmant of Maharasilra 194,16 193,16 556.04
! Deposits
| From Consumers 752310 2.053.73 0,237.72
Y Fraith Othérs 168679 2309.70 Z411.18
Prom Supplier & Contractors 1862780 16924.62 ¥i47e23
{ Frean colluction agencies 6,450.88 4.902.59 q.239.319
.I
Ciher Payahbie
Remention maney Pavable for capiral Supplies & services 173,080,183 161,501.68 7103545

Interest Accrued but not due

(1) Do boarns 25,641.59 27120.23 A0.544.50
[ (1] Cn Deposit KERALET TOET450 ADEET S
(i) fthers 788726 5505947 283407
apahle o Gosermment of Maharashma rowards Electrigity Duty and Tax on sale of Elactricity 7&7,180.01 75703132 11317923
- MSER Holdlng Co Limlred 411.247.55 A09.E11.37 40796469
Intwrist oo Trade Payable for purchase of Power 562,825.05 390,766,593 A59, 404 59
- Inter=st on Trade Payabls for Transmission Charges 91,738.36 57,051,346 87,233.93
- Lease Liability 4,032.49 IH40.14
Orhers 132,541.77 130,240.76 151 36843
; Tobal = ,016,583.51 2,522,838.36 1.861,267.14
. o
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NOTE - 24
PROVISIONS - CURRENT

{1 in Lalkhs}
PARTICULARS ASAT 31-MAR-Z1 AN AT S1-MAR-ZU| ASAT V1-APR-1Y
Provision lor employee henelits
() Proviston for Cratulty |refer Kote no. 36{105(AI(UY] 19.6883.19 27,008.51 3678909
(] Provision for Leave encashment [Tefer Note no. 3601 0)(A)(H] 1691095 2240848 2654500
() Provislon far Pay Rixnthon arrears 29,93%46 57,947.00 53,751.00
(3) Provizon for Pensinn SUAD A5
Provision fue Renewuble Power Obligaticn [rofer Mot na, 36(3]] 440,950.00 51125000 310,850.00
Total ::: 507,734 .40 610,672 14 427.975.09
NOTE- 25
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
[% in Lakhs)
PARTICILARS ASAT 31-MAR-21 | ASAT 31-MAR-Z0| ASATO1-APR-19
'l.ifl.:::? for Grant tnwands Energisation of Agrichunure Pump under Employernent Guarantee 14118 14151 16043
TDutles & Taxes 1145404 12,754:31 B.H5%.59
Contriburions from Comaumers [refer motie no. 36 (207] 3222193 35,608,55 33.567.31
Grants [refer note nio, 36 (207] B2 A02 00 5O.06%.08 49,023,148
Contingency Heserve [refer ot no 36(26)) B8,032.00 B2 276,00 FE000.00
Curyent Maturity of Uday Loan [refer Hote no36 [23]] 09,200.00 G9.200.00
Other Current Liahdlites 7015694 87,358,939 IT376T3
Total :: 244,62219 346,472.44 256,187.14
NOTE- 26
CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES [NET)
(T in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS ASAT 31-MAR-Z1 |ASAT 31-MAR-20| A5 AT G1-APR-19
Frovisian for taxes 1161407 2515465
Less » advance Tncome Tax AH AT 21853
Total nn 11,205.70 24,936.12

o e




NOTE-27

KEVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
T in Lakhs)
FARTHCNLARS xSt a2 EH?ET: ﬁ;ﬂl}m
(8] Revenue From Sale of Power | TIGATT474 TIHB020.537
Less « Prompt Payment and Incremental Discount G618 | 33TI4ST
sl Total a) v JA416138 73429604
(b) Other Dparating Revenue N '
Standby charges 4001%90,10 3902600
Miseellaneeus charges from consumers 2681184 192237
Sub Toral (b) 2 67,022.08 61 848.34
Total sz (a+h]) 7,371,183.42 TATE 4D
NUTE - 26
OTHER INCOME
1t in Lakhs)
FUOR THE YEAR
FARTHALINE FNFIE&T:E:HE’I‘:ETI ENDED 31-MAR-Z0
Lnterest |ncoime
ﬂ:_tr\ie::tcf;:n non current fnandal imvesoment valued at 26HLEE 219670
(b} Interest from Consumers ARG5S N FHRHATHL
(€] Gebier 100824 : J3HT A4
|
F;rrl:rrl':‘zﬂﬂ;:g;?;u;;d Subsicles toveards costof Capital Assets p—l SaAaTds
m::;ttlgl:r;;izl-ﬁr’m Aszurance Yojiua DAY Scheme A0 SSA00.00
Revenue from suhsidy & grant 000 350000
Delayes Payment E.hqr';l:l 33686537 3120775
Provision for Bad & oubtful debis written back SA504.61 32[225.73
izl andows Income 2963420 21738
Total e 57631114 4418150
NOTE-29
PIMCHARE OF POWER
(% in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS ENDED 31.MAR21 | GNDED ST AR 20
Power Purchase Cost
[a) Comventlanal Powsar 455551821 13275087
1) Mon Conventional Sourees 79788215 71045536
Sub Total (a+l] = 5,353, 400L30 587320623
[ Jliess = Rebate 179475 ey
Suh Tofol [a+b-£) 1 5,025,445.61 507850162
{4) Transiission Charges 93069409 87735050
Total (a+b-c+d) ::;: 626513970 6,742,920,12




NOTE - 30

EMPLOYVEL BEMEFITS EXPENSES

(T L Lubing)

PARTICULARS XNDED 33.mAR:z1 | ENDED 31MARZS

Salaries, Wages and Allowances 43161531 ADFITOSA
Conrfbution to Provident and Otier Fumds | RRALTHEA 12607704
Sralf Welfers Expenses 26463.29 I0E01,71
Leas + Employe e Coee Capitalised S46R0.A4 3749275
Tolal ma 54729929 518,357.02

NOTE - 31
REPAIRS B MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

[T In Lakhs)

ranncuLAs e | SR

Plant & Equipment 109074, 04 AET1LA5
Buldiing J130.12 211462
Others 57147 706572
Todal s 11E,765.63 T4E91.79

KROTE-32
ADMINISTRATION AND CENERAL EXPENSES

[T imEalihe)

FMTICOLAS EHTETJT‘!EJ'IJE::EM E:[:ig)‘t:‘i:ﬁ;l-{zﬂ

Adminisrative Expenses 517039 53074
Legal & Professlunel Faes FLE TR 07405
Statutary Auditors fees [refier Nomm no 35[19]] 114,09 124.1B
|Expenzes towards Consumer Grigvance Hedrossa| Fourm as0s 9953
Convuyarncs and Travel 5O66S2 s500.72
Commission; Gollochion chirgss LR | 66B3.3%
Feen & Subscrplion 151954 1514 84
Printing & stationery 132158 147586
Adver tismenit Expenses 61542 75565
SecurityMessares fr SafetyiProtecion 16178 47 1363495
Expendimure on Computer EBilling 1549646 ITHOE39
Vehlcl= rurning Expenaes 137 03 13531
Adveof Tenders/ Notices ete. 3017 140051
Cthiers 663325 47940
Less: Adminisirative Charges Capitmbizvd 4684.35 566555
Tutsl ozt 66,1706 65,970,603




NOTE - 33
FINANCE EXPENSES

% in Lalhs)

FARTICULARS

FOR THE VEAR

ENDED 31-MAR-Z1

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31-MAR-20

{A] interest Expences

{2) @n Loan from

Banls 11140420 3260314
Finanekal Institutions 2AFINTET 20T 24150
Otner G50S4 1380430
Lzss : Interest Cost Capitalised® 108745 23907
64,063,413 32742087
(b ©im Ercurity Depasies from Consumers 2022540 T4B0LTE
{] Payable to Suppllers and Contractors 14350683 4134557
(] Inbezeston Lease Lialiliiy 107963 143380
{e] Other 1652 255554
(1) Interest un Bllls Discounting 30404.10
(B) Other Borrowlag Cosls
Financial Charges L5795 H92.76
Hank Charges 297093 210154
Tatal :::{A+H) 57221079 450,041.60
*Hote: Interest Coskis capltalised ab 10,35 % p.a. (F.Y.9.92 W]
NOTE - 34
DEPRECTATION ANDF AMORT ISATION
(t in Laldhs)
PARTICULARS GNDED 30-MARZ1 | GNDED 31-MARZ9
Depreciation on tangihle Bxed assers 13535932 JOZH1IS 63
Pepreciation on Rlght of Use Ausets 385643 35643
Amortirstian on Inrangile fiked pescs 23832 23536
Total 339,454.07 305,507.32
KOTE - 35
OTHER EXPTNSES
(% in Lakhs)
rauricuLan T
Miscollaneous Losses 20535 TITE
Sundry fxpenses 87305 4210:35
;zn“t"ill;l.:g;arslarmﬁgan Ressrve 55 per MERD Regulation |refier 1575600 L42TB00
Bad debts |rofer Note o, 3606100 (1) (a)] 1650483 RII57A
Expected Cradit Lo [refir Moieno, 3606111 (1] 42272097 12542869
Total 5t 4B8.660,02 672,877.30

Ca)
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MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED E.Y, 2020-2021
—_—

- OUNTS
1. Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets and Commitments :
(Xin Lakhs)
Sr. particulars As at Asat As at
No. 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020 | 01.04.2019
I. | Contingent Liabilities
Claims against the MSEDCL not acknowledged as debts-
() Datar Switchgear Ltd. (refer para i below) 80,161 74,657 70,344
(ii) Asian Electronics Ltd. (refer para ii below ) 15,712 15,712 15,712
(@) (iii) Power Purchase (refer para iii below ) 39,994,382 23,73,024 9,27,054
(iv) MIDC Interest free Loan (refer para iv below) 6,940 6,940 6,940
(v) Mula-Pravara Electric Co-op. Society Ltd. (refer para 51,092 48,551 45,709
v helow)
(vi)Others (refer para vi below) 97,107 64,426 51,678
Total af fa) 42,45,394 | 25,83,310 [ 11,17,437
Dispuled Duties / Tax Demands
(i) ncome Tax 4,48,374 3,21,481 3,21,481
(ii) TDS 1,193 1,080 3,615
®) {iii) Excise Duty 140 140 133
(iv) MVAT 502,707 419,217 1,88,266
(v] Service Tax 44,651 44,951 44,949
Total of (b) 9,97,365 7,86,869 5,58,444
Total of (a+b) 52,42,759 | 33,70,179 | 16,75,881
1. | Contingent Assets [Refer para II below) 1,64,175 43,634 35,250
I1l. | Other Commitments 2 o T
Capital Commitments
Iv. ;‘::E:ll;ty against capital commitments [net of advances 110,384 232,651 5,47.443

AN \\Electranics Limited may not be materfalised and lia h}}ftyﬁiﬁﬁjfﬁaf rise,
= --:""‘ o ‘. II,-__ F -.-nl_ ol

I. Contingent Liabilities include :-

(i) Datar Switchgear Limited :

In an earlier year, erstwhile Maharashtra State Electricity Board (MSEB) had entered into a
contract with Datar Switchgears Ltd. (DSL) for supply, erection, commissioning and
maintenance of load management system panels on operating lease basis. After part execution
of the contract, DSL has filed the suit for damages of panels & cost of possession before Hon.
Bombay High Court (BHC), Mumbai. The matter is pending before Hon. BHC. The claim amount
is ¥80,161Lakhs - including accumulated interest of ¥73,743 Lakhs (PY X 74,657 Lakhs-
including accumulated interest of ¥ 67,239 Lakhs).

(i) Aslan Electronics Limited :

The leasc rent payment to Asian Electronics Limited towards Low Tension Load Management
System (LTLMS) panels installed by them has been stopped since June 2006, as LTLMS panels
were not working, The dispute has been relerred to Arbitrator by Asian Electronics Limited
and a claim of ¥ 15,712Lakhs (PY ¥ 15,712) has been lodged against the company.

p— st —
"f’_‘n‘ﬁ >, Further, Asian Electronics Limited is under process qf:fq/lqjdﬁﬁnghgm:e the-£13
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MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED F.Y. 2020-2021

(iii) Power purchase Liabilities :
[A) Dispute in Energy Bill:

a) The monthly bill of Sardar Sarovar Projects (SSP] is admitted by MSEDCL @ 2.05 I/KWH
as decided in the meeting of Gavernment of Maharashtra, whereas the bill is raised by S5P
@3.00 I/KWH without showing any arrears, In cage, it is decided to pay @ 33 p/y,
MSEDCL will have an additional liability of 20,844 Laldhs (PY 35,034 Lakhs).

b) There is difference in energy/ supplementary bills raised by vendor and accepted by
MSEDCL and such billing difference is considered as contingent liabilities and details as

under:
(T in Lakhs)
Generator FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20

MSPGCL 47,957 25,677
MSETCL 24,231 22,697
NPCIL 73 9
APML 1320
SR 209 240,818 27,500
APML 125
APML 440
B1EL 850 80,238 24,700
RIPL 750 —
CGPL = 595
GMR 3,621 3,915
JSW 79 -
Sai Wardha 1,179 -

Total 3,998,096 1,05,093

¢) Power Purchase Agreement [PPA) was executed between Ratnagiri Gas & Power Pvt. Ltd
(RGPPL) and MSEDCL on 10.04.2007. Gas supply from Krishna-Godavari D& (KG D6)
Basin was continuously reducing from September 2011 and subsequently was completely
stopped from January 2014 onwards. Due to high cost of alternate fuel and to avoid any
financial burden on its consumers, MSEDCL has not accepted the power in accordance
with clause 5.9 of PPA and did not pay capacity charges from May 2013 onwards.

CERC vide order dt. 30.7.2013 has allowed RGPPL to declare availahility on R-LNG to
recover capacity charges, MSEDCL filed an appeal in APTEL against the said CERC Order.
APTEL vide its order dated 22.04.2015, dismissed the appeal filed by MSEDCL.
Subsequently MSEDCL filed an Appeal in the Supreme Court of India against the APTEL
Order. Supreme Court of India has declined to entertain the appeal. However, Supreme
Court of India gave liberty to the appellant to move the Supreme Court once again in the
evenl it becomes 50 hecessary.

As per RGPPL Letter dated 07.06.2019, earlier due amount of around $1,80,000 Lakhs
(excluding surcharges) is kept in abeyance as per minutes of meeting held on 17.08.2015
at Prime Minister Office (PM0O). RGPPL has been raising bills for capacity es and
Interest and claimed R 4,32,768 Lakhs upto March 2021 (PY I 4,22,856/Lal
has paid an amount ﬂl’ 18,101 Lakhs as advance ;fgamst the ‘amoun due

=% al ﬂ:i_;




MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED EY. 2020-2021

paid has been shown as part of deposil. The entire amount of 4,32,768 Lakhs
(PYI4,22,856 Lakhs) is considered as contingent liability.

{B) Dispute Due to Rise in Coal Cost:

a) Disputed liability for compensatery tariff on account of New Coal Distribution Policy
(NCDP):

The Government of India declared New Coal Distribution Policy (NCDP) on 23.07.2013.
As per this new policy, Fuel Supply Agreement is allowed to be signed up to 65% to 75%
of Aggregate Contract Quantity only. The balance coal is to be arranged by way of import
, by Coal India Lid. / respective generator. As per directions of Ministry of Power, vide

! letter dated 31st July 2013, to all the States as well as State Commissions, higher cost of
imported coal is to be considered for pass through as per modalities suggested by Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC).

Adani Power Maharashtra Ltd (APML) and others had filed petition hefore Hon'ble MERC
for compensation of incremental coal cost pass through due to NCDP seeking
compensation over and above the tariff determined through Competitive bidding.

MERC passed an order on 07.03.2018 and allowed compensation to APML.MSEDCL had
filed appeal in APTEL. Hon. APTEL issued judgment in favour of APML and remanded back
the matter to MERC to pass necessary orders based on its findings in the judgment.
| Subsequently, MERC issued consequential orders on 10.12.2020. Now, APML has

submitted differential claims and the total claims are to the tune of 36,17,100 lakhs (X
i 3,83,800 lakhs and 32,33,300 lakhs towards principal and carrying cost resp.) MSEDCL
‘ has paid the amount equivalent to ¥1,40,000 Lalhs and 338,500 lakhs towards interest.

Moreover, MSEDCL has filed a Civil Appeal in Hon. Supreme Court challenging against
| APTEL’s judgment. Considering the above, MSEDCL may have to pay the balance claim of
- %4,38,600 lakhs along with carrying cost. Hence total amount to be considered for

contingent liability is 4,368,600 lakhs(PY 1,80,700 lalhs).

b) MERC has held that the coal distribution policy i.e. SHAKTI policy (Scheme for Harnessing
! and Allocating Koyala Transparently in India) as Change in Law event and has allowed
compensation to APML from April 2017 onwards. MSEDCL had challenged the MERC
! orders in APTEL, however APTEL issued judgment on 28.09.2020 in favour of APML.
Similar to NCDP matter, MSEDCL has filed Civil Appeal in Supreme Court against the
- APTEL's judgment., APML has submitted differential claims of ¥5,14,400 Lakhs (X
| G 4,63,400 Lakhs & ¥51,000 Lakhs towards principal and carrying cost resp.) MSEDCL has
i made an ad hoc payment of $1,68,000 Lalhs towards principal liability. Hence the total
amount to be considered for contingent liability under SHAKTI policy comes to the tune of
¥3,46,400 Lakhs (%5,14,400 - ¥1,68,000). MSEDCL has made an ad hoc payment of

¥1,68,000 lakhs towards principle liability and made provision for T 28,858 lakhs.

| = Hence, the total amount to be considered for contingent liability under SHAKTT policy
| = comes to ¥3,17,542 lakhs (¥5,14400 lakhs - ¥1,68,000 lakhs- ¥28,858 lakhs)(PY ¥1,59,353
| lakhs).

¢) CERC also has allowed compensation to GMR Worora Energy Ltd. (GWEL) towards
a1 domestic coal shortfall i.e. SHAKTI policy under the provisions of Change in law in PPAs
* vide its order in case no. 284 of 2018. MSEDCL filed petition in APTEL but- APTEL

':,TT"'\\ disposed-off the same on 11.03.2021. MSEDCL has filed an appeal in Hq;};-'@;ézﬁi%ﬁié;zﬁogrt.
{ 7 l“\ GWEL has submitted its claingof 38,841 Jakhs up to Mar. 21 (iB.’I{**‘\L lrls__ 15 & ’x‘HZ’?x]al&hs
LI..:. LN by _‘&";:'- _=I ::'_'l m™ = it : :I - Lo :. " /! »._- |‘|. I".. _:;'.,-.-' ‘{(’ r _'...".ll'.
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MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED FY. 2020-2021

towards Principal and carrying cost respectively). MSEDCL has paid an amount of 33,742
lakhs and carrying cost of 637 lakhs. Hence, the contingent liability comes to 24,463
lakhs (PY 4,701 lakhs).

d) MERC has passed an order in casc no. 68 of 2012 on 06.09.2019. In its order Hon. MERC
held that, the de-allocation of LOAHRA ceal block which was earlier allocated to APML for
its 800 MW capacity plant at Tiroda constitutes as change in law event. APTEL had issued
judgment in cross appeals filed in this matter in favour of APML. MSEDCL has filed a Civil
Appeal in Supreme Court against the judgment of APTEL. APML has raised an total claims
of 9,83,300 lakhs (36,62,300 lakhs & 3,21,000 lakhs towards Principal and carrying
cost respectively) MSEDCL has made an adhoc payment of 32,599,200 lakhs towards
principal Liability. Hence, the amount claimed by APML is shown as contingent liability of
%6,84,000 lakhs (PY %4,13,631 lakhs).

e¢) MERC had passed an order allowing compensation to JSWEL towards various change in
law events vide its order in case no. 123 of 2017, JSWEL claimed the bill including the
compensation towards auxiliary consumption on power supplied through alternate
sources, MERC disallowed this claim vide its order in case no 289 of 2018. However
JSWEL has filed an appeal in APTEL against the order of MERC vide case no 33 of 2019.
APTEL issued judgment in the matter on 20.10.2020, however, MSEDCL has sought a
clarification vide an application in APTEL on 24.05.2021. The same is pending. Therefore
the amount 0f 32,608 lakhs (PY 2,147 lakhs)is considered as contingent liability.

(C) Dispute in DPS5;

a) DPS of MSPGCL:

There is difference in DPS claimed by MSPGCIL as compared to DPS worked out by
MSEDCL. The major reason for such variation is due to different methodology adopted by
MSPGCL and MSEDCL i.e,, appropriation of payment towards Interest 1st & balance if any,
will be adjusted towards Principal by MSPGCL whereas MSEDCL appropriates payments
towards Principal 1st and then interest. However, there are no clear terms in the PPA
regarding methodology for appropriation of payment. MSEB Holding Co. Ltd vide BR 450
dtd.27.08.2015 has directed MSPGCL to waive off DPS claimed against MSEDCL on the
outstanding principal amount freezed as on 31st July, 2015. However, M5PGCL has not
considered waiver of DPS till date, and continued to claim DPS on such freezed amount.
Besides there are some billing differences. Hence, difference in DPS claimed by MSPGCL
and DPS liability worked out by MSEDCL is considered as Contingent Liability. MSPGCL
has claimed DPS of ¥ 2,51,151 lakhs for the FY 2020-21 and accounted for in FY 2021-
22. DPS claimed up to Mar 2021 by MSPGCL is 14,86,210 lakhs as against DPS bocked by
MSEDCL up to Mar 2021 is 34,11,226 lakhs, Hence difference of ¥10,74,984 lakhs (PY
16,80,617 Lakhs) is shown as contingent liabilities.

b) DFS of MSETCL:
MSER Holding Co. Ltd vide BR 450 dtd.27.08.2015 has directed MSETCL to waive off DPS
claimed against MSEDCL on the outstanding principal amount freezed as on 31st July,
2015. However, MSETCL has not considered waiver of DPS till date. Further, there is a
difference in DPS on amounts adjusted by MSEDCL and not adjusted by MSETCL. The
difference of DPS claimed by MSETCL and recognised by MSEDCL as on 31.03.2021 is
shown as Contingent Liability i.e., 1,06,848 lakhs (PY 79,364 Lakhs) against MSETCL.

— c) DPS of IPPs:
y & :'--“":\ Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) with IPPs p
SBI Prime Lending Rate plus 2%. Accordingly,

P
FIOAN i)

. | w\|till March 2016. However, RBI has introduce
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w.ef 01.07.2010 & MCLR from Apr. 2016, MSEDCL had file petition in MERC under
“Change in Law” provisions of PPA for change in Rate of DPS from PLR to Base Rate !
MCLR. However, MERC rejected MSEDCL's petition vide order dtd. 16.11.2017. MSEDCL
filed an appeal in APTEL vide appeal No. 77 of 2018 against MERC order. APTEL upheld
MERC's order and as such MSEDCL filled petition in Hon, Supreme court. Now, Supreme
Court also upheld the decision of lower courts and therefore, MSEDCL has made provision
for additional DPS payable on undisputed claims as per MERC order in FY 2020-21.
However, 1PPs have claimed DPS on disputed bills also. Hence, there is difference of
35,01,838 Lakhs (PY %2,84,428 lakhs) in the amount of DPS claim which is considered as
contingent liability as detailed below.

——t

(Jin Lakhs)
Contingent Liability on account of DPS
Particulars Asat Asat As at

31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020 | 01.04.2019
Adani Power Maharashtra Ltd 1320 MW 97,186 36,077
Adani Power Maharashtra Ltd 1200 MW 425,964 1,15,422 35,861
Adani Power Maharashtra Ltd 125 MW o 12,304 2,267
Adani Power Maharashtra Ltd 440 MW 14,328 2,862
Rattan India Power Ltd 450 MW 65.666 16,592 6,079
Rattan India Power Ltd 750 MW S 11,735 4,443
JSW Energy Limited 1,983 10,890 9,417
GMR Warora Energy Ltd 8,002 5,971 2,880
Coastal Gujarat Power Litd (CGPL) 219 - #
Sai Wardha 4
TOTAL 501,838 2,84,428 1,00,786

d)DPS OF NPCIL:

There is difference in DPS claimed by NPCIL as compared to DPS worked out by MSEDCL
which is considered as Contingent liability as detailed below.

(%in Lakhs)
Name of the DPS claimed DPS liability Difference as
Vendor by NPCIL provided by MSEDCL | Contingent Liability
NPCIL KAP 8 - 8
NPCIL TAP 1&2 2,757 39 2,718
NPCIL TAP 3&4 4,213 247 3,965
TOTAL 6,978 ZB0 6,691

Disputed bills of NPCIL not accepted by MSEDCL hence DPC on disputed liability is not
accepted. Secondly FAC rate revision bills are considered as due in instalments by
MSEDCL.

(D) Dispute in Encashment of Contract Performance Guarantee [CPG):
MSEDCL had PPA with Lanco Vidarbh (the Generator) towards supply of power of 680
MW, Lanco Vidarbh failed to achieve the Schedule Commercial Operation Date [SCOD) as
stipulated. As per terms of the PPA, MSEDCL has encashed the CPG amounting to T 5,100
Lakhs and recognised as income in the year of encashment.

However, the Generator approached the State Commission. Accordingly, MERC has
directed to return the Bank Guarantee (BG) amount vide order in case no. 85 of 2016 &

135 of 2015. MSEDCL has filed an appeal before APTEL and itis in process. The amount X

F ok

5,100 Lakhs (PY 5,100 Lakhs) is considered as ¢ontingent liability.
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(E) Most of the above mentioned amounts [covered by paragraphs (A) to (D] above]
considered as Contingent Liability, if crystallised, would be allowed to be recovered
through Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) as per MERC Regulations, and are
potential contingent assets. However, the amount of contingent asset, if any, that may
arise on this account is not considered as such.

(iv) Interest Free Loan from Maharashtra Indusirial Development Corporation (MIDC) (Refer
Nowe 21);

The various electrical infrastructures up gradation and system improvement work at MIDC
areas are carried out by MSEDCL. Considering the urgency, necessity and financial condition
of MSEDCL, MIDC itself executes the work or provides funds to MSEDCL. The cost incurred by
MIDC or funds provided by MIDC are treated as interest free loan from MIDC.

MIDC has raised claim of various works done under MIDC areas amounting to ¥ 11,669 Lakhs,
out of which based on details available, MSEDCL based on available records has accepted
claims amounting to ¥ 4,729 Lakhs and accounted for the same as interest free loan.

On the basis of Work Completion Report (WCR) and Handing Over Taking Over document
received from field offices matched with the details provided by MIDC, MSEDCL has repaid X
2,224 Lakhs to MIDC Out of ¥ 4,729 Lakhs. ¥ 2,505 Lakhs are still unpaid due to non-
availability of WCR and Handing Over Taking Over document. The amount not accounted of
6,940 Lakhs (X 11,669 Lakhs - T 4,729 Lakhs) has been considered as Contingent Liability.
The amount ¥ 6,940 lakhs when accounted would be capitalised.

Further, MIDC has sanctioned ¥ 9,848 Lakhs vide letter dated 23.01.2017, and the same is
received by MSEDCL on 24.01.2017. MIDC has not provided the detailed terms and condition
of repayment of principal amount and interest payment.

However, MSEDCL vide letter dated 15.03.2017, 20.06.2017, 26.02.2018, 29.08.2018,
28.01,2019, 02.04.2020 and 02.02.2021 requested MIDC to provide the Work Completion
Repart (WCR) and Handing Over Taking Over document against ¥ 9,271 Lakhs (Total Claim of
MIDCE 11,649 Lalkhs - Refunded amount to MIDC ¥ 2,224 Lakhs - ¥ 174 Lakhs unpaid) and
repayment schedule of the interest free loan of ¥ 9,848 Lakhs. But, the reply is awaited from
MIDCE.

Hence the total outstanding balance against MIDC Interest Free Loan is ¥ 12,352 Lakhs as on
31st March 2021 (X 2,505 Lakhs + £ 9,848 Lakhs).

(v) Deposits made by MSEDCL with MERC against user charges for use of assets of Mula-
Pravara Eleciric Co-op. Society Ltd. (Refer Note 13

Mula-Pravara Electric Co-op. Society Ltd. (MPECS) was in the business of Distribution of
Electricity as a Licensee from 1970. Govt, of Maharashtra (GoM) had taken a decision with
respect to viable rate to be charged to MPECS for the period from April 1977 to April 2000 in
the month of May 1999. Due to the implementation of GoM's decision of viable tariff, erstwhile
MSEB suffered a revenue loss of ¥ 22,100 Laldhs. The MERC had determined the tariff rate to be
charged to MPECS from May 2000. MPECS had continued defaulting full payment from 1977.
Due to which at the end of Jan, 2011 arrears amounted to X 2,34,920 Lakhs. MPECS challenged
the tariff determined by MERC. The matter is pending before Hon'ble Supreme Court and no
interim stay has been granted to MPECS.

MSEDCL has also filed suit for recavery of arrears of X 2,34,920 Lakhs before Civil Court,
Shrirampur.

Considering the expiry of license of MPECS, MSEDCL filed a petition before MERC for
revocation/ suspension of MPECS license. Similarly MPECS alsa filed a—pel
grant/continuation of license. Considering the expiry of licensee of MPEC ',:4 '

MERC vide its order dt. 27.01.2011 permitted MSEDCL to supply the electri
MPECS and decided the issue of license in favour of MSEDCL, Accmd
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supplying the electricity w.e.f. 01.02.2011 in the said areas earlier serviced by MPECS using the
infrastructure of MPECS.

MPECS challenged MERC order dt. 27.01.2011 and filed petition before Hon'ble APTEL.
Hon'ble APTEL vide its order dt. 16.12.2011 directed MERC to review its decision for grant of
license to MSEDCL and also directed to continue the existing arrangement of supplying
electricity in MPECS area by MSEDCL, subject to payment of charges for use of distribution
network of MPECS by MSEDCL.

MERC decided that MSEDCL being a deemed licensee, does not require fresh license after
expiry of license of MPECS. MPECS challenged MERC order before ATPEL. These appeals are
still pending before Hon'ble APTEL.

In the MPECS petition for user charges, MERC directed MSEDCL to carry out the valuation of
assets of MPECS and directed to pay ¥ 100 lakhs per month as interim charges for use of assets
to MPECS and directed MPECS to provide the necessary details for valuation of assets to
MSEDCL. However, since MPECS failed to produce the fixed assets register and necessary
documents to MSEDCL, interim charges were not paid and valuation could not be done.
Considering this MERC dismissed the matter of determination of user charges stating that, in
the absence of the valuation of assets, MERC may not be able to determine the charges payable
by MSEDCL to MPECS for the use of the distribution assets.

MPECS thereafter filed appeal before Hon'ble APTEL in this regard in which Hon'ble APTEL
vide its order dated 13.03.2015 directed MSEDCL to pay X 100 Lakhs to MPECS as interim
arrangement and also directed MERC to carry out valuation of assets. The order of APTEL was
challenged by MSEDCL before Hon'ble Supreme Court. Hon'ble Supreme Court has directed to
deposit T 100 Lakhs per month to MERC instead of paying it to MPECS.

Accordingly, based on consultant’s valuation report, MERC determined monthly charges
payable to MPECS vide its order dt. 02.05.2016. MSEDCL, being aggrieved by the said order,
has challenged MERC order dt. 02.05.2016 before Hon'ble APTEL and Hon'ble APTEL on said
appeal has passed an order directing as under-

a) The amount of ¥ 6,364 Lakhs deposited by MSEDCL with the MERC together with interest
accrued thereon be released to MPECS and consequently adjusted as nser charges.

b) MSEDCL will continue to pay an amount of 2100 Lakhs per month to MPECS.

¢) MSEDCL to deposit monthly charges as per monthly schedule determined with MERC, after
deducting 3100 Lakhs paid to MPECS,

Accordingly, MSEDCL has made payment as under:

] (Tin Lakhs)
- Paidup to | Paid during | Paid up to
PHEGa 31.03.2020 | FY 2020-21 | 31.03.2021
EESEJ:SC (charged to statement of profit and 11,064 1,200 12,264
MERC {Deposit) ) 48,5501 2,541 51,092
Total 59,615 3,741 63,356

As such, the amount of ¥51,092 Lakhs [PY348,551 Lakhs) deposited with MERC is considered

as a contingent liability.
(vi) Others:
N These claims relate to various cases filed against MS\ED@ _!Ei;ii}ﬁy;{nr matte ared, with
A \ tariff levied in the energy hill, unaufﬁt_aris_ed‘uge of power, c:uml;icrlsa'ti‘_c{n claigi i easeOEfagal
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& non-fatal accidents and interest on outstanding payment to the vendors. These claims have
been disputed hy MSEDCL.

It is not practicable for the Company to estimate the timings of cash out flows, if any, in
respect of the above pending resolution of the respactive proceedings. The Company does not
expect any reimbursement in respect of the above contingent liabilities. Future cash outflows
in respect of the above are determinable only on receipt of judgments;/ decisions pending
with various forums/ autherities. The Company does not expect any outflow of economic
resources in respect of the above and therefore no provision is made in respect thereof.

Il. Contingent Asset includes:

Contingent Asset includes following billing dispute Cases.

(Xin Lakhs)
§r. As at As at As at
No. e 31.03.2021 |31.03.202001.04.2019
Vodafone India Ltd. (since merged with and
1 post-merger w.ef 31.08.2018 known as 1,382 1,284 1,167
Vodafone Idea Ltd.)*
Idea Cellular Ltd {since merged with and post-
2 merger w.e.f. 31.08.2018 known as Vodafone 2,653 2,481 2,275
Idea Ltd.)* B
3 Various Suppliers of Materials 31,780 31,808 31,808
4 Others** 1,28,360 8,060 -
Total 1,64,175 43,634 35,250

*Vodafone India Ltd. and Idea Cellular Ltd. (both have merged with effect from 31+ August 2018 and
post-merger known as Vodafone [dea Ltd)) are High Tension (HT) consumers who were initially
hilled at industrial tariff. However, it has been observed that no industrial activity is carried out by
these consumers and as such it would he appropriate to levy commercial tariff to them. Hence, the
tariff category is changed and the differential amount was charged to the consumers. Aggrieved by
this demand, these consumers filed writ petition in High Court for continuation of industrial tariff.
The order in these matters is awaited. Since the revenue is booked as per industrial tariff, the
differential amount is shown as contingent asset.

**M /s Reliance infocomm infrastructure Pyt Ltd. is HT consumer having two connections, wherein it
has been observed that no industrial activity is carried out by these consumers and as such it
would be appropriate to levy commercial tariff to them, hence the provisional differential tariff bill
for unauthoerised use was issued to the consumers. However, the consumers filed writ petition in
High Court. The order in these matters is awaited, since the demand for differential tariff is not
booked, the same is shown as contingent asset.

M. Other Commitments:

The Company has executed PPAs for purchase of power up to capacity of around 37,792 MW for FY
2020-21 (PY 38,216 MW) with various Individual Power Plants (IPPs) and is committed to
procuring power as per the requirement and on Merit Order Dispatch (MOD) principal as directed

- —
o e

by MERC, at the rate as applicable from time to time.
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The accumulated losses of the Company as at 31% March 2021 are X 25,32,154 Lakhs, (PY % 24,00,537
Lakhs). The current liabilities as at 315 March 2021(PY 31+ March 2020) are in excess of its current
assefs.

MSEDCL is the only power distribution licensee which caters to the requirements of all consumers in
the statc of Maharashtra except certain areas of Mumbai. Electricity, being essential service, needs to be
supplied to the consumers on continuous (24 X 7) basis.

MSEDCL recovers energy bills from various categories of consumers at the tariff determined by MERC
on the Cost plus Tariff basis Le. cost plus return on equity. The revenue gap, if any, is adjusted in the
tariff of subsequent years' after due diligence by MERC. The tariff is fixed for control period up to FY
2024-25 and accordingly the projected cash flow is prepared upto FY 2024-25 which shows that the
revenue generated is reasonably sufficient to meet out the expenses.

The Company has entered into long term power purchase agreements with various power generators
for a period from 15 - 35 years and has been procuring power as per requirements from time to time.
Recently, in order to tide over the liquidity crunch and ensure operational efficiency, GoM has taken
over the debt of MSEDCL which is being converted into grant in phased manner under UDAY scheme,
launched by Government of India. Under the said Scheme, the GoM has also agreed to take over part of
the losses incurred by the Company till FY 2021-22.

The Company has been consistent in meeting its day-to-day liabilities. The Company has also been
regular in debt servicing of long term & short-term loans and there is no default in debt servicing,

Further, MSEDCL is fully owned by GoM and various projects/ schemes are being implemented by GoM
for improvement in distribution network & consumer service, considering the interest of the public at
large. Such projects are funded by the GoM either in the form of equity or grant.

Considering the above and the fact that Government of Maharashtra is expected to infuse additional
funds, as and when required, the financial statements have been drawn up on going concern hasis and
no adjustment is considered necessary to the carrying value of assets and liabilities.

Renewable Purchase Obligation (RPO)(Refer Note 248 291

As per MERC RPO Regulations 2016, every Ohligation Entity shall procure electricity generated from
eligible Renewable Energy (RE) sources or purchase Renewable Energy Certificate (REC) to the extent
of the percentages specified in Regulation, out of its total procurement of electricity from all sources in
a year. MSEDCL could not fulfil the RPO as per MERC specification.

i) Accounting of Renewable Purchase Obligation (RPO):
Till FY 2017-18, MSEDCL was procuring RE power at the MERC determined preferential rate for
fulfilment of RPO compliance and as such the provision for the shortfall in RPO till 31.03.2019 has
been made at the respective average power purchase rate for solar and non-solar. MERC has issued
RE Tariff Regulations, 2019 dated 30.12.2019 (Effective from 01.04.2020). As per Regulation 7.1 of
the sald Regulation, the tariff shall invariably be determined through a transparent process of
competitive bidding in accordance with the Guidelines issued by the Central Government under
Section 63 of the Act, inter-alia for all the types of RE Projects. Accordingly, MSEDCL started floating
tenders for procuring renewable power. The RE projects which were contracted during FY 2018-19

& FY 2019-20 through competitive bidding route, started supplying power fram FY 2019-20, lience,
RPO provision of  2,00,360 Lakhs for FY 2019-20 only was made at discovered compggitive bitding

rate, while earlier provision was remained at average RE pu,l_’j?f\!}i&!.e frates .
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In view of above MERC Regulations and increasing purchase guantum from short term and
competitive bidding, MSEDCL has made the provision for cumulative RPO shortfall at average
Competitive bidding rate as on 31.03.2021 and withdrawn the net excess provision of ¥ 70,300
lalchs,

i) Receivable from IEX/PXIL towards REC purchase:
The Hon'ble CERC had determined the forbearance and floor price for the renewable energy
certificates (REC) applicable from 01.04.2017 vide its order dated 30.03.2017 is as below:

Solar (3/MWh) Non-Solar (3/MWh)
Forbearance Price 2,400 3,000
Floor Price 1,000 1,000

As the floor and forbearance prices were decreased, the Indian Wind Power Association (IWPA) and
Green Energy Association (GEA) challenged CERC Order dated 30.03.2017 before the APTEL and
thereafter before the Hon'ble Supreme Court against APTEL order dtd 23.04.2018.

The Hon'ble Supreme Court, vide its interim order dtd 14.05.2018, has given the directions and
accordingly, CERC vide its letter dtd 28.05.2018 has informed as under-

a) Floor and forbearance prices of solar RECs for the purpose of trading at the power exchange
shall continue to be governed in accordance with the Commission’s order dtd 30.03.2017.

b) Trading in Non-solar REC issued prior to 01.04.2017 shall be carried out at the floor price of Rs,
1500/- Mwh. The obligated entities/ power exchanges shall deposit Rs.500/- Mwh with
Commission.

¢) Arrangements as mentioned in (b) above shall be subject to the cutcome of the Civil Appeal no.
4801 of 2018.

Consequently, MSEDCL vide its various letter requested CERC/IEX/PXIL for refund of the amount of
I 20,510 lakhs deposited into the account of Hon'ble CERC on behalf of MSEDCL with applicable
interest pertaining to purchase of REC by MSEDCL in FY 2017-18. However, no reply is received
from CERC/IEX/PXIL, hence MSEDCL has decided to file LA. in Civil Appeal no. 4801 of 2018 before
Hon'ble Supreme Court of India with a prayer, to direct CERC to refund the amount deposited into
the account of CERC (¥ 20510 lakhs) with applicable interest pertaining to purchase of REC by
MSEDCL in FY 2017-18. Since this amount is not yet received, MSEDCL has provided time loss of 1
4 187 on the amount of £ 20,510 lalkhs receivable from 1EX/PXIL.

Balance Confirmation :

Balances of Trade Payables, Loans & Advances, Other Current as well as Non- Current Assets /Liabilities
are subject to reconciliation / confirmation and necessary adjustments, i’ any, from the respective
parties. Balance conflirmations of various post offices are not available. Hence these balances are
subject to reconciliation/confirmation and necessary adjustments, if any. The management does not
expect any material difference affecting the current year financial statement due to the same.

i i : i fer Mote 3 & 3A)2

An asset is created based on the Work Completion Report (WCR) generated in the SAP-ERP system.
Wherever the datc of capitalisation in the system is later than actual capitalisation, the depreciation for
the differential period is calculated and accounted for. In few cases, work has been completed but not
capitalised. This has resulted in non-charging of depreciation in such cases. The amount of depreciation
not provided for, however, is unascertainable.

Financial Instruments; Ll
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Financial Risk Management:

Risk management framework

In its ordinary operations, MSEDCL’s activities expose it to various types of risks, which are associaled
with the linancial instruments and markets in which it operates. MSEDCL has its risk management
process which has been carried out at regular interval The following is the summary of the main risks:

L. Regulatory Risk

MSEDCL submits the Annual Revenue Regulrement (ARR) to Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory
Commission (MERC). The MERC after due diligence & prudence check determine the tariff to be
charged to consumer. The tariff so determined by MERC is based on the MERC {Multi Year TarilT]
Regulations which get revised periodically. The tarifT is determined based on normative parameters
as set out in the said Regulations. Any change in the normative parameters or guiding Regulatory
provisions or perception will have impact on the income from sale of the power of the company.

II. MSEDCL has Identified financial risk and categorized them in three parts Viz (i) Credit Risk,
(ii) Liguidity Risk & (iii) Market Risk. Details regarding sources of risk in each such category
are as below,

(i} CreditRislk:

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counter party to a
financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations and arises principally from
customers and investment securities. MSEDCL establishes the policy for allowance for expected
credit loss and impairment that represents its estimate of losses in respect of trade, other
receivables and investments, The maximum exposure Lo credit risk in case of all the financial
instruments covered below is restricted to their respective carrying amounts.

a) Trade Receivables including interestireer now 10 8 13);

As per the accounting policy MSEDCL has determined the allowance of expected credit loss
on trade receivables taking into consideration its widespread base of customers as well as
the social obligations that the Company has to [ulfill as the primary electricity distributor in
the state of Maharashtra.

Trade receivables being short term in nature, lifetime expected credit losses are measured,
considering the asset as credit impaired, in case the customer does not pay on due dartes,
Following Ind AS 109, MSEDCL has opted to exercise the practival expedient of determining
the loss allowarice on a provision matrix, This matrix takes into considergtion approprizate
grouping or segmentation of Customers and their ageing profile. MSEDCL has determined
forward looking information on the behavior pattern of the customer,

Further, while making the provision for expected credit loss:

() The Company has considered trade receivables from customers against whom legzl
proceedings have heen initiated except MPECS.

(b) The Company has considered trade receivables due from distribution franchisees,

(c) The Company has considered trade receivables after deducting security deposits
received from consumers on individual basis. The trade receivahles to the extent of
security deposit amount, is considered as secured receivables and the E_[;_L are
provided on such remaining unsecured receivables, LI
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The total security deposit from consumers as per books of account and Informarion
Technology (IT) data base are § 8,593,103 Lakhs (FY 2019-20 % 8,10,680 Lakhs FY 2018-19
3 754,348 Lakhs) (Refer Mot= 16) and ¥ 8,44,713 Lakhs [FY 2019-20 ¥8,08,783 Lakhs KY
2018-19 ¥ 7,54,775 Lakhs) respectively. There is difference of ¥ 8,390 Lakhs (FY 2019-20
T 1.897Lakhs FY 2018-19 ¥ 427 Lakhs) between the security deposit from consumers as
per books of accounts and IT. However, provision [or interest on Security Deposit is made
as per [T report,

The movement in allowance for expected credit losses on trade receivable is as under e
Motz 10, 13535).

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars Amount

ECL Allowance as on April 1, 2018 8,88,183
Addition during the FY 2018-19 2,15,265
Write-off during FY 2018-19 4,01,934
ECL Allowance as on March 31, 2019 7,01,514
Addition during the FY 2019-20 3,25,784 |
Write-off during FY 2019-20 ' 3,28.226
ECL Allowance as on March 31, 2020 6,99,07Z
Addition during the FY 2020-21 4,15,997 '
Write-off during FY 2020-21 46,505
ECL Allowance as on March 31, 2021 10,68,564

b) Other Receivables(gefor Nots,6,12, 13 & 35)

Besides Trade Receivables, the Company has recognised an allowance for expected credit
losses on other financial assets.

The movement in allowance for expected credit losses on other receivables is as under.

[Rin Lakhs)
Particulars Amount

ECL Allowance as on April 1,2018 20,090
Movement during FY 2018-16 5,800
ECL Allowance as on March 31, 2019 *25,889
Movement during FY 2019-20 (317)
ECL Allowance as on March 31, 2020 #25,572
Movement during FY 2020-21 ?,EIH
ECL Allowance as on March 31, 2021 33,402

*lt includes provision of bad and doubtful debts of T600 Lalkhs (PY ¥ 599 Lakhs) on other receivables from related
parbies
‘The details of computation of ECL on trade receivables & other receivables are as follows:
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MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED F.Y, 2020-2021

Note on Credit Risk Concentration

(i)

MSEDCL does not have any credit risk concentration. It has more than 285 Lakhs (PY 278
Lakhs) consumers in various categories with diverse patterns of consumption of electricity.

c)

d)

Cash and Bank Balances!(Refer Hote 11)

(%in Lakhs)
Asat As at Asat
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 | 01.04.2019
Cash and Cash Equivalents 65,446 1,68,626 43,096
Other Bank Balances 12,640 69,004 79,513

Credit loss is not provided for cash and Bank Balances as they are held with the banks,
having good reputation. However, in case of DCC banks provision for doubtful recovery has
been provided to the extent of bank balance of ¥ 1,008 Lakhs.

Investmenis(Refer Note 4] t-

Investments made are for specific purposes and is also made in a subsidiary Company.
Provision for diminution in the value of investments made in subsidiary Company has been
created for a value of T 5 Lakhs (PY % 5 Lakhs). Fair values of bonds are derived from quoted
market near the reporting date (Level 1),

Liquidity Risk :

Liguidity risk is the risk that MSEDCL will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they
become due. MSEDCL has a strong focus on effective management of its liquidity to ensure that
all business and financial commitments are met on time. MSEDCL has adequate borrowing
limits in place duly approved by its Board. MSEDCL sources of liquidity include operating cash
flows, cash and Bank Balances, fund and non-fund based lines from banks. Cash and fund flow
management is monitored daily in order to have smaooth and continuous business operations.

a)

b)

Financing arrangements :

MSEDCI has adequate fund and non-fund based limits from various banks. MSEDCL has
sufficient borrowing limits in place duly approved by Its Board. It's diversified source of
funds and strong operating cash flows cnable it to maintain requisite capital structure
discipline. The financing products include buyer’s credit loan clean & secured domestic
term loan.

Arrangement for working capital facilities & securities given Refer Note 21):

An arrangement for working capital facilities (fund based and non-fund based ) including
cash credit facility and Working Capital Demand Loan (WCDL) aggregating to  7,00,000
Lakhs (PYZ 7,00,000 Lakhs) has been made with the various banks, details of which are as
under:

94
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Arrangement for working capital facilities (fund based and non-fund based) for FY 2020-21

(¥in Lakhs)
Fund Based | Fund Based |Fund Based Nitini: Biiad Non Fund N?;;E:;d
il Limits (Cash Limits balance as Based Based Limits T
Credit Facility/|utilized as at on Limits atilized as at Gk ‘
. WCDL) 31.03.2021 [ 31.03.2021 31.03.2021 31.03.2021
Canara Bank |
(Syndirate Hank merped 1,?3,250 82,0["3 91,25':] Z,UB,BIJ{] 1,99.323 3972
with Canara Banlg) .
Bank of India 34,000 - 34,000 05,004 34,561 10,438
Punjab National
Bank , 49,000 49,000 . . - -
(United Bank ol India
merped with PNE]
Datitol 63,750 62,500 1250 11,700 11,268 432
Maharashtra a
State Bank of India 30,000 30,000 - 40,000 12,638 27,362
Total 3,50,000 2,23,500 1,26,500 | 3,50,000 | *3,07,795 42,204
*1t includes Bank Guarantee of ¥1,623Lakhs and Letter of Cradit of ¥3,06,172 Lakhs,
Arrangement for working capital facilities (fund based and non-fund based) for FY 2019-20.
(%in Lakhs)
Fund Based | Fund Based |Fund Based | Non Fund Kon Pund
= Non Fund 2 Based
Paiitiking Limits [Cash Limits bhalance as Based Based Limits| fialancesag
Credit Facility /|utilized as at on Limits |utilized as at| o
WCDL) 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2020 : 31.03.2020 _3_1.{.3‘2020
Canara Bank 1,50,000 1,44,000 6,000 | 2,00,000 1,99,385 ) 615
Bank of India 34,000 34,000 - 95,000 79,726 15,274
United Bank of India 49,000 49 000 - - | 2 -
Syndicate Bank 23,250 23,250 - 3,300 - 3,300
Bank of A
63,750 62,000 1,750 11,700 4,604 7,096
Maharashtra
State Bank of India 30,000 30,000 - 40,000 - 40,000
Total 3,50,000 342,250 7,750 | 3,50,000 *2,83,715 66,285

*1t includes Bank Guarantee of ¥ 4,614 Lalths and Letter of Credit of ¥ 2,79,101 Lakhs.

en
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Arrangement for working capital facilities (fund based and non-fund based) for FY 2018-19.

(% in Lakhs)
Non Fund
Fund Based | Fund Based |Fund Based Non Fundd
- Non Fund ; Based
. Limits (Cash Limits balance as Based Limits
Particulars _ SRE " Based o halances as
Credit Facility /|utilized as at on Limits utilized as at ani

WCDL) 01.04.2019 | 01.04.2019 01.04.2019 01.04.2019

| Canara Bank 1,50,000 1,41,500 8,500 | 2,00,000 1,93,248 6,752
Bank of India 34,000 - 34,000 95,000 69,823 25,177
United Bank of India | 48,000 49,000 : ol - -
Syndicate Bank 38,250 38,250 - 3,300 - 3,300
Bamleuk 63,750 61,750 2,000| 11,700 3,362 8,338

Maharashtra

Untied GAP 15,000 - 15,Uﬂ_ﬂ 40,000 - 40,000
Total 3,50,000 2,90,500 59,500 | 3,50,000 *2,66,433 83,567

* [t includes Bank Guarantee of ¥ 3,892 Lakhs and Letter of Credit of ¥ 2,62,541 Lakhs.

The above working facilities are secured by hypothecation of present & future book debts of the
Company of the non-escrow circles.

The details of Unsecured short term loans- bank & others are as under:

(Zin Lakhs)
Particulars Asat3l Asat3l Asat 1
March21 | March 20 April 19
(1) Loans from banks (Short term Loan)
(i) Maharashtra State Co-op. Bank 50,000 1,43,333 83,333
(ii) Ratnagiri District Co Op Bank = = 30,000
(iti) Thane District Co Op Bank - 16,668
(IT) Loan from Others _
(i) Interest free Loan from Maharashtra Industrial ;
Development Corporation (MIDC) Looe 1aas 13,332
(ii) Energy Development Agency Ltd - - 25,000 |
Total 62,352 1,55,685 1,67,354

Maturities of financial liabilities :
The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows (Refer Note 17,18, 21, 22 &

23],

S€
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MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED F.Y, 2020-2021

(1) Market Risk - Market Risk is further categorized as (a) Currency Risk, (b) Interest Rate
Risk

a)

b)

Currency Risl

MSEDCL does not have any currency risk as it does not have any cxposure to foreign
currency loans.

interest Rate Risk(Refer Note 17 £21):

MSEDCL's interest rate risk arises from the potential changes in interest rates on
borrowings. The interest rate profile of the MSEDCL's interest bearing financial instruments

is as follows.

(Xin Lakhs)
Carrying amounts
As At As At As At
31.03.2021 31.03.2020 01.04.2019

Fixed-rate instruments
Financial liabilities- Borrowings EL53 02 12,70,563 1450015
Variable-rate instruments
Financial liabilities- Borrowings 15,01,754 25,30,282 18,58,888

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instruments(Refer Notz 33)

A reasonably possible change of 25 hasis points in interest rates at the reporting date would
have increased / (decreased) profit or loss by the amounts shown below. The indicative 25
basis point (0.25%) movement is directional and does noet reflect management forecast on
interest rate movement.

(fin Lakhs)
25 bp 25 bp 25 bp 25 bp 25 bp 25 bp
| increase | decrease | increase | decrease | increase | decrease

31.03.2021 31.03.2020 01.04.2015
Floating rate (3,754) 3,754 | (6,326) 6,326 | [4,647) 4,647
borrowings
Cash flow (3,754) 3,754 | (6,326) 6,326 | (4,647) 4,647

sensitivity (net)

Nature of rate regulated activities

As per Ind AS 114 Regulatory Deferral Accounts, the business of electricity distribution is a rate
regulated activity wherein Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission (MERC), the Regulator
determines tariff to be charged by the Company to its consumers based on prevailing Regulations.

Recognition and measurement

MSEDCL submits the Annual Revenue Requirement (ARR) to Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory
Commission (MERC). The MERC after due diligence & prudence check determine the tariff to be
charged to consumer. The tariff so determined by MERC is based on the MERC (Multi Year Tariff]
Regulations which get revised periodically.

7.
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Accordingly, Regulatory Asset of MSEDCL as at 31t March 2021 is accounted for and the details are

as follows:
(in Lakhs)
s, Particul As at Asg at Asg at
No. REVrS 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020 | 01.04.2019
A | Opening Regulatory Asset 16,16,948 9,15,873 9,47, 873

B Regulatory income during the year:

i) Power purchase cost [excluding provision made of
12,00,360 lakhs (P.Y. ¥ 2,39,000 lakhs}towards 62,65,140 67,449,920 63,44,735
shortfall of Renewable Power Obligation (RPQ)]

ii) Other expenses as per the terms of Tariff

Regulations including ROE 12.13.442 1177575 B.3941
iii) Revenue billed during the year 73.04,161 73,14,296 72,74,885
iv) Carrying Cost Allowed 1,10,499 88,075 58,700
Regulatory income / (expenses) (i+ii-ili+iv) 2,90,919 7,01,075 {32,000)
Allowance/(disallowance) of income of previous i )
year(s)
D | Closing Regulatory Asset/(Liability) (A+B+C) 19,07,867 16,16,948 9,15,87-

iii) Risk associated with future recovery/ reversal of regulatory asset balance
a) Regulatory risk

The tariff is determined after considering PP cost, Operation and Maintenance cost, finance cost,
depreciation, other expenses, Return on Equity (ROE) and non-tariff income and after applying
prescribed norms. The tariff so determined by MERC is based on the MERC (Multi Year Tariff)
Regulations which get revised periodically. The tariff is determined based on normative
parameters as set out in the said Regulations. Any change in the normative parameters or
guiding Regulatory provisions or perception will have impact on the income from sale of the
power of the company.

b) Demand Risk - Change in consumer mix, shifting of existing consumers to alternative sources
of supply and vice n versa, etc.

¢) Other risk including other market risk - Short generation of power due to shortage of fuel,
social and economic obligations etc.

These may have an impact on the recovery of regulatory asset balance,

8. Subsidy from GoM towards concession in Tariff (Refer Note 10);

Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission (MERC) has powers to determine electricity tariff
under section 61 & 62 of Electricity Act, 2003. The State Government has powers under section 65 of
Electricity Act, 2003 to give concession in electricity tariff to any consumer or class of consumers. The
State Government reimburses to the Company to the extent of subsidy granted to the consumers. As it
is subsidy to consumers and not the Company, the Company accounts for the same in the books of
account as "Receivable from Government of Maharashtra” under Trade Receivable and the ‘Revenue
From Sale of power’ is booked at the MERC Tariff rate.

MERC, while determining the electricity tariff does not consider the concession/ subsidy given by the
State Government in electricity tariff to any consumer or class of consumers. The ele
determined by MERC is full tariff and not subsidised/concessional tariff. Thus the rm@ﬁu& from.:

:_'"" ower is not booked at the concessional tafiff rate, but at MERC Tariff Ra c 1.e. frate w1th0u§
T £0 cession/ subsidy in electricity tariff to ,,fir]y consumer: Ir:n' class aof ::unsug} g{
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MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED F.Y. 2020-2021

Government. The subsidy given by the Gavernment of Maharashtra is just like partial payment (to the
extent of concession/subsidy) on behalf of concerned consumers / categorics of consumers.

B (% in Lalkhs)
Year Opening Balance Subsidy Subsidy Balance Receivable
Receivable from Gob, Accounted Received /Adjusted from GoM.
2018-19 2,10,254 | 10,34,557 11,66,207 *78,604
2019-20 *78,604 §,00,781 #5069 962 3,09,423
2020-21 3,09,423 9,483,387 B,18,490 4,39,320
*Aftor considering the adjustment of subsidy of T 4,32,220 Lakhs against Electricity Duty/ Tax an sale of Electricity payable to

(H
** [t does not include subsidy of ¥ 4,32,220Lakhs adjusted against Electricity Duty/ Tax on sale of Electricity in FY 2018-183.

9. inafti istributi T Mote 107:

a) Global Tower Ltd. (GTL):

A Distribution Franchisee Agreement (DFA) was signed with Global Tower Ltd. (GTL) on 23.02.2011 for
the designated Distribution Franchisee (DF) area of Aurangabad and it was handed over to GTL on
01.05.2011. As per provisions of DFA, GTL was to pay the invoice amount towards energy supplied by
MSEDCL at the input points of Aurangabad DF area within stipulated time. GTL failed to pay the full
amount of invoice raised by MSEDCL in time and the outstanding piled up.

The DFA with GTL was terminated with effect from 10th November, 2014 and the designated
Distribution Franchisee [DF) area was taken over by MSEDCL for further operations. The final dues
from GTL are yet to be settled with due deliberation by the Board. Legal proceedings are initiated for
recovery of receivable amount 44,727 Lakhs - including accumulated interest of ¥43,193 Lakhs (PY ¥
37,506 Lakhs - including accumulated interest of ¥ 35,972Lakhs). MSEDCL has provided 100% ECL on
the said amount.

b) Spanco Nagpur Discom (SND) Limited:

SND Ltd (formerly Spanco Nagpur Discom Limited) was appointed as Distribution Franchisee (DF) of
MSEDCL for three divisions of Nagpur Zone and was operational since 01st May 2011.

However, SND Ltd has informed MSEDCL about precarious financial position of the company and its
inability to continue the DF operations in Nagpur area. Considering the deteriorating performance &
financial crunch of SND Ltd, MSEDCL decided to take aver the operations of the Nagpur DT Area as per
the request of SND Ltd. Thereafter, as per the provisions of DFA, Final Termination Notice was issued to
SND Ltd on 07.09.2019 and designated area was taken over by MSEDCL on 09.09.2019. Final
termination account in respect of SND Ltd is in progress and provisional amount payable to SND Ltd is
5,400 Lakhs (PY % 5,096Lakhs), however, the balance as per books of accounts is ¥ 16,298 lakhs. No
effect to the said termination has been given in the financial statements as at 31t March 2021. The
same is shown as contingent liability.

10.Ind AS 19- Employvee Benefits (Refer Note 19,24 & 307:
Post-Employment Benefits:
A) Defined Benefit Plan:

(i) Provident Fund :

“Wretirement plan. The provident fund is, _xi_:;'_n_iﬁt@‘reﬂ Iirj,:vf.jﬁe Trﬁstéé; f the Mahatasiitra State
ld'@ﬁt Fund L ]JSELCPF 'Eﬂ]é;t}; nde .1 B A 3
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Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of salary to the retirement benefit
schemes to fund the benefit. ln keeping with the guidance on implementing Ind AS 19
Employee Benefits, employer established provident funds are treated as Defined Benefit Plans,
since the Company is obliged to meet interest shortfall, if any, with respect to covered
employees. The provision of ¥ 3476 lakhs has been made on account of shortfall in interest
payable to the beneficiaries for FY 2019-20. However, there is no such shortfall for FY 2020-
21.

Deficit, if any, having regard to the position of the fund as compared to aggregate liability is
additionally contributed by the Company and recognized as expenses. During the year, the fair
value of plan assets at the end of the year is more than the liability for subscription and
interest as given under.

(a) The amount recognized in Balance sheet in respect of Company's share of assets
and liabilities of the fund managed by the CPF Trust are as under:

- (X in Lakhs
Sr. Particul As at Asat As at
No. AFERIEE 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020 | 01.04.2019
1. | Liability for subscriptions and
interest payable to employees at the 6,70,950 6,08,338 6,07,553
end of vear
2. :l:z;:'\u'alue of Plan Assets at the end of 723110 6,41,427 613,456
3. | Surplus 52,120 33,090 *5,903

*Above mentioned figures as at 31.03.2019 does not include the additional impact of provident fund
of ¥ 4,460 Lakhs arising on account of pay revision, which took place on 11" Sept, 2019 w.ef 01
April, 2018.

(b) Description of Plan Assets :

(ii) Gratuity (Unfunded Defined Benefit Plan) :

For the year For the year
Sr ended ended Foretl:mdeeg,';ear
' Particulars 31st March, 31=t March, A
No. 1= April, 2019
2021 2020 (in %)
(in %) (in %) .
L letrrlal. Government 711 8.19 837
| Securities o
2. | Other Securities 31.03 28.98 27.89
3. | Listed Debt Securities 6.47 6.99 4.81
4, | Basel [l Tier-I Bonds 31.95 29.77 3227
5. | Exchange Traded Funds
(ETF) . 2.49 2.37 1.66
6. | Special Deposit Scheme 20.95 23.70 24.99

Gratuity payvable to all employees of MSEDCL is as per the provisions of the Payment of the
Gratuity (Amendment) Act, 2018 or MSED Gratuity Regulations 1960, whichever is beneficial
to the employees.

Gratuity and Long Term Compensated Absences - as per-actuarial valuations by-ingd
actuaries at the year-end,hy using projected unit credit me*l.ho_d as on 31t amh” 2921
recognized in the financial statements in respegt ofEmplcyeesrB e \3!
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Detalls of Gratuity disclosure as required by Ind AS -19 are given hereunder:

Tablel. Change in Defined Benefit Obligation during the period

(Zin Lakhs)
Gratuity
Particular 01.04.2020t0 | 01.042019to | 01.04.2018 to
31.03.2021 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Opening Defined Benefit Ohligation 2,27,644 | 2.24,756 2,09,905
Current Service Cost 17,187 13,748 12,495
Past Service Cost s . £ a
Interest Cost 14,518 15,786 14,904
Actal Plan Participants’ Contributions - - &
Acquisition/Business
Combination/Divestiture ) : i
Benefits Paid (33,520) (38,702) [37,638)
Past Service Cost - & =
Curtailments/Settlements - - -
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses (539) 12,056 25,089
Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 2,25,289 2,27,644 2,24,756
Table 2. Net Defined Benefit Asset/ (Liability)
(%in Lakhs)
Gratuity
Particular 01.04.2020to | 01.04.2019to | 01.04.2018to0
31.03.2021 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Defined Benefit Obligation 2,25,289 2,27,644 2,24,756
Fair Value of plan Assets - - -
[Surplus) /Deficit 2,25,289 227,644 2,24,756
| Effect of Asset Ceiling = - & -
| Net Defined Benefit Liability/(Asset) 2,25,289 2,27, 644 2,24.756
Table 3: Major Actuarial Assumptions
Description 31 March 2021 31 March 2020 1 April 2019
Discount rate 6.95% 6.78% 7.65%
Future Basic : 3% - . 3% ! : 3%
iy (with 18% increase in (with 18% increase in | (with 18% increases in
SRy EERe every 5th year) every5Sth year) every 51 year)
Ape based : Age based : Age based :
Withdrawal rate Upto 50 years - .5% Upte 50 years - 0.5% | Upto 50 years - 0.5%
Therealter - 2% Thereafter - 2% Thereafter - 2%
Mortality rate IALM (2012-14) Ultimate [IALM (2012-14) Ultimate|[ALM (2006-08) ultimate
] Class 1,11, 111 -58 years | Class |, 1I, 11l -58 years | Class |, 11, 111-58 years
-lR'EIJT'Eﬂ‘IE[lt e Class IV- 60 }re};rs Class V- 60 veﬁrs _Class IV- 60 w:zrs
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Table 4: Sensitivity Analysis

The sensitivity of the overall plan liabilities to changes in the weighted key assumptions are:

(Rin Lakhs)
) Gratuity
Description of Discount Rate
31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020 | 1 April 2019
a, Discount rate - 100 basis points 2,50,367 2,46,840 243,900 |
B ::'rf;;;'t“{f}:]’m e 11.13% 8.43% 8.52%
c. Discount rate + 100 basis points 2,04,185 2,100,996 2,08,482
d. ﬂﬁ;’g;‘“ 100 basis points (9.37%) (7.31%) (7.24%)
Salary increase rate
e. Rate - 100 basis points 2,02,754 211,125 2,08,282
f. Rate - 100 basis points impact (%) (10.00%) (7.26%) (7.33%)
g. Rate + 100 basis points 2,551,671 246,983 2,43,793 |
h. Rate + 100 basis points impact (%) 11.71% 8.50% 8.47%

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the
respective assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period and may not be representative
of the actual change. It is based on a change in the key assumptions while holding all other
assumptions constant. When calculating the sensitivity to the assumptions, the same method used
to calculate the liability recognized in the balance sheet has been applied. The methods and types
of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared with the
previous period.

Table5: Expected future cash flows :

(%in Lakhs)
Period | Gratuity

31 March 2021 |31 March 2020 1 April 2019
Year 1 j 1,98,832 27,009 36,789
Year 2 16,560 19,322 27,667
Year 3 | 14,886 15,953 20,230
Year 4 16,619 14453 | 16,505
Year5 - ﬁ 16,688 15,884 14,753
Year 6 to 10 ; B4,794 80,644 | 80,555
Average Expected Future Working life (Years) | 1842 | 18.18 18.12

Table 6: Investment in Planned Assets:

The Company has not made investments in planned assets. Hence, disclosure of investment of
planned asscts is not given,

(iii) Leave Encashment Benefit (Other Long-Term employee benefits) :

Leave encashment is payable to all employees as per the Company’s Employees Service
Regulations, 2005. The Earned Leave (EL) and Half Average Pay (HAP) Leave can be accumulared
upto300 and 360 days respectively. T
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Details of Leave Encashment disclosure as required by Ind AS -19 are detailed hereunder:

Table1. Change in Defined Benefit Obligation during the period

(b Discount rate

(% in Lakhs)
Leave Encashment
Particular 01.04.2020 to | 01.04.2019t0 | 01.04.2018t0
_ 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 2,35,976 2,06,246 2,13,958

Current Service Cost 19,261 15,625 16,770 |
| Past Service Cost - - =

Interest Cost 15,240 14,763 15,446

Actual Plan Participants’ Contributions - - -

Acquisition/Business } i

Combination/Divestiture

Benefits Paid (23,585) (27,632) (33,005)

Past Service Cost - & =

Curtailments/Settlements E - -

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses 3,965 26,974 (6,924)

Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 2,50,857 2,35,976 2,06,246
TableZ. Net Defined Benefit Asset/ (Liability)

(%in Lakhs)
Leave Encashment
Particular 01.04.2020t0 | 01.04.2019 to 01.04.2018 to
31.03.2021 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019

Defined Benefit Obligation N 2,50,857 2,35,976 2,086,246

Fair Value of plan Assets & = -

(Surplus)/Deficit 2,50,857 2,35,976 2,06,246

Effect of Asset Ceiling - - -

Net Defined Benefit Liability/[Asset) 2,50,857 2,35,976 2,06,246 |
Table 3: Major Actuarial Assumptions

Description 31 March 2021 31 March 2020 1 April 2019
6.95% 6.78% 7.65%

X . 3% 3% 3%
Future Basic salary (with 18% increase in | (with 18% increase in |(with 18% increases in
MIEERLLE: every 5th year) every 5th year) every

Upto 50 years - 0.5%, | Upto 50 years - 0.5%, Age based :

Withdrawal rate Thereafter - 2% Thereafter - 2% Upto 50 years - 0.5%

Thereafter - 2%

e Mortality rate

TALM (2012-14)
Ultimate

IALM (2012-14)
Ultimate

[ALM (2006-08)
ultimate

| & Retirement age

Class 1,11, 111 -58 years
Class [V- 60 years

Class I, 11, [1] -58 years
Class 1V- 60 years
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Table 4: Sensitivity Analysis

The sensitivity of the overall plan liabilities to changes in the weighted ey assumptions are:

(Rin Lakhs)
em— - & Leave Encashment
SEipHon Sl Rak 31 March 202131 March 2020] 1 April 2019
a. Discount rate - 100 basis points 2,83,081 2,60,313 2,27,732
b. Discount rate - 100 basis points impact (%) 12.85% 10.31% 10.42%
c. Discount rate + 100 basis points i 2,23,993 2,15,171 1,88,243
d. Discount rate - 100 basis points impact (%) (10.71%) (8.82%) (8.73%)
Salary increase rate
e. Rate - 100 basis points 2,244,527 2,114,905 1,88,013
f. Rate - 100 basis points impact (%) (10.50%) | (8.93%) (8.84%)
g. Rate + 100 basis points 2,81,837| 2,60,186 2,27,620
h. Rate + 100 basis points impact (%) 12.35%| 10.26% 10.36%

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the
respective assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period and may not be representative
of the actual change. It is based on a change in the key assumptions while holding all other
assumptions constant, When calculating the sensitivity to the assumptions, the same method used
to calculate the liability recognized in the balance sheet has been applied. The methods and types
of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared with the

previous period.

Table 5: Expected future cash flows:

- (Rin Lakhs)
Period _ Leave Encashment
31 March 2021 31 March 2020] 1 April 2019
Year 1 = 16,911 | 22,406 26,545
Year 2 14,303 | 16,329 20,346
Year 3 13,063 13,810 15123
Year4 15,051 | 12,681 12,592
Years 15,295 14,459 11,453
Year 6 to 10 53,898 | 77,977 67,590
| Average Expected Future Working life (Years) 18.42 18.18 18.13

Table &6: Investment in Planned Assets:

The Company has not made investments in planned assets. Hence, disclosure of investment of

planned assets is not given.

(iv) Pension to Ex-Employees:

Employees working inother State Electricity Boards were absorbed in erstwhile MSEB during
1960's. Before absorption the employees were entitled for pension and the same is continued
in erstwhile MSEB and thereafter in MSEDCL as well. All the employees are retired from the
services of MSEDCL, The actuarial valuation of pension to such employees is done for the first
time in FY 2019-20. As on 31 March, 2021 there are 24 (PY 25) ex-employees whose actuarial

valuation is done as under,—

/
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i (T in Lakhs)
Particulars 01.04.2020t0 | 01.04.201910
. 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
? Defined Benefit Cost: P&L (Income) /Loss 29 414
Other Comprehensive (Income)/Loss (4) 57
Defined Benefit Obligation 386 414
Fair Value of Plan Assets - = |
Unrecognised Actuarial {(Gains)/Losses = =
| Effect of Asset Ceiling - -
Net Liability (Asset) at the end of the year 386 414
| " | Discount Rate at Year - end 6.95% 7.50%
Current/ Non-Current Liahility is as under:
(% in Lakhs)
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 I
Current Liability 51 60
Non-Current Liability 335 354
Non-Current Asset - -
Total 384 414

B) Defined Contribution Plan:
(i) Provision from Staff Welfare expenses:

This provision is made as per the requirement of regulation 104(a) of MSEB/MSEDCL
Employees Service Regulation. Hence, the Board under its Resolution No. 8575 dated 237
April, 1973 has accorded its approval to the setting up of Staff Welfare Fund and its
administration in terms of the Staff Welfare Fund Regulations and Procedure.

The income sources for this provision are as follows:

a. %10 per month is recovered from the salary of each employee,

b. Recovery of Notice Pay from employees,

c. Recovery of Fines from employees,

d. Amount equal to interest @ 18% p.a. on the balance in deposit amount is credited to this
Ml account as contribution from MSEDCL (charged under the head Staff Welfare)

The expenditure incurred from this is as follows:
a. Scholarship to the children of employees,

b. Medical aid to the employee and their families,
c. First girl Child welfare, etc.

MSEDCL has credited to the provision and booked as an expense the interest of 2,400 Lakhs
(PY 1,973 Lakhs), Unspent amount as on 31.03.2021 is ¥15,366 Lakhs (PY X 12,758 Lakhs).

(ii) Monthly Monetary Benefit Scheme (MMBS):

This scheme is set up with a view to pay Monthly Manetary Benefit in lieu of employment to
& the dependents of employees, Le, employees who have died while in the service of the Board
or employees who have retired prematurely on medical grounds before attaining the age of 50
- years.

In pursuance of the approval of the Government-of-Maharashtra, |
N /}’TR\ Dependents Welfare Trust Regulations has been approved ﬁh};{ 01 No
I } e Fid r = -' "‘)_')l \i
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11. Taxation(Refer Note 25 & Profit & Losgs Account):

(I) Current Tax -

The tax liability as per the Income Tax Act, 1961, is as shown below:

Income tax expense

(i) Income tax recognised in statement of profit and loss

For this purpose ¥ 30 per month per employee as employee contribution and 1 40 per month
per employee as a company contribution is credited to MMBS account and paid to the MSEB
Employees Dependent Welfare Trust.

MSEDCL's contribution to MMBS is booked as an expense of 261 Lakhs (PY % 273Lakhs).

(% in Lakhs)
As At *As At As At
. Particalare 31.03.2021 | 31.3.2020 | 01.4.2019
Current tax expense
A Current year - 13,180 -
Adjustment for earlier years (11,074) - 21,508
‘Total current tax expense (11,074) 13,180 21,508
B | Deferred tax expense - - &
C | Total tax expense (A+B) ~ [(11,074) 13,180 21,508
(ii) Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income
(% in Lakhs)
sr. P As At *As At As At
No. | PR 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020 | 01.04.2019 |
A | Current tax expense i
B Net actuarial (gains)/ losses on defined ) (2,106) i
benefit plans
C | Deferred tax expense = -
Total tax expense (A+B) - (2,106) -

(iii) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by applicable rate

) (% in Lakhs)
Sr. Particulars As At *As At As At
No. 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020 | 01.04.2019
A | Profit before tax including movement in (1,43,234) 43,902 1,31,170
regulatory deferral account balances
B | Tax atthe applicable tax rate of 25.17% (36,052) 7,670 28,260
(PY 17.47%)
C | Tax effect of:
Non-deductible tax expenses 1,06,268 447 -
Provisions for doubtful debts and advances 1,06,399 56,852 47,631
, Provisions for non-moving items 625 - 331
E Ad;ustment (1,86,954) 5,548 6,848
Re measurement of deﬁnedhenvﬁt plans - (2206] 1 2 (5,406)
Bad debts written off / \ (11,705) [ﬁ;?.S‘?] - -(86,612)
Lower of the book losﬂ'funahsarhed 21,139 US{ sk, :: :}] -
1 i b et
i Nt \:x,:-_‘_: _“__t,:”"}
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depreciation

11,074

D | Current Year tax liability
Earlier Year tax liability

- 21,508

E | Tax expense recognised in the statement of
profit and loss®

13,180 -

F | Tax expense recognised in the Other
Comprehensive Income

= (2,106) -

*The Government of Tndia has introduced the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordinance, 2019 on 20th
September, 2019, A new section 115BAA has been introduced by the Taxation Laws (Amendment]) Act, 2019
to give the benefit of reduced tax rate for the domestic companies. A domestic company can opt for a lower
rate of tax of 2244 plus uniform surcharge @ 10% and educalion cess @ 4% for FY 2019-20 onwards, Such
companies cannot avail any exemptions/incentives under different provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

- The provision for income tax of ¥ 11,074 lakhs for FY 2019-20 (AY 2020-21) was made in FY 2019-20
without considering the option of section 115BAA. While filling income tax return of AY 2020-21, MSEDCL
has availed the option of taxation of domestic companies at lower rate U/s 115BAA of the Income Tax Act,
1961 from AY2020-21, i.e, from FY 2019-20. As there was no taxable income, income tax payable was nil.
Hence the provision of 11,074 lakhs has been reversed during the current year.

(IT) Deferred Tax -
Deferred Tax consists of the following items:

(% in Lalchs)

Sr. : As At As At As At
No. PRiticylans | 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020 | 01.04.2019
1. | Difference in WDV as per books and Income 3,46,384 4,56,384 3,69,348
2, | Regulatory Asset 73,224 295124 | 280,293
| 3. | Deferred Tax Liability(1+2) 4,19,608 7,51,508 6,49,641
4. | Expenses Allowable on payment basis 1,19,879 1,61,989 ~ 1,58,993
| & 5. | Unabsorbed Depreciation/ Loss 7,57,606 8,73,820 1,81,224
| 6. | Provision for Doubtful Debts 2,76,505 252389 | 226,246
| 7. | MAT credit entitlement - 32,582 21,508
8. | Deferred Tax Asset(4 to 7) 11,53,990 | 13,20,789 |  9,34,997
9. | Net Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability)(8-3) 7,34,382 5,69,281 2,85,356

In view of the uncertainty regarding generation of sufficient future taxable income, deferred tax

assets have not been recognised.

12. Impairment of Assets:

In accordance with Ind AS 36 on ‘Impairment of Assets’ the Management of MSEDCL has carried out a
review of its assets with respect to economic performance. On the basis of the review, the Management
is of the opinion that economic performance of the assets of the Company is reasonable and therefore

there is no impairment as on the date of the Balance Sheet.

13. Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises information:

In view of multiplicity and difficulty in identification of accounts relating to Micro, Small and Medium

) Enterprises, information with regard to amount unpaid at the yearend together with the interest
X paid/payable as required by MSMED Act, 2006 is not disclosed. [lowever, due care has been taken to

release the payment within due date.
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14. Foreign Currency Contracts:

The Company has not given any contracts to out of India entities and therefore nothing is done or
receivable on account of foreign currency contracts.

15. Segment Reporting (ind AS 108):

Board of Directors are collectively acting as the Company's "Chief Operating Decision maker” (CODM)
within the meaning of Ind AS 108. The CODM evaluates MSEDCL's performance and allocates resources
based on an analysis of various performance indicators. There is only one primary segment i.e, sale of
power. Therefore, further disclosure as per IND AS 108 regarding Operating Segments is not required.
The Company, however, discloses its operations under more than one segments as required by MERC
while submitting its Annual Revenue Requirement for the purpose of Truing Up.

EPS is calculated by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year attributable to equity holders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Profit Attributable to Equity Holders

A) Earnings per share (including regulatory income):

Particul For the year ended For the year ended
ik 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Net Profit/ ( net loss) after Tax (¥ in Lakhs) (1,32,160) | 68,454
ng:htcd average No. of equity shares for basic 4772,39,84,904 47.71.79.75,863
Earnings per shares =
Earnings per share X Basic s (0.28) 0.14 |
ng.hted average No of equity shares for diluted 47.72.39,84.904 4772,21,82,192
Earnings per share
Diluted Earnings Per Share % (0.28) 0.14
‘I]] Earnings per share (excluding regulatory income): :
g For the year ended For the year ended
| Pawsineins 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
' Net Profit/ ( net loss) after Tax (¥ in Lakhs) (4,23,078) (6,32,620]
Diluted earnings per equity .sha re-Weighted averape 4772.39,84.904 47,72,21,82,192
no of equity shares outstanding
Earnings per share % Basic (0-89) (1.33)
Diluted Earnings Per Share T (0.89) (1.33)
C) Reconciliation of Number of shares: o
Particul For the year ended | For the year ended
SRS 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Basic earnings per equity share-Weighted average no 47 7239 84904 4771.79.75.863
of equity shares outstanding W e
Effect of dilutive common equivalent shares-Share i 42,06.329

application money pending allotment

Diluied earnings per equity share-Weighted average

47,72,39,84,904

47,72,21,82,192

no of equity shares outstanding
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17. Technd 0
Sr, FY FY FY
No. RALRERIRL Unit | 202021 | 201920 | 2018-19
A | Gross Energy Generated Mu MNA NA NA
B | Less: Auxiliary Consumption MU MA NA NA
€ | Energy Purchased [Gross) MU 1,32,485 1,32,020 1,36,253
D | Input Open Access MU 4,700 4543 5,422
E | Total Input Enerey (A-B+C+D) MU 1,37,185 1,36,563 141,575
F | Less: Energy Traded/ Inter-state sales [Net) MU 285 841 1,134
G | Less: Transmission Loss MU 7,621 74449 7.905
Transmission Losses (%) (G/E) 5.56 5.45 5.58
H | Net Input Energy (E-F-() MU 1,29.279 1.28,273 1,32,536
| | Energy sold MU 1,05,199 107,866 1,09,605
| | Open Access Sale MU 4,314 4,156 4,422
K | Total Energy Sold (I+]) MU 1,090,513 1,12,022 114,427
Distribution Loss MU 19,766 20,407 18,108
Distribution Loss (%)(Dist loss/mel input 15.29 15.91 1366
energy]
Revenue from enerpy traded /inter-state sales
k [with respect to unii}:r of F ab{fve] T Lakhs i i PR
M | Subsidy Booked/ Built in the Revenue % Lakhs 948,387 | *800,781 | 1034557
M | Subsidy received T Lakhs 8,18490 | *569962 | 1166207

1b.

19.

*Refar ta Note 3612}
Incentive Earned on REC repayment loan (Refer Note 33);

Ministry of Power (MOP), Government of India has introduced the concept of National Electricity Fund
(NEF) Interest Subsidy scheme to provide interest on loans disbursed to State Power Distribution
Utilities, in order to improve the infrastructure in Distribution Sector. The projects sanctioned by Rural
Electrification Corporation (REC) during the FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14 are eligible for NEF schemes,

Based on the parameters mentioned in the scheme, MSEDCL has submitted the relevant details for the
claim of interest subsidy for the FY 2016-17 towards the interest paid by MSEDCL amounting to
136,024 Lakhs, REC vide letter dated 17,03.2020 informed that NEF Steering Committee has approved
interest subsidy of 3% i.e. £9,496 Lakhs under WEF for FY 2016-17 (PY %6,452 Lakhs for FY 2015-16)
based on the evaluation carried out by the [ndependent Evaluator in accordance with NEF Guidelines.
REC has adjusted interest subsidy amount of 2,951 Lakhs (PYS 4064 lakhs}against the Principal and
Interest demand due on 30.07.2020. MSEDCL has reduced the interest cost to that extent so that the
benefits can be passed on to consumers.

Auditors’ Remuneration(Refer Note 32):
[Rin Lakhs)
Sr. : FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20 FY 2018-19
No Particulars
1. Statutory Audil 96 96 81
el Reimbursement of Expenses - 6 7
| 3. GST on Audit Fees 17 17 15
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Government Grants, Subsidies and Consumer contributions have been received for the cost of
distribution network. The same have been accounted for as governmenlt grant/consumer contribulion
and amortised over the useful life of such assets. There are no other unfulfilled cenditions or
contingencies attached to these receipts.

(Fin Lakhs)
Grant Consumer Contribution
Particulars 31stMar, | 31#Mar, | 1stApr, | 312 Mar, | 31« Mar, 1# Apr,
2021 2020 2019 2021 2020 2019
As at 1st April 759,671 | 607,558 | 419092 | *2,77,778 | *3,01.208 2,098,182
Less: Adjustments . . - 9519
pddi Becelved durmg 194,795 | 237,488 | 30,205 42,794 365,93
the year 91,767 |
Less: Amortised to the
statement of profit and 64501 42,682 49.023 34,138 56,706 33,587
loss !
As at 315t March 786,937 | 7,59.671 | 6,07,558 | 2,73,845 | *2,77,778 *3,01,208
4 b =
Current 62,602 59,083 | 49,023 32222 35,659 33.567
Non-current 724335 | 700,588 | 558,535 | 241,623 242,119 |  2,67.641

* 1) It includes Contribution from GoM through REC for RGGVY [Refer Note 18)
ii) Reclassification of SLC/ORC to other financial liabilities — current [Refer Note 36(31)(4))

** [Reler Note 38[30)(C )

21. Related Party

As per the definition of ‘Related Party’ under Ind AS 24, following are the list of related parties:

a) Ultimate Controller:

Government of Maharashtra

b) Holding Company:

MSEB Holding Company Ltd (MSEBHCL)

o FeliowSahuidiatios:

¢ Maharashtra State Power Generation Company Limited (MSPGCL)
¢ Maharashtra State Electricity Transmission Company Limited (MSETCL)
= Maharashira Power Development Corporation Limited (MPDCL)

MSEDCL, MSPGCL, MSETCL and MPDCL are State Govt Companies and are subsidiaries of MSEB Holding
Company Limited and thus fellow subsidiaries of MSEDCL.

d) Suhsidiaries:

* Aurangabad Power Company Limited (APCL)

e¢) Subsidiary of Fellow Subsidiaries

e Dhopave Coastal Power Limited. (DCPL)

. i)
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f) KeyManagement Persons [KMP]:

Shri. Vijay Singhal, Chairman and Managing Director, MSEDCL (w.e.f. 01.02.2021)

Shri. Asecemkumar Gupta, Chairman and Managing Director, MSEDCL (w.e.f. 18.01.2020 to
31.01.2021)

Shri. Sanjeev Kumar, Chairman and Managing Director, MSEDCL (wef. 21.12.2015 to
17.01.2020)

Shri. Ravindra Sawant, Director (Finance), MSEDCL (w.e.f. 01.07.2020)

Shri. Jaikumar Srinivasan, Director (Finance), MSEDCL (w.e.f. 02.02.2018 to 03.02.2020)
Shri. Sanjay Taksande, Director (Operations) (w.e.f. 19.03.2021)

Shri Dinesh R. Saboo, Director (Operation) (w.e.f 01.11.2018 t006.10.2020)

Shri Bhalchandra Khandait, Director (Project) (w.e.f 15.01.2019)

Shri. Satish Chavan, Director (Commercial) (w.e.f. 22.01.2018 to 21.01.2021)

Shri. Pavan Kumar Ganjoo, Director (HR) (w.e.f. 10.04.2019 to 14.12.2020)

Mrs Anjali Gudekar Company Secretary, MSEDCL.

g) Independent Direcfors:

Shri. Vishwas Pathak, Independent Director(from 14.08.2015 to 08.01.2020)
Shri. Ashok Harane, Independent Director (from 02.01.2009 to 03.06.2019)
Mrs.Juelee Wagh, Independent Director (from 04.06.2014 to 21.06.2020)
Shri. Anil Palamwar, Independent Director (from 03.08.2019 to 25.06.2020)

Key Managerial Personnel are entitled to post-employment benefits and other long term employee
benefits recognised as per Ind AS 19- ‘Employee Benefits’ in the financial statements. As these
employee benefits are lump sum amounts provided on the basis of actuarial valuation, the same is
not included above,

=<}
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Summary of significant transactions along with vuistangding balances with related parties

[¥ in Lakhs)
ol Transactions during the year
MName of Party Mature of Transaction FY 202021 - :‘,2“19_2{]

Transactions with key Management Personnel of MSEDCL
Shrl Wijay Slnghal (TAS) Retiinaratisn 2R3 -
Shri Vigay Singhal [|45) Medical Revnbursment .38 B
| Shrd Sanfeey Kumar Retminerating . 23.00
Shri Revindra Sawant Renwineration 2258 -
Sl | aleimar Shrimivasan Remuneratlon - 3700
Shrl Abbijit |svant Deshpande \Remuneration
Sl ineshchandea Rambilas Saboo Remineration 4263 4700
Fhri Sanjay Taksande Reqmiieratlon 112 %
Shrl Sati=h vithalvao Clavan Remuneraton 4153 31.00
£hrl Bhalchandia Kiardalt Remuneratien 38,39 35.00
Shid Bhalchandea Khandair Perguisits 5,74
Shii Binichandra Khandait Retirement banefi 705
Shri Pavan [Luinar Ganjon Remuneraton 27.74 ;
Mrs vl Geide kar | Remuneration 3100 2709
Sub Total {1} 204.07 ZUZ.OD
Shid Vishwas Pathal Sittting Fees - 085
Shri Ashak Harane Siteting Fees 3 0.1 |
Mg fueler Wagh Siteting Fees 050
Shri Anl) Palamwar Sictting Frea 050
Sub Total (h) ; 245
Total [z+h) 294,07 20445
Transactions with Holding Company
MSERHCL Other Financlal Lisbilicies - Current 1,436 1847
Transuetiong with Fellow Subsidiaries:
[MEPGCL Purehase of Power 239,44 250,255
MSETCL Transmission Charges 56,053 - 13,749
MEPGCL Loans-Current - 7
MSETCL Leans-Cuyrant (Unsecurad, Conzitdered good) 7] [1.565]
Transsicdans with Subsidiaries:; =
APCL Loan glven 1 1
Transacrions with Subsidiaries of Fellow
Subsidiaries:

Amount recopnieed in P & L pzallowanes for |
MEPELL Expreted Uredil Loss 2.521 1,157

Amount recognized in P& L as allowance far
MEETCL Expected Crodit Loss [1,572)

Remunarzatin discioged above excludes the impact of pay revision, which has beon decided subseouent to the balance shest dats w.ef 0104 2018

[ in Lakhs)
Closing Balance
Hame of Farty Receivable / Pavable Dutstandlng ason | Ouistandingason | Oucstanding as
31,03.2021 41.03.2020 on 01082019
Balances with Holdlisg Company
MSEBHCL Ltfrer Flnancial Liabilities - Current 411,248 S09ALL 407,565
Balunces with Subsidiaries: ] Tl
APCI Lauis- Hon Current (Unsecured, Considured gond) 145 145 144
APCL Provision for bad and degbtful Ocher Recelvahie 146 145 144
Balances with Fellow Subsidiaries; B
MEPGLL Trade Payble - Purchase of Power 1,574,078 1,334,594 1,084,538 |
MSETCL Trade Paybls - Transmisslon Charges 332613 276,560 2p2E20
MEPGEL Loans-Current 47,016 47,016 47,008
MSETCL Loana-Gurrent . 7 1572
MEPGCTL Allewance for Expected Credit Loss 15887 13.366 12209
MSETCL Provision for bud and doubful Other Receivable 1572
Balances with Subsldlarles of Fellow
Subsidiaries: ==
Loans-Non Current [Ursecured, Comsidersd
LERL doubriul) 207 207 ad7
Loans-Non Ciirrent [Unsecured, Consilered
MPRCL donbtul) 247
DEPL Frovision for bad and doubtful Ocher Receivable 207
MITDCL Frovision for had and doabeful Orher Recelyable 247

-q._]
£.3
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e e s
i) Difference between balances of the MSEDCL and Related Parties (Refor Note 12,22 & 23);

There is a difference in outstanding balances as on 31.03.2021, as appearing in the books of
accounts of the Company and the related parties details of which are as under.

(X in Lalkhs)
Wtk pﬁ?&?ﬁrﬁ t::n Maharashtra State Maharashtra State Electricity
Company Ltd Electricity Transmission Board Holding Co Lid.
(MSPGCL) Co Ltd. (MSETCL) (MSEBHCL)
Nature OF o, i
raneapiton Loans and Advances' Loans and Advances Other Current Liabilities
20-21 | 19-20 | 18-19 | 20-21 | 19-20 | 18-19 | 20-21 19-20 18-19
Balance as
per MSEDCL 47,016 | 47,016 | 47,008 - 7| 1,572 | 4,11,248 | 409,811 | 4,07,965
Balance as
Eﬁ:l‘:;"” 54,687 | 54,422 | 47,008 ' ; -| 390,542 | 3.89,106 | 3,87.264
Company
Difference (7,671) | (7,406) - - 7| 1,572 20,705 20,705 20,701
(X in Lakhs)
Maharashtra State Power Generation Maharashtra State Electricity
Name of Company Co Ltd. Transmission Co Ltd.
(MSPGCL) (MSETCL)
Nature Of
tiwnsastion ‘I‘_rade Payables Trat.Ie Payables
2020-21 2019-20 2018-19 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19
Balance as per
MSEDCL 15,74,073 13,34586 | 10,81,758 3,32,621 2,76,560 NA
Balance as per
other Group 24,26,502 17,60,801 13,29,535 4,64401 2,91,267 MNA
Company
Difference (8,52429) | (4.26,215) | (247.777) | (1,31,780) (14,707) NA
i) Amount Payable to/Receivable from Government of Maharashira :
(Tin Lakhs)
ST, Particulars As at As at As at
No. 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 01.04.2019
1 | Inspection Fees Payable(refer Hote 23) 498 498 498
2 | Electricity Duty Payable(Refer Note 23) 5,70,287 5,090,053 93,795
3 | Taxon Sale - Payable(refer Note 23) 13,959 16,199 18,886
4 | Subsidy Receivable (36(8)) (Refer Note 10) 4,39,320 3,09,423 78,604
5. | Grant Receivable(iteter Note 13) 17,741 14,509 97,561
6. | Equity Share Capital(Refer Note 15) 47,72,398 47,72,398 47,61,432
7. | RGGVY Loan(kefer Nute 6) 6,907 6,686 6,407

All transactions with the related parties have been done at arm's length.
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22. Refund of Service Line Charges (SLC), Out Right Contribution (ORC) and Meter CostiRefer Note 23):

MSEDCL had recovered the service line charges, Out Right Contribution (ORC) & Meter Cost from
consumers while releasing new connections. MERC passed an order dated (08.09.2006 and directed
MSEDCL that the cost towards infrastructure from delivery point of transmission system to distributing
mains should be borne by MSEDCL.

After receipt of verdict from Hon'ble Supreme Court of India on 10" Nov 2016, MERC vide letter dated
20t July 2017 has further directed to comply with the Commission's Order to refund the collected
amount to the consumers. Therefore after verification the eligible amount along with interest @ 6% is
being refunded to respective consumers as per MERC's order. The SLC and ORC refundable to
consumers is $14,255 Lakhs (PY 14,297 Lakhs).

23. Ujjwal Discom Assurance Yojana (UDAY] [Refer Note 2{), 258 26)3

The Scheme UDAY was launched by the Government of India on 20" November, 2015 to ensure a

permanent and sustainable sclution to the debt ridden Distribution utilities to achieve financial
stability and growth.

As per the Tripartite MOU, signed by Ministry of Power, Govt. of India, Govt. of Maharashtra (GoM) and
MSEDCL on 07/10/2016, Government of Maharashtra shall take over Medium Term and Short Term
debt of ¥ 4,95,975 Lakhs (Being 75% of % 6,61,300 Lakhs, the debt of MSEDCL as on 30th September
2015. The debt is taken over by GOM and shall be transferred to MSEDCL as Grant/loan as shown in the
following table:

{(%in Lakhs )
Year Transfer to | Transfer to Date of Diitstanding
MSEDCL in MSEDCL in Government _
Total Debt taken over g State loan of
the form of | the form of Resolution MSEDCL
Loan Grants {GR]}
16-17 | 20% of debt talken Over 4,95,975 29,175 31/03/2017 3,96,800
17-18 | 20% of debt taken Over 99,200 | 13/02/2018 2,97,600
18-19 | 20% of debt taken Over 899,200 | 13/02/2019 1,98,400
19-20 | 20% of debt taken Over 99,200 | 31/03/2020 99,200
20-21 | 20% of debt talen Over 99,200 | 31/03/2021 Nil
| Taotal 4,95,975

The grant received from GoM under UDAY scheme is treated as Revenue Grant for accounting purpose
and interest on outstanding loan is paid to GoM and booked accordingly.

MSEDCL is paying interest on the outstanding loan of GoM at the rate at which GoM issued non 5LR
Bonds.

GoM issued Bonds through RBE] and transferred ¥4,95,975 Lakhs (% 2,95,975 Lakhs @7.38 % p.a. and
2,00,000 Lakhs @7.33 % p.a.) to MSEDCL on 13/02/2017.

As per MOU, Government of Maharashtra shall take over the future losses of the MSEDCLs in a graded
manner as follows:

Year 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
Previous Year’s 0% ofthe | 0% ofthe | 5% of the 10% of 25%of | 50% ofthe
DISCOM loss to be loss of loss of loss of thelessof | thelossof | loss of FY
taken over by State | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 472019:20
5 o N
/ - ~ £ 0
/
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24, DDUGTY, IPDS & Smart Grid (Kefer Note 112

Government of India has launched “Deendayal Upadhyaya Gram Jyoti Yojna” (DDUG]Y) and "Integrated
Power Development Scheme” (IPDS) for strengthening of networlk in rural and urban area respectively.

MSEDCL participated in DDUG]Y and IPDS projects under these Schemes which are implemented on
Turnkey basis. The amount received under these schemes is deposited in separate bank accounts and
as per the directives of Ministry of Power (MoP), the interest earned on utilized subsidy component is

to be remitted to Govt. of India's account on regular basis.

The details of Grant received utilised, balance to he utilized as on 31.03.2021 are as under:

(Tin Lakhs)
Particulars DRUGHY & Sanbiciays IPDS TOTAL
Scheme
Opening Balance 11,669 20,217 31,886
Grant Received 15,787 11,004 26,791
Interest Received 140 355 495
Grant Utilized 24,803 29,316 54,119
Interest Paid to MoP 140 355 495
Remitted ta MoP - - _ -
Balance to be Utilized 2,653 1,905 4,558

The details of Grant received utilised, balance to be utilized and fixed deposit amount as on 31.03.2020

are as under: (%in Lakhs)
Particulars DUVEIE & 1PDS *SmartGrid | TOTAL

] Saubhagya Scheme
Opening Balance 18,934 530 270 19,734
Grant Received 21,980 70,215 | . 92,195
Interest Received 53 922 - | 975 |
Grant Utilized 28973 50,485 o 79,458
Interest Paid to MoP 324 965 - 1,289
Balance to be Utilized - - 270 270
*FD Amount (Canara Bank) 11,669 20,217 - 31,886

*Since Smart Grid is not being implementad, the FD is withdrawn and remitted to Mo¥?
**PFC vide letter dated 24.09,2019 requested to operate Saving bank account (without Corporate Liquid Term
Deposit (CLTD) facility) under Central Sector (€S) Schemes instead of CLTD Account linked with Fixed Deposits

(FD).

The details of Grant received utilised, balance to be utilized and fixed deposit amount as on 01,04.2019

are as under: (% in Lakhs)
[_ DDUG]Y &

Particulars Sanlibazya Schisie IPDS Smart Grid TOTAL
Opening Balance 19,318 13,554 279 33,151
Grant Rec_eived 60,756 6,568 - 67,624
Interest Received 522 106 15 643
Grant Utilized 61,211 19,753 - 80,964

Interest Paid to MoP 451 245 24 720
Balance to be Utilized 18,934 530 270 = 0,734
FD Amount (Canara Bank) 18934 | ., 71,5009 270 5934
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L1 s

versi Loan into Grant u cheme (Part A’ r No

Ministry of Power, Government of India, had launched the Restructured Accelerated Power
Development and Reforms Programme (RAPDRP) in July 2008 with focus on establishment of base line
data, fixation of accountability, reduction of Aggregate Technical & Commercial losses (AT & C losses)

upto15% level, Projects under the scheme were taken up in two parts.

RAPDRP Part A

RAPDRP Part A is implemented in 128 towns where the Company undertakes distribution, with
population of more than 30,000 as per Census 2001 and RAPDRP Part A SCADA (Supervisory Control
And Data Acquisition)is implemented in 8 towns where population is more than 4 Lakhs as per Census
2001 and Annual Energy input greater than 350 Million Units.

Initially 100% funds for the approved projects are provided through loan frem the Government of India

on the terms decided by Ministry of Finance. The loan is to be converted into grant on completion of
project duly verified by an independent agency.

RAPDRF PartB

RAPDRP Part B is implemented in 123 towns (120 Part B and 3 towns SCADA enabling component) of
MSEDCL with Population more than 30,000 as per Census 2001 and AT&C loss greater than 15 %.

50% of the loan amount of Part B projects is to be converted into grant on reduction of Aggregate
Technical and Commercial [AT&C) losses of each town below 15 % and as per stipulated conditions.

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars RAPDRP Part B
Sanctioned Amount 3,11,164
Final Project Cost 2,24,569 |

Eligible amount for conversion into

__gl'ﬂllt

ie. 50 % of the Project Cost in proportion to the
reduction in the AT&C losses

The Status of Sanctioned Loan Amount and Disbursed for FY 2020-21 is as under (Refer Note 17) ;
(X in Lakhs)

T — San[f;::‘lned Disbursed Undrawn Total Total Lu:im
STy Amount Amount Repayment | Outstanding

R-APDRP(A) 26,009 22,618 3,391 * 13,480 9,138
R-AFDRP SCADA [A) 11,657 7,384 4,273 *9,206 ** (1,823)
R-AFDRP (B) 76,931 55,606 21,325 9,519 46,087
R-AFPDRP SCADA (B) 867 592 275 66 526
TOTAL 1,15,464 86,200 29,264 32,271 53,928

*Includes repayment of principal and interest amount paid in moratorium period,
*= [nterest paid in moratorium period is adjusted against principal loan amount,

Final RAPDRP Closure amounting to ¥ 22,618 Lakhs has been approved by PFC/MOP. The conversion of
Loan amount inte grant is recommended in 13th Monitoring Committee Meeling DL 18.10.2018. In this
context, PFC has not been sending the Demand against R-APDRP (Part-A) Loans to MSEDCL and as such
presently no repayment is made since Sept 2017, Further, no interest on this loan has been accounted
since Sept 2017 and the interest amount already paid till that date is adjusted against the loan
repayment. The necessary adjustment and consequential impact will 1 be taken in the fi ial vear in
which conversion of loan into grant is approved. The eligible ammuu of % 22618 La ﬁﬁﬁe‘r‘ﬂ‘ ,
P-art A is expected to be converted into grant after dCCEp!dIILE «of the repurts subl f_e;l to Th‘r\d .
vendent Agency appointed by PFC./ [ 2

11 | ] .—.F
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26. Recovery towards Infra Charges (Refer Nots 231

Nagpur Municipal Corporation (NMC) had undertaken a scheme for development of road under its
jurisdiction. However, for such development the electric poles were to be shifted at many places. Hence,
after due deliberation and as per HC order MSEDCL agreed to bear 50% expenditure required for such
shifting of poles on Integrated Road Development Project (IRDP) road only, Total expenditure as per
estimates of NMC was T 9,145 Lakhs and MSEDCL was to spend T 4,500 Lalhs.

MSEDCL had submitted the proposal to Hon’hle MERC for recovery of such additional charges from
consumers, as the work was to be done for consumers only. MERC vide order «dt.16.08.2012 has
decided to allow MSEDCL to collect an additional charge of 9 paise per unit of consumption from the
consumers in the 0 & M Divisions of MSEDCL at Mahal, Gandhibaug ,Congress Nagar & Civil Lines under
Nagpur Urban Circle. As per Commission's analysis, MSEDCL shall be able to recover the entire cost of X
4500 Lakhs within the next three years based on the per unit charge of 9 paise per unit of
i) consumption,

Accordingly, MSEDCL has recovered % 4,765 Lakhs from consumers during the period Sep.12 to Jan.16.
The Shifting worles are covered under 39 estimates amounting to 9,145 Lakhs. NMC has placed work
arders for 19 works amounting to ¥ 4,098 Lakhs and MSEDCL has pald % 2,205 Lakhs towards its 50%
share of 19 on going works under phase- I. NMC has been requested through various communications
to complete the balance work.

Further, MSEDCL has recovered additional 6 paise per unit from Feb 2019 from NMC area consumers
towards expenditure that would be incurred for executing the work of shifting of electric polls,
conversion of LT/ HT distribution network into underground by NMC and MSEDCL under phase- 1.
MSEDCL has remitted ¥ 2200 lakhs to NMC from the amount so recovered from consumers.

MSEDCL has requested NMC to submit the progress of work and inform final amount to be deposited by
MSEDCL and the reply is awaited.

7. Contribution to Contingency Reserve(Refer Note 25 & 35):

As per MYT Regulation No 35.1, MSEDCL is required to make contribution to the Contingency Reserve,
a sum not less than 0,25 per cent of the original cost of gross fixed assets annually as approved by
MERC. Such contribution is also required to be invested in securities permitted under the Indian Trusts
Act, 1882 within a period of six months of the close of the year.

MSEDCL has created Contingency Reserve amounting to 1,25,732Lakhs (including T15,756Lalkhs
during the current year), Out of this ¥57,700 Lakhs (FY 2019-20 % 57,700 Lakhs FY 2018-19 ¥ 57,700
Lakhs) is included under Other Equity and %68,032 Lakhs (FY 2019-20 X 52,276 Lakhs FY 2018-19 X
38,000 Lakhs ) is included under Other Current Liabilities. MSEDCL has invested 331,340 Lakhs up to
March 2021 (FY 2019-20 X 31,370 Lakhs FY 2018-19 % 18,573 Lakhs) in the permitted securities.

28. Refund of Regulatory Liability Charges(Refer Note 35):

In F.Y. 2003-04 to 2006-07 Regulatory Liability charges were collected from the cansumers. MERC had
passed an order to refund an amount of ¥ 3,22,700 Lakhs to the consumers. The Company has refunded
13,12,273Lakhs upto 31.03.2021 (PY ¥3,12,394Lalkhs). No provision has been made for the balance
amaount.

29. Capital Management Refer Note 15 & 17):

-
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and availing loans at reasonable rates from financial institutions.

For the purpose of the company’s capital management, equity capital includes issued equity capital and
all other reserves attributable to the equity holders of the company. The company manages its capital
structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions, regulatory framework and
requirements of financial covenants with lenders.

The company monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is the ratio of long term debt to total nct
worth. The company includes within long term debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings and current
maturities of long term debt.

The Capital Gearing Ratio is as under;

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020 As at 01.04,2019
{a] Debt 35,08,193 33,11,466 28,63,401
(b) Total Equity 22,97,945 24,29,561 23,60,147
Gearing Ratio (a/b) 1.53 1.36 1.21
30. Disclosure as per Ind AS 115, "Revenue from contracts with customers” (iefer Note 27):

Ind AS 115 applies with limited exceptions, to all revenue arising from contracts with its customers. Ind
AS 115 establishes a five step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers and
requires that revenue be recognized at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity
expects Lo be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer.

The major revenue of the Company comes from energy sales. The Company sells electricity to
customers, The Company recognizes revenue from contracts for energy sales over time as the
customers simultaneously receive and consume the benefits provided by the Company. Revenue from
sale of energy is accounted for based on tariff rates approved by the MERC. Revenue from sale of energy
is recognized once the electricity has been delivered to the beneficiary. Beneficiaries are billed on a
periodic and regular basis. Therefore, transaction price to be allocated to remaining performance
obligation cannot be determined reliably for the entire duration of the contract.

Disaggregation of revenue
(Xin Lakhs)

For the year ended
31st March 2021 31t March 2020

Particulars

Sale of Energy transferred over time 73,04,161 73,14,2596
Reconciliation of revenue recognized with contract price:
(Tin Lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended
31st March 2021 31st March 2020

Revenue from Contract with consumers 73,68,775 73,48,021
Adjustments for:
Prompt Payment 30,933 33,725
incremental Discount (w.e.f. 01.04.2020) 33,680 | -
Revenue recognized 73,04,161 73,14,296

Contract balance [Refer Note 10 & 13]

CnntraLt assets are recugmzecl when t.here is excess of revenue earned over billings on contracts.
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to the advance consideration received from the customers who are referred as "advance from
customers”,

The following table provides information about trade receivables and unbilled revenue :

= (%in Lakhs)
Particulars | Asat 31 March 2021 As at 31=tMarch 2020 Asat 1=t April 2019
Current Nomcurrent | Current | Noncurrent | Current Noncurrent
CEAG0 48,07,472 - | 39.45,989 -| 30,06,095 :
receivables
Urbilled 1,27,199 -| 118370 .| 219613 .
ravenuegs

Practical expedients applied as per Ind AS 115:

The Company does not have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the promised
goods or services to the customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year.

31. Accounting For Lease (Ind AS 116 Lease) :

(i) Ascertainment of Lease in the Power Purchase Arrangement:

MSEDCL has entered into the power purchase agreements with MSPGCL and other generators. The
significant output of power generated from MSPGCL and other generators is purchased by MSEDCL.
Hence MSEDCL has tested the said power purchase arrangements so as to determine whether the
arrangement contains an element of lease. It is identified that the arrangement conveys that MSEDCL
has "right" to use of the assets of MSPGCL and other generators. However, MSEDCL has no obligation
over the losses arising out of non-availability of power plant for power generation due to non-
maintenance and the costs are borne by them. Accordingly, there is no transfer of risks & rewards to
the Company from MSPGCL and other generators to this extent. Consequently, the arrangement does
not satisfy the criteria of financial lease.

(ii)Leases Arrangements in Other Assets(Refer Note 23 & 18)

Under Ind AS 116, the Company recognizes the right-of-use assets and lease liabilities as stated in the
Note 3B, 18 and 23. The Company has not recognised right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for leases
amounting to%0.37 lakhs (PY % 11 Lakhs), where rent is less than % 10 lakh per month, recognised as an
expense.

The following is the carrying amounts of Company’s Right of use assets and the movement in lease
liabilities during the year ended 31st March, 2021:

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars Amount for FY Amount for
B 2020-21 FY 2019-20
Right of use assets (Property, Plant and Equipment) 11,569
Additions on account of adoption of Ind AS 116 (on 1st April, - 15426
2020)
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 3,856 3,856
As at 31st March, 2021 7,713 11,569
Lease Liability as at 15t April, 2020 12,140 15.426
Lease Interest - 1,079 1,433
Repayment of Lease Liabilities o 4,719 4,719
Lease Liability as at 315t March, 2021 = 8,500
Lease Liability - Moh Current s ARG PN 4,467
Lease Liability #Current f’*hﬂqil\‘j‘fé\ YRS, Lo N7 L 4082
= & * ¢ MM f - Mol
:.','I '\ i C( f Frﬁ}ﬁh Frm ﬁ‘) 8{’ | '\il
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» Impact on the Statement of Profit and Loss for year ended 31st March, 2021

(1 in Lakhs
Particulars Right of use assets Right of use assets
(Property, Plant and (Property, Plant and

Equipment) FY 2020-21 | Equipment) FY 2019-20

Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets 3,856 3,856

Interest on Leases (included in Finance 1,079 1,434
expenses)

Total amount recognised in profit or loss 4,935 5,290

The Company has been supplying electricity in the areas previously being serviced by Mula-Pravara
Electric Co-operative Society (MPECS) and has been using its infrastructure for the said purpose. The
matter relating to payment of user charges is under dispute as mentioned above in Note 36(1)(I)(a)(v).
Pending resolution of the dispute and in the absence of necessary contract, assessment as to

applicability of Ind AS 116 has not been made.

3Z. Prior Period Items:

Under Ind AS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’ material prior period
errors shall be corrected by retrospective effect. In the current year MSEDCL has income / expenditure
(Net) pertaining to previous year, more than the threshold limit, hence prior period balances are
restated accordingly.

a) DPS of MSGPCL:
The error was observed in the calculation of DPC for earlier years. Hence excess DPS amount of
1 2,02,113 lakhs provided erroneously in earlier years has been restated.

b) DPS OfFMSETCL:

The excess DPS amount of ¥ 5,493 lakhs provided erroneously in earlier years has been
restated,

¢) RPO:

Refer to Note 36(3)(1) MSEDCL has not made the provision for cumulative RPO shortfall at
average Competitive hidding rate as on 31.03.2020. As such excess provision of ¥ 1,35,119
lakhs, erroneously made in FY 2019-20 has been restated.

As a result, certain line items have been restated in the Balance Sheet and Statement of profit and loss
the details of which are as under:

81




Restatement of Balancesheet as at 31st March 2020

(¥ in Lakhs)
Reported
Sr. N Particulars Note No, aﬁ:’"ﬂ‘ﬂﬂt Restatment | After Restatment
2020
I |[NON-CURRENT ASSETS A3A
Froperty, plant and squlpment G,20.772 6,24 0,59
{+) Meters earlier debited (o Repair and Maintenace 7187
(-} Shorg/Excess Depreciation 7,376
Z[(FTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT 13 788560 793,322
) Solar Purmnp Orant Central Gowe® 4924
i-} Dther Receivables 162
JIEQUITY
Uther Eyulny 14 [2,559,.477] [2342837)
(-] Excess ravenle recongnised 162
[-) Excrss recogrition of Regulatory [noome 143,580
[+]) Brcess provision of Purchase of Powoer 3044
__|i-)Shart provisicn of Purchase of Power 5,693
[+] Facess provision af BP0 135,119
[#] Excess prowision of Employes Expenses 23
[#) Meters earlier debited to Repairand Maintenace 7,187
[#] Excess pndvislon of Renair and malntenace 3443
[-) Short provision el Administratlon and Cenersl Expenses 151
[ +] Excass provision of Finance Expenses a8
i [+] Excess provisien of DPC payable to PF and transmission vendors 207,606
=) Shorty Excess Depraciation 7376
1~} Short provision of Other Expenses 913
[+ Excess provision of Hegulatry Expense 17 500
4 |CURRENT LIABILITIES - Financial liabilities
Tradae payablog 22 2,171,096 - 2,038,127
(-] Excess provizion of RF(Q 14511%
[-] Excess provision of Purchase of Pewer 3544
[+] Short provision of Purchass of Power 5693
5|0OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - CURRENT 23 1732930 2522833
[“] Exgeas provision of DPC payzble to PP and mansmission vendors Z07 GG
(-] Excess emplovee provision %
(-] Excess provision of Hepair and malntenace 3443
(+] Short Admin provision 161
[-] Excess Inferest provision o8
[+] Other expensss a13
& OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 25 341,544 G472
[+] Solar Fump Grant Central Gove* 4924

o0
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Restatement of Baluncesheet as at 15t April, 2019 1
(% In Lakhs)
Reported
SriNo Particulary Note Na. a"::::t Restatment | After Restatment
i 1st April 2019
| 1 [NON-CURRENT ASSETS 3,34
Property, plant and eguipment 6,103,771 Bl45,496
(+] Matars earlier deblted to Repair and Maintenace 210
(=} Short Deprociation 7,504
P JOTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT 13 GHE,0%7 990,254
[=] Solw Pump Grant Central Gov® A HST
| A|EQUITY
“Dtiwer Bty 16| (2.560,249) [2.401,205)
- |[*) Excess provision of Purchase ol Power 3,554
(-] Short provision of Pirchase of Powsr 5,693
[+) Escess provision of DPC payable to vendiores 171131
{+] Excess pravision of Emplayes Expenses 23
[+] Meters parlier debited to Hepalr and Malntenace 210
[+) Excess provision of Repair and maintenace 130
(-] Ehart provision of Adminizceatlon and General Expenses 161
| [#} Excess provigion of Finance Expenses i 98
[-1 Short ¢ Excess Depreciation 7504
= [=] Short provision Other Expenges 314
[ #] Exeess provision of Repulatary Expense 17,500
4 TRADE PAVABLES - CURKHENT 22 ],??R,hﬂ'} 1,776,038
(-] Exeess provision of Furchase of Power 3.544
[+] Short provislon of Purchase of Power 5.693
5!0THER FINANGIAL LIARILITIES - CURRENT 23 2032176 1,861 267
(-} Excess provision of DPC payabls to PP and ransimission vendors 171.131
[~} Exerss smployee orovision 23
(=) Exgeas orovision of Bepalr and maintenace 135
[~} Short Admin provision 161
[-] Excess (nberes! provision e
[#) Short provision of other expenses 319
GQ|OTHER CIFRRENT LIARILITIES 5 251,330 256,187
{+] Sular Pump Grant Central Govt* 4857

" Refer to.Wote 36[33)

H

s
L




Hestatement in Statement of Profit and Loss for FY 20019-20

(% InLakhs)

Reported
51, Mo Parileulurs Wole No, amount Restatment |After Restatmenl
for FY 20:19-20
1|0Other Income 29 Bdd 344 B44.182
(-] Exress rewe e reconpnlsed 162
2 [Purchase of Power 23 6,065,039 5,749920
(-] Excess provision of RPD 135,119
J|Repalrs and maintenanca 31 B5,187 74092
(-} Excess provizion 3,308
{-] Meters.oarlier debited to Repair and Maintenace 6988
4|Flnence Expenses 33 467,116 450,642
[-) Bxcess proviston of BPC pavable Lo PF aod Cransimission vendors 36,473
5 |Depredaton and Amoertlsation 34 207,036 306,907
[-) Ehort/ Excese Depreciation 1Z8
& |Other Cxpenses 35 672,203 E72078
[=) Cther 544
7 |Repulatory Income / (Expense) 944,661 700075
[-) Excess repngnition of Re gulitory Income 143,586 ]
8[a) |Eamning Per Share [Including Regulatory Income)
Earning per share [Rupee)Basle 0,07 D.1%
Diluted Rarlnlng Per Shara{Rupees) 007 0,14
B{n]|Earning Per Share (Excluding Regulatory Ineome)
Eamning per share (Rupec)Basic [1.71) [0 28]
Diluted Earining Per Share(Rupses) (1.71) [o.28)
Restatement 1o Cash Flow Statement for year ended 31st March, 20240
(% in Lalhs)
Reported
S No! Partlculars Note Nao, amount Restatment | After Restatment
for FY 2014- 20
AlCash Flow From Dperating Activities
Fet Profitd [ Loss) before Tax and hefore repulatory deferral account balancs {800,759 {181,318] (619,440)
Add: Net mavement in regulatory deferral account balanee B4 66l 143 586 701,078
HeL Profity [ Loss | before Tax [including net movenient in regulatory deferral aceount 43,902 {37,732] B1,635
||Adjustments for:
Deoreciation and amaortlsation expenses 307,036 128 306,907
Firanie Custs 453,127 36,475 R0 652
Regulatory Deferral Account Balance [B44,661) (143 586] (701,075}
Opeeatlng Profit befiaei Chimges in Worldng Capital [Sub Total - [3]] (54,598) {106,583] 52,485
Ii|{Movements in Working Capltal .
[Inerease] / Decreaso in Trade Recelvables (1,265, 737) (1] [1,265,737)
(Increase] /Decrease in Other Mnanclal assets-Current 196,276 2] 196,371
Increase [ [Decrease) in Trade Payahles 997,207 135,118 263,040
Increase  (Decreasa) in financial liabilities-Current 626,588 2,714 HZAATA
Inerease [ | Degrease) In Provisions 225,532 57 2254785
| Increase f [Decrease) in Other Non Current lighilides 17,258 144,795 [177,547)
Increase f (Decreass) in Other Current labilines 90,219 [67] of, 285
Sub Total - (i) 282,344 332,523 [43,179)
Taotal [1)+(1} 234,046 225,540 R
Hel Cash rom Operating Actlvitles  (A) LFET4E 187,808 S840
B|Cash Flow From Investingz Activities
Furchase of Property, Plant & Egulpment & Intangible Azsets, CWIP [565,752) (29,4007 [366,352)
Grant Utilised for Property, Plant & Equipment - 236,388 [236,3848)
Wet Cash penerated from Jf fusad In) Investing Activities [ F) [5H5,752] 6,988 [5a2,740]
Caxh Flow From Finandng Acivities
C]Crant reccived [194,795) 194,795
Het Cash from Financing Actlvities [ * [194,795] 194,795
Het Increass / [Decraase] in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A + B+ ) (307.004) (0] [307.004)
.:-: '| f \ L -_‘
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33. Disclos 1 ‘Presentati ; ial stat

Reclassifications and Comparative figures:

Certain reclassifications have been made to the cumparative period’s [inancial statements o

« Enhance comparahility with current year's financial statements

e Ensure compliance with the Guidance Note on Division 11 - Ind AS Schedule 111 to the Companies
Act, 2013”7

As a result, certain line items have been reclassified in the Balance Sheet the details of which are as
uncler:

| Reclassilication of Balance sheet as at 31st March, 2020
o (T in Lakhs) |
| Reported After
sr. Note | amount as at ; Reclassification
No Particulars No. 315t March Reclassification | Restatement i
2020 Restatement
OTHER FINANCIAL
+ | ASSETS - CURRENT 13 7,88,560 7,93,322
(+] Solar Pump Grant y
Central Govt . Lies
(-) Other Receivables 162
OTHER CURRENT -
2 | LIABILITIES |3 341,549 3 AGATZ
(+) Solar Pump Grant =
Central Govt - 4924
Reclassification of Balance sheet as at 1st April, 2019
— m— (X in Lakhs)
Sr. Nete | Heported amountasat ’ After
No Fartoulan No. 1st April 2019 Reclassification Reclassification
OTHER FINAMCIAL ASSETS -
i | CORRERT - o R B 9,90,954
i+) Solar Pump Grant i
Central Govt 4857
OTHER CURRENT i \
2 | LIABILITIES 25 1-5_1-5” . 256,187
(+) Solar Pump Grant
Central Govt 48a7

34.Recent Accounting Developments

On March 24, 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") through a notification, amended
Schedule 111 of the Companies Act, 2013. The amendments revise Division 1, 1T and 111 of Schedule 11 and
are applicable from April 1, 2021, Key amendments relating to Division [ which relate to companies
whose financial statements are required to comply with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules 2015 are:

Balance Sheet:

. Lease liabilities should be separately disclosed under the head “financial liabilities', duly distinguished
as current or non-current,

_ Cortain additional disclosures in the statement of changes in equity such as changes in equity share
capital due to prior perind errors and restated balances at the beginning of the current reporting
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- Specified format for disclosure of shareholding of promoters.

- Specified format for ageing schedule of trade receivables, trade payables, capital work-in-progress
and intangible asset under development.

- If a company has not used funds for the specific purpose for which it was borrowed from banks and
financial institutions, then disclosure of details of where it has been used.

- Specific disclosure under 'additional regulatory requirement’ such as compliance with approved
schemes of arrangements, compliance with number of layers of companies, title deeds of immovable
property not held in name of company, loans and advances to promoters, directors, key managerial
personnel (KMP) and related parties, details of benami property held etc.

Statement of profit and loss:

- Additional disclosures relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), undisclosed income and
crypto or virtual currency specified under the head ‘additional information’ in the notes forming part of
the standalone financial statements.

The amendments are extensive and the Company will evaluate the same to give effect to them as
required by law.

35.Corporate Sacial Responsibility (CSR)

While MSEDCL in the past 3 successive years has heen able to generate a book profit, considering the
unadijusted losses of earlier years which based on opinion obtained are available for set off

against the said profits, there is no average net profit as computed as per section 198 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Thus in pursuance to CSR policy provisions mandated in section 135(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013, CSR is not applicable to MSEDCL for the year ended 31st March, 2021.

36.LMC/LMR Fund (refer Note 18);

Considering the critical situations arising an account of demand supply gap and submissions made by
authorized consumer representatives, the MERC decided to take emergent measures to curb electricity
demand and vide order dated 26 April 2005 directed to levy Load Management Charges (LMC) and
Load Management Rebate (LMR) to consumers.

As per the order a ‘Load Management Charges' shall be levied on all electricity consumers in
Maharashtra (including Mumbai) whose consumption exceeds 500 units per month In the billing
months of May and June,2005. These charges will be levied at the rate of ¥ 1 per unit for the electricity
consumed in excess of 80% of the consumption recorded in the corresponding billing months of 2004.
Similarly, those whose consumption is less than 80% as compared to the corresponding period in 2004
will be given a ‘Load Management Rebate’ of 50 paise per unit. This Charge and Rebate will be
applicable to all metered consumers. The net amount recovered from the Charge/Rebate will be kept
separately by the Licensees to be used for energy conservation and ather programmes, for which
separate instructions will be issued.

Accordingly MSEDCL levied LMC/LMR to the consumers in the bills for the month May and June-2005.
MSEDCL thus collected ¥ 2,430 Lalkhs, which is net of LMC/LMR. This fund will be utilized for energy
conservation or any other such program as per the instruction of MERC in due course.

o -\.
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37.COVID19:

38.

39,

Considering power supply being an essentials service, the Company has continued to supply power
during the period of lockdown/ restrictions imposed by the Government to combat COVID-19. The
reduction in demand had an adverse impact on revenue of the Company, mainly during the first half of
the current year. The company also faced cash flow shortages owning to its inability to collect dues
from customers during the lockdown period. Consequent upon unlocking mission in phased manner,
the economy is gradually revived and the recovery mechanism is strengthened. The company is taking
necessary steps to ensure adequate liquidity to discharge the liabilities in time.

The management has considered all possible impact of COVID 19 pandemic and estimated future cash
flows for the Company which indicates no major change in financial performance as estimated prior to
COVID-19 impact and hence, the company believes that there is no impact on its ability to continue as a
going concern and meeting its liabilities as and when they fall due,

The Code on Social Security 2020 ('Code') has been notified in the Official Gazette on 29th September,
2020. The Code is not yet effective and related rules are yet to be notified. Impact if any of the change
will be assessed and recognized in the period in which said Code becomes effective and the rules
framed thereunder are notified.

Significant Events after the Reporting Period:

There were no significant adjusting events that occurred subsequent to the reporting period other than
the events disclosed in the relevant notes.

In May 2021 the cyclone “Tauktae” caused severe damage to the power distribution network and
resulted in disruption in power supply in the state mainly in Konkan area. It caused damage of 35,847
lakhs.

Further, power distribution network was badly affected due to heavy rain in the month of July 2021in
the state mainly in Kolhapur & Sangli, causing damage of 10,270 lakhs.
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40, The standalone financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution passed
by the Beard of Directors on 24t Nov, 2021.
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